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Introduction

S-t MOdWen iS the UK’S HOW WE HAVE PERFORMED
leading regeneration

specialist. The Company “
operates across the full

spectrum of the property | revoveo REMOVED
iNdustry from a network
of seven offices, a
residential business and
through joint ventures
with public sector and

INAustry lead rt
INAustry leading partners.
Non-statutory mformation
As the Group utilises a number of joint venture arrangements additional
disclosures are provided to give a better understanding of our business
These include information on the Group ncluding its share of jcint ventures
together with non-statutory measures such as trading profit and profit before
afl tax A full reconcitation of such measures 15 provided in Note 2 to the
Group Financial Statements
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What we do

RESIDENTIAL

We acquire sites with potential for residential development and
add value to the land throughout the development procsss,
realising value through three routes to market

— Residential land sales
— Persimimon joint venture
- 5t Modwen Homes

Qur residental portfolio makes up 37% of our land bank by value,
of which 50% s located inside the M25  Across the entrre
portiolio, we have planning permission or allocations within local
plans for circa 21,000 plots

== For more detall see page 22

IMAGE
REMOVED

COMMERCIAL LAND
AND DEVELOPMENT

Our commercial land portfolio makes up 12% of our land bank
We acquire this land at reduced caprtal autlay and then manage
its development through the remediation and planning process,
taking advantage of local market conditions to release the land
for development at the most appropnate tme

== For more detail see pags 28

IMAGE
REMOVED

INCOME PRODUCING PROPERTIES

Compnsing industnal, retall and office assets our income
producing portfolic makes up 51% of our land bank All assets in
this portfolo are held with a view to generating significant future
value but we do make sure that a major proportion generates
Income pror to development and In doing 50, typically covers
the runring costs of the Group's business

= For more datal see page 32

IMAGE
REMQVED

Front Gover-

The 85 000 sq 1t Tesco store completad
at the end of 2012 and which sits at

the heart of the £50m regeneration

ol Hednesiort Town Centre, Cannock

Business Review

Corporate Governance

Financial Statements

Additional Information
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Where we operate

STRATEGICALLY
POSITIONED

Our diverse UK-wide portfolio and our 5,800 acre land bank are
controlled by highly skilled professionals via a network of seven offices
and a residential business, located across the country. This provides us
with local knowledge and expertise that keeps us in tune with the needs
of the local community and ensures that we remain politically and
economically sensitive to each individual area.

A third of our portfolio is in London and the South East where around
50% by value of our residential assets are also located. Of our major

project opportunities, two are located in London, one in South Wales
and one in Birmingham.

IMAGE
REMOVED
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MAJOR PROJECT
OPPORTUNITIES

NEW COVENT GARDEN MARKET

We have signed the contract with the Covent Garden
Market Authonty to radevelop the New Covent Garden
Market site i Nine Elms, London This 1s one of the most

high profile schernes in our development portfolio and

the largest scheme within the regeneration of the Nine IMAGE
Elms area, putting us firmly on the map as a major player REMOCVED
i the London market

= For more detall see page 36

SWANSEA UNIVERSITY

Swansea University has now selected St Modwen as
its developrnent partner to deliver the £150m first phase

of the New Science and Innovation Campus - a
milestone development project for South Wales and IMAGE
a major plank In St Modwen's development pipeline REMOVED

= For more detal see page 38

ELEPHANT & CASTLE

Providing the centrepiece of the wider 220 acre master-
planned regeneration for the Southwark area, we have

now commenced the process to redevelop this landmark
project which wilt provide up to 350,000 sq ft of new
retail and leisurs spaca and around 1,000 new hormes IMAGE

REMOVED

<= For more detal see page 40

LONGBRIDGE
4 This significant scheme s located on the site of the former

MG Rover car manufactunng faciity and compnses 468
acres Following an ntensive four year remediation

programme, we have completed devaloprment of mora IMAGE
than 150,000 sq ft of office and indusinal space which 1S
over 95% occupied We have also delivered the 250,000 REMOVED
50 it Bournville College which opened in September 2011

and the £5m youth centre known as The Factory With
works wedl advanced on phase one of the £70m town
centre, we have recently submitted a planning application
for phase two

L= For more detal see page 42

Financial Staternents Corporate Governance Bustness Review Qverview

Additional Information
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Our Business Model

THE LAND BANK

An actively managed 'bank’ of assets and pipelne of
development opportunities {pnncipally acquired n therr raw
un-remediated state) and a key driver of future growth

RECURRING INCOME

Core rental and other ncome on assets awarting
redevelopment underpin the running costs of the Group,
ensunng that commitments can be met if development
profits are reduced

ASSET MANAGEMENT

Creating value through a full-cycle approach to property
development which leverages St Modwen's

* experiise N managing retaned sites to maximise
ncome

= expertise In site assembly, public consuttation and
navigating a wide range of complex and long-term
projects through the planning process

* abity to assess and manage remediation nsk

DELIVERY

Adding value to sites via remediatton and regeneration
and In turn transforming once run down areas into thriving
destinations which have a positive Impact sccially,
environmentally and economically As part of this, building
out pre-let and speculative buldings N response to market
condrions, creating a stream of assets to be sold once no
further significant value can be added, thereby prowiding
recycled capital for new schemes




BUSINESS MODEL GENERATES
REGULAR INCOME AND DRIVES
PORTFOLIO VALUE

GRAPH
REMOVED

Overview

overnance
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~ LAND BANK

Our UK-wide 5,800 acre land bank provides us with
flexibility to move with market demands and focus
on those opportunities that generate the most value
at any one time.

Pictured Glan Liyn, Newport, Scuth Wales -
Demonstrating our active land bank, since acquinng
this 600 acre site from Corus in 2004, we have
secured planring permission for the redevelopment IMAGE
of this former steelworks site into a £1bn major new REMOVED
community compnsing 4,000 homes, 1 5m sq ft of
employment space, education faciities and leisure
and retall accommodation This 20 year phased
project i set to create around 6,000 jobs

We have also carned out a planned and phased
programme of remediation and with works now
complete, Perstmmon has started on site with
the first phase of 307 homes as part of our joint
venture partnership

* By taking a long-term LAND BANK —
view, we acquire land DEVELOPABLE ACRES
at low cost and then
maximise its potental 5 ,801
by working our assets
nard, remediating land
and secunng planning
gain Then at an
appropnate time we
erther dispose of the
asset or take on the
development ourselves,
or in jont venture
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IMAGE
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SECURRING
NCOME

Our land bank comprises £1.1bn of assets of which
51% provides us with rental and other income that
covers the running costs of the business.
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Pictured The Trentham Estate, Stoke-on-Trent -
We acquired the 725 acre former country estate
of the Duke of Sutherland from British Coal in 1996
In 2003, we secured planning permission for a
£100m project to restore the Estate and to add
sympathetic and supportive commercial facilities
to create a major tounst and leisure destination
The majenty of the works are now complete and
include the completely restored famous ltalian
gardens, a major garden centre, shopping village,
hotel and other ieisure attractions including
Trentham Monkey Forest

The Estate now attracts over 400,000 visitors
per annum and this year generated £3 9m of
operational Income, with the shopping village
now 100% occupied

* Thisis an important NET RENTAL INCOME

part of our strategy,

providing us with £36 . 2 m
a firm financial footing

upon which to build

the business and

ensurnng we extract

maximum value from

our land bank in

the short and the

long term

Business Review Overview

Financial Statements Corporate Governance

Additional [nfermatron
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Our teams of professionals across the country are intrinsic
to realising maximum value from our retained assets in

our portfolio.

IMAGE
REMOVED
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Pictured Wembley Central, London - Since
acquinng this run down 1960s town centre, we have
employed a number of our key skills including
master planning, site assembly and asset
management to bring together this significant town
centre regeneration project Key features of this
£90m scheme include 175,000 sq ft of commercial
accommodation, 240 apartments, a new pubhc
sqguare, hotel and a significantly enhanced tube

and train station

== For more detail see page 31

* Our regeneration UKE-FOR-LIKE RENT
projects continue to ROLL GROWTH

serve as a Catalyst for O
5%

change, mpacting
posrtively on the local
economy and
continuing to draw a
vanety of occupiers

IMAGE
REMOVED

Financial Statements Corporate Governance Business Review QOverview

Additional Information
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DL IVERY

We are continually adding to our pipeline
of development opportunities and are
actively developing a number of major
development projects across the UK.

IMAGE
REMOVED




13 St Modwen Properties PLC
Annual Report and Accounts 2012

Pictured Henley Business Park, Guildford — An
example of a well-located site that continues to meet
occupter demand Following the demolition of the
225,000 sq ft former Vokes factory, making way for
the 12 acre third phase of this 25 acre Business
Park, this 21,642 sq ft bespoke building for Kirk
Petrophysics was completed in November 2012

Kirk Petrophysics has doubled its space on the

park where It also occupies a 23,629 sq ft unit

== For more detail see page 31

are not rehant

on speculative
development

Where industrial and
commercial occuplers

* We continue to find * Due to the location
good commercial of our schemes,
development often in run down or
opportunities that disadvantaged areas,

we are able to offer
more attractive lease
terms than the tigger
city centre locations,
which adds to therr

IMAGE
REMOVED

have immediate appeal for occupiers
requirements for new

premises, we are able

to react quickly and

meet therr demands

with our development

sites that already

benefit from

planning gain

Financial Statements Corporate Govemance Business Aaview Overview

Additional Information
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Our Strategy

STRATEGICALLY AGILE TO TAKE
ADVANTAGE OF OPPORTUNITIES

Through being the UK’s leading regeneration specialist with
a focus on long-term added value, secure, dependable and
consistently strong returns.

STRATEGY 2012 OUTCOMES

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
PRIORITY (KPis} APPLIED

Invest at a point In the property ifecycle
from where maximum development returng
can be extracted

Maximise indmdual asset values through

our locally based expertise

Recycle assets where signficant GRAPH GRAPH
opportunities are exhausted REMOVED REMOVED

Secure excellent
returns

Build land bank o bnng through future
opportunities and secure planning gain

Continued programme of recycing

and reinvestment

Create predictable, dependable and GRAPH GRAPH
cash backed income streams REMOVED REMOVED
Through a focus on
long-term significant
added value
Maintain sufficient Income to cover
business running costs Have financing
cost and avallability certanty
GRAPH GRAPH
REMQVED REMOVED

While protecting
existing assets
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PRIORITIES FOR 2013

TARGETS

PRINCIPAL RISKS

Cantinue to grow development profits
and create valuation gains, particulary
In residential

Strive to demonstrate the Group's
Inherent value and long-term prospects

Grow net assets so that dvdends can
also grow Continue to secure profitable
development to generate consistent
future returns

Selectve and capttal efficient acquisitions

Continued recycling of assets with imited
opportunity for significant added value

Effectve asset management to
maximise returmns

Continue to put In place extended

GRAPH
REMOVED
GRAPH GRAPH
REMOVED REMOVED

d flexible financing faciltes

Wider economic issugs affect property
values and equity valuations

The management of developrments s a
complex process with successful defivery
depending on continued excellence in
the application of cur expertise

As our worl s conducted in a complex
legal and regulatory environment we need
to be able to successfully adapt our asset
strateges over the long term

Significant contraction in avallable
banking facities reduces the opportunity
for strategic nvestment

Overview

Corporate Governance Business Review

Financial Statements

Addittonal Information
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Image

The Innovation Centre atthe
E1bn Longbndge development
1 Birmingham

USINE
aY

IMAGE
REMOVED

This has been another successful year durnng which
we have achieved some significant milestones
across our portfolic and, in particular, on our major
development projects These achievements
underline our growing presence In the London and
the South East market while also proving that there
ara still opportunities in the regions for well-placed
and well-pnced product

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

* Valuation gams of £48m (2011 £33m) generated
through active asset management and planning
gains, offsetting £20m market-driven valuahon
loss (2011 £1m gain)

» Contnued positive cutlook for residential land
with London residential transactions dnving
valuation gains

* On track to deliver target of shareholder equity
NAV of 300p per share by November 2015

* £2bn regeneration of New Covent Garden Market
signed, providing a major opportunity In Central
London and considerable potential to add further
upside to targeted NAV

¢ Swansea University £150m development
to commence on site n H1 2013

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

» Shareholders’ NAV up 8% to 251p per share
(Nov 2011 232p per share), and EPRA NAV
up 9% to 272p per share (2011 250p per share)

* Profit before all tax £52 8m (2011 £51 7m)

+ Realised property profits up 22% to £29 Om
(2011 £23 8m)

* Net rental Income continues to grow to £36 2m
(2011 £35 5m)

* 12% Iincrease In net trading profit to £25 5m
(2011 £22.8m)

* Gearnng at year end of 71% (2011 73%) and
completion of a successful £80m retall bond 1ssue
providing substantial headroom in facilities

» Fmnal dvidend for the year increased by 10%
to 2 42p per share, prowiding a total dividend
for 2012 of 3.63p
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Chairman’s Statement

“We have a very solid
platform from which
to grow our NAV further
in 2013. This, together
with our robust
business strategy,
provides us with the
IMAGE confidence 1o face
REMOVED market challenges head
on and deliver strong
revenue streams.”

BILL SHANNON, Charman

CONTINUING THE DISCUSSION

A:

HAS THE BUSINESS CHANGED IN THE LAST 12 MONTHS?

Our resulits prove that our retained strategy of adding signicant value to our 5,800 acre land bank and
our £1 1bn portfolo of assets 15 a successful one and we do not envisage changing our approach in the
year ahead

We remain a UK-wide business and the benefit our land bank affords us 1s an ability o move with market
demands and focus on those opportunities that generate the most value at any one time  Last year we
saw good opportunibes coming through in the residential market and the London and South East region
and dunng 2012 have progressed many of these, ncluding New Covent Garden Market

DO YOU SEE ANY IMPROVEMENT IN THE ECONOMY AND WHAT ARE THE OPPORTUNITIES
FOR ST MODWEN?

We see further mprovement in the South East as a whole and some recovery In the regional
housebuilding market, with better housing sales achieved across the country as intiatives to improve
this market start to take effect This prasents obwvious opportunities for St Modwen's residental business
which continues to flounsh and for the business as a whole as we prepare cur sites for development and
continually add value 1o our portfolio

WHAT ARE YOUR VIEWS ON THE RETAIL MARKET AND THE CONTINUED DISAPPEARANCE OF
SOME WELL-KNOWN BRANDS FROM OUR HIGH STREETS OVER THE LAST 12 MONTHS?

This does remain a difficult market and 1t 1s disappointing to have to say goodbye to some famillar faces
on our high streets However, out of the recent round of retall administrations, we have been fortunate
that only one unit across our portfolio has been affected

Our schemes act as the catalyst for wide scale, comprehensive reganeration in the areas across the
UK that need it the most Brnging Investment, growth and a better emaronment for businesses and the
community, these projects mostly provide space for the value retail sector which 1s currently benefiting
from people’s changed attitude to spending
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It 1s with great pleasure that t am able to
report another strong set of results, with
increased profits across the Group

Profit before all tax increased to £52 8m
(2011 £51 7m) wath sharehoiders’ equity
net asset value per share grawing 8% to
251p per share (2011 232p) after paying
dmdends of 3 41p per share dunng the
year (2011 3 10p)

| am extremely pleased to be announcing
this positive set of results and two major
projects The first was our signing in
January 2013 of the development
agreament with the Covent Garden Market
Authortty {(CGMA} to redevelop the 57 acre
New Covent Garden Market site in Nine
Elms, London This £2bn, fandmark,
multi-phased project underines our
growing presence In the L.ondon
marketplace and 1s set to delver attractve
revenue streams and NAY growth over the
coming years

Secondly, we have just agreed terms with
Swansea University for the provision of the
£150m first phase of the New Science and
Innovation Campus Located on ouwr 65
acre site, this major project compnses
700,000 sq ft of development ncluding
430,000 sq ft of academic space,
assoclated retail space and 899 student
apartments The University has already
secured funding for the acadermic space
and St Modwen has secured the pre-sale
of 50% of the student accommodation

to a major iInsttutional rvestor

Both deals demonstrate key facets of our
expertise the former, a testament to our
track record of regenerating complex and
brownfield sites and the latter, a clear
ilustration of our ability to extract maximum
value from our land bank This expertiss,
the revenue generated by our income
producing assets and the success of

our growing residential business, 1s why
we have again defivered a very strorg

set of results

in October we raised £80m from a
successful retal bond 1ssue, enabling us
to dversify our sources of funding without
iNcreasing our geanng With a duration

of seven years, this bond provides us with
alonger term facility, and diversfies

our financial structure

DIVIDEND

As a result of a successful 2012, your
Board s recornmending a 10% ncrease In
the final dvidend for the year to 2 42p per
share (2011 2 20p), making a total
distnbution for the yvear of 3 63p (2011

3 30p) Ths final dwidend will be paid on
4™ Aprl 2013 to shareholders on the
register at 8% March 2013

STRATEGY

Our strategy of adding sigrificant
long-term value to the properties that we
control 1s working and 1s delvenng good
quality returns, despite the challenging
envirenment in which we are operating
Through our market-leading expertise,
we add value through remediation,
management of the planning process,
asset management and developrment
In parbcular, our regienal teams focus
an opportunities where our regeneration
expertise enables us to generate

profits both in commercial

and residential development

GOVERNANCE AND
THE BOARD

The Board 1s committed to mantaining
hugh standards of corporate governance
In the Corporate Govermnance secton of
this report we descnbe the structures and
measures in place which are designed to
ensure the continued effectiveness of the
Board and we report on our complance
In accordance with the UK Corporate
Governance Code

As we continue to grow and expand our
portfolio of development schermes and
manage our Income producing nvestment
assets, we are placing increased emphasis
on deepening further the property expertise
on the Board We believe this will be an
invaluable resource to the Company in the
next stages of its evolution

We were therefore dehghted to welcome
Kay Chaldecott to the Boardas a
non-executive drector in October 2012
Kay spent 27 years at Capital Shopping
Centres Group PLC and her knowledge
and expenence of the UK property industry
15 already bnnging additional and relevant
expertise to the Board

As announced on 29" January 2013,
Kathenne Innes Ker, an independent
non-executive director, and David Garman,
the Serior Independent Director, will retire
from the Board with effect from the:
conclusion of the Company’s Annual

General Megting to be held on 27% March
2013 ' would ke to thank both Kathenne
and Dawvid for their contnbutions during
ther tirne on the Board and wish them well
for the fulwre The search to identfy a
Senior Independent Director 1s underway
and an announcement will be made

in due course

PEOPLE

We are very fortunate to have a team of
such dedicated and highly skilled
indmiduals working throughout our Group
It 1s therir hard work and dedication that has
delvered these strong results for your
Company and ensures St Modwen
continues to outperform | would like to
take this opportunity to thank our people
for making St Modwen such a success

PROSPECTS

Whilst [ obviousty cannot predict how the
UK gconorny will develop in 2013 and what
impact this may have on the property
sector, our track record demonstrates the
sucecess of our strategy and the abiity of
our management team to delver strong
sharehalder retuns through the application
of their specialist real estate skills

Furthermore, with our presence in London
and the South East now significantly
increased by the New Covent Garden
Market project, combined with the ongong
success of our residential business, we are
in good shapeé to benefit from future growth
In these markets At the same time, across
the UK, we can see attractive opportunittes
to generate further value from our assets
and development pipeline and in particular,
look forward to starting on site with

the Swansea University Campus in April

of this year

We have a very sold platform from which
to grow our NAV further in 2013 and
beyond This, together with our robust
business strategy, prowdes us with the
confidence to face market challenges head
on and delver strong revenue streams and
retums in the vears ahead

Bil Shannon
Charman
4* February 2013

Carporate Governance Business Review Overview

Financial Staternents

Additional Information
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Chief Executive’'s Review

IMAGE
REMOVED

BILL OLIVER, Chief Executive

CONTINUING THE DISCUSSION

“We are pleased that
another very good set of
results this year reinforces
our position as the UK’s
leading regeneration
specialst. Our strong
and robust business
strategy coupled with
our teams of highly
skiled employees have
ensured that we remain
well positioned to deliver
profits whilst withstanding
market challenges.”

Q = WHAT, IN YOUR VIEW, HAS BEEN THE BIGGEST SUCCESS STORY OF 2012 FOR ST MODWEN?

A. There have been many highlights in 2012, however being selected by the Covent Garden Market
*  Authorty (CGMA) to redevelop New Covent Garden Market 1s a real success story for the business
Not only does it underine our growing presence In London and the South East but it 1s testament to
our track record of regenerating complex and brownfield sites and 1s a true example of regeneration

which s sat to deliver exceflent returns aver the long term

Q = THE BUSINESS HAS PERFORMED WELL OVER THE LAST 12 MONTHS, HOW DO YOU INTEND

" TOBUILD ON THIS SUCCESS DURING 20137

A. Wae will continue to adhere to our robust business strategy of adding long-term value to the properties

we control via remediation, planning gain, asset management and delivery The real benefit our highly

dwersified and low cost land bank affords us Is the ability to move with market demands and focus
our attention on those opportunities that generate the most value at any one time At present, those
oppartunes are in London and the South East and the residential market and tt 1s here that we will

continue to focus our efforts dunng 2013

>0 » 0O

« YOU SUCCESSFULLY LAUNCHED A RETAIL BOND IN 2012, ARE YOU INTENDING TO PURSUE
* ANY OTHER SIMILAR OPPORTUNITIES IN 20137

Our financial base s secure and we are continually explonng options for asset specific funding and
alternative sources of finance in the long term

IS THE LAND BANK PRESENTING ANY NEW OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE BUSINESS IN 20137

Already this year, we have signed the development agreement with the CGMA for the £2bn

radevelopment of New Covent Garden Market and we have agreed terms for the provision of the first
phase of Swansea University's New Science and Innavatton Campus on our 65 acre site in South Wales
We are constantly working hard to exiract maximum value from our land bank of over £1 1bn of assets
and will continue to do so throughout 2013, realising opportunities nght across the country
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We are pleased that another very good
set of results this year reinforces our
position as the UK's leading regeneration
specialst Our strong and robust business
strategy coupled with our teams of highly
skilled employees have ensured that we
remain well postioned to deliver profits
and create value whilst withstanding
market challenges

We have made excellent progress with
our major projects this year and increased
our commitments in Londen and the South
East with the signing of the development
agreement with the CGMA for
redevelopment of the 57 acre New Covent
Garden Market ste We have also agreed
terms with Swansea Unwerstty for the
provision of the £150m first phase of the
New Science and Innovation Campus
This development will be situated on our
65 acre Transit site, one of the holdings
within the 2,500 acre portfolio acquired
from BP 1n 2008 and which has since
been fully remediated Both projects

will further enhance our pipeline

of development profits

Furthermore, across the country, we
continue to add value to cur 5,800 acre
land bank by successfully working our
assets hard and securng planning
permissions, predommantly for
resicdentiak-led opportunities

The retal bond ssue In October 2012
rased £80m on seven year terms It further
enhances our financing structure and
provides us with an alternative source of
finance to bank funding The successful
result of the iIssue demonstrates the
strength of the business as a whole and 1s
a testament to our iIncome producing
portfolic which proved extremely attractive
10 Investors throughout the transaction

These actmities and our performance
throughout the year have culminated
In a profit before all tax of £52 8m
(2011 £517m)

STRATEGY OVERVIEW

Qur land bank of over £1 1bn assets
provides us with flexibility to move with
market demands and focus on those
opportunhies that will generate the most
value at any one time

We continue to mplement our strategy

of adding value to the land bank through
remediation, planning gain, asset
management, development and delvery
All of this actety 15 supported by our
portfolic of ncome producing assets (each

of which has development potential) that
largely covers the running costs of the
business while we invest in commercal

and residentral assets which we beleve can
dedver significant long-term returns

This proven strategy and the flexible
advantage that our highly diversified and
low-cost land bank affords us have both
played a major role In our ongoing reslience
to the difficult economic clmate and we
intend to build on this success over the
coming years

MARKET OVERVIEW

London and the South East are recovering
faster than other areas and, with a third of
our portfolio and 50% of our residential
assets located in this region (as at 30
November 2012), we are In a good position
to benefit from the ongoing resiience of this
market throughout 2013

The market outlook in the regions 1s weaker
but spectfic development opportunities can
be found where land ownership, planfing
expertise and funding can be brought
together playing directly to our skills,

such as Swansea Unwversity

While London and the South East 1s the
strongest marketplace, the regional UK
housebuilding market 1s improving We are
seeing IMprovenent in housing sales,
which is due m part to low interest rates,
Government irtiatives to encourage first
time buyers and the movement by the
banks to offer mare flexible mortgage
terms However, there 1s stil some way

to go before a full recovery starts to set In

The lack of avalable housing land has
worked in our favour, as our 'oven ready’
residential land bank enables us to carefully
select where and when wae start on site or
sell land into the market

On the back of this and our increasing
London presence, aur residential business
has had a successful year We have
therefore made a number of new
appoirtments to ensure that we are well
resourced ta buld on the success achieved
so far by St Modwen Homes and our joint
venture with Persmmon

We continue to be successful in secunng
planning approvals for sites across the
country but our frustrations with the UK
planning system remain as the process

still appears to be difficult The National
Planning Policy Framework i1 founded cn a
collectve approach dnven by engagement
and co-operation We are fortunate to be

working with a number of exceptionat
‘can-do’ authorties who welcome
developers and encourage much needed
growth and we are proud of the productive
working relationships we have forged with
officers, members and communities across
many regicns of the UK These types

of collaborations should underpin all
developments under the new regme

but sadly, we are also suffering from

the oppesite, the ‘no-can-do” approach
adopted by certain other local planning
authorties that frustrates growth,
Increasas the housing shortage,

alienates developers and leads to
stagnation in the property market

BUSINESS OQUTLOOK

This has been another successful vear
dunng which we have achieved some
significant milestones nght across our
portfolio and, i partscular on our major
development projects These achieverments
undering our growing presence in the
London and South East market and

prove that there are still cpportunities

in the regions for well-placed and
well-pnced product

Looking ahead to 2013, we will continue
to unlock value within our land bank The
regions reman impoertant, and this 1s where
our long-term approach to development
comes to the fore, as the time wil come
when these marketplaces will start to see
a fuller recovery and we will be best placed
to take advantage of this, whilst
smuttaneously helping to support these
regional economies

In the meantme, we cannot ignore the
upsurgs n Investor appetite for
development actmty In London and the
South East or the prospects ansing from
our residential portfolo We will therefore
focus our attenton throughout the coming
vear on these areas In order to dnve
optimal returns, as well as drving forward
our largest schemes, including the
redevelopment of New Covent Garden
Market and development of Swansea
University's New Science and

Innovation Campus

Bill Ohver
Chief Executive
4" February 2013
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Our residential business continues to grow,
with good sales rates, an increased number
of developments coming on stream and
increased demand for our land.

IMAGE
REMOVED
VALUE OF RESIDENTIAL PERCENTAGE OF PORTFOLIO
PORTFOLIO WITH PLANNING
0/
£397m 79%
VALUE ADDED TO NUMBER OF PLOTS WITH
RESIDENTIAL LAND PLANNING RECOGNITION

£36m 20,850
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Residential (continued)

NUMEBER OF PLOTS WITH
PLANNING RECOGNITION

20,850

Abave nght and previous pages
Park View St Modwen Homes'
development of 134 homes at
Longbndge, Birmingham

IMAGE
REMOVED

“Throughout the year we have added considerable
value to our residential assets with significant gains
achieved in London and the South East.”

Our residential business continues to grow,
with good sales rates, an ncreased
number of devetopments coming on
stream and increased demand for our land

STRATEGY AND ACTIVE
MANAGEMENT

We acqure sites with potential for
residential development and seek ‘o
add value 1o the land throughout the
development process crystallising that
value via three clear routes to market

1} Residential land sales
2) St Modwen Homes
3) Persimmon joint venture

Combxned with cur asset management
capabilities, ability to prograss land through
the planning pracess and our remediation
and development skills, these three

routes highlight our practical approach

to development and make us an

attractive partner to land cwners

and the public sector

RESIDENTIAL LAND

Demenstrating the active residential land
market dunng the year, 79% of our
portiolio (20,850 plots) has either
planning pemissions or allocatons
within local plans

Dunng 2012, we expenenced good actiity
In residential land sales with 126 acres

of land now committed for sale, achieving
a Group share of £110m of value

All transactions were conducted at

or above book value

Throughout the year, we have added
considerable value to our residental assets
with significant gains achieved in London
and the South East Through our own
efforts £36m has been added to the value
of our residential portiolio, a 38% INcrease
from 2011 {£26m) Key residential land
transactions in the year included

* RAF Uxbndge - under our VSM
Uxbrdge joint venturs arrangement with
VINCI, we accelerated the outnght
acqguistion of RAF Uxbndge from the
Ministry of Defence This 110 acre stte
has a planring consent for 1,340
residental units and circa 200,000 sq ft
of commercial office and retail
development, as well as a new pnmary
schoal, 2 1,500 seat theatre and a 40
acre public park
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Out of the total of 45 developabile acres
acquired, 23 acres were committed to
Perstmmaon for the development of over
453 homes under St Modwen's and
Persimmon's existing joint venture
arrangement Construction started
towards the end of 2012 and the first
house sales are expected in H2 2013

* RAF Mill Bill - VEM Estates has a 57%
share of this 100 acre site which s held
in consortium wath partners Annington
Homes and the London Borough of
Barnet Councl Two land sales, totaling
15 acres, completed earher in the year
for a total value of £35m Further sales
are targeted for 2013

* Rugby, Warwickshire —we have
exchanged contracts, subject to
secunng a detalled planning permission,
for the sale of @ 5 acres to Taylor
Wimpey for £6 4m

* [Langford Mead, Taunton - at the year
end, the sale of 6 26 acres of land to
Taylor Wimpey for £5 5m was in
solicitors’ hands This deal has since
exchanged contracts

= South Ockenden, Essex — the
outnght sale of 4 2 acres ofland to
Persimmon for & sum of £3 1m has
now completed

Planring consents achieved:

* Pye Green, Cannock - this 142 acre
site will compnse 700 homes, a site
for a new pnmary schoal and 75 acres
of public open space, play areas
and aflotments

¢ Pirelh, Burton upon Trent — situated
on disused parts of the Pirelh Factory
site in Burton upon Trent and
compnising 289 homes, a hotel,
restaurants, public house, offices and
commercial units

* Vulcan Works, Newton-le-Willows
~ permission granted for an 18,000 sq ft
food retasl unit and the second phase of
282 homes, of which Persimmon is
bullding 208

* Longbndge East - 229 residential
units in the first phase and the
opening up of the Rver Arrow

Cadley Hill, Swadlincote - a mixed
use development delvenng up to 215
homes and up to 95,000 sq ft of small
office, Ight industnal, storage and
distnbution space

Gregory's Bank, Worcestershire
- 170 residential urits

Lowfield Lane, St. Helens
- 152 residential units

Locking Parklands, Phase two,
Weston-super-Mare

- second residential phase
compnsing 150 homes

Dursley, Gloucestershire
- 94 homes

Applicatons submrtted:

Branston, Burton upon Trent

~to buld 660 homes and new
employment space, Including
manufactunng, storage and distnbution
units, on this 280 acre site

Melton Park, Hull - for 510 homes,

a 100 bedroom care home, a sheltered
housing complex of 20 apartments
and a new retall park with faciities

for community and leisure use

Eddison Place, Rugby - for 175
homes on this 50 acre site of which
32 acres are earmarked for
residential development

Future opportunrhes.

New Covent Garden Market - 2,800
apartments to be delvered as part of
this £2bn regeneration project

Elephant & Castle — up to 1,000
apartiments in addition 10 350,000 sq ft
of new retaill space

Dyson Portfolio - planning
applications beng worked up for four
stes two in Swadincote, Derbyshire,
one earmarked for a residential
develepment with community leisure
facities and the other proposed for a
mixed use employment and residential
scheme, and two further sites in
Sheffield, bothidentified for ligh end
residenttal development

IMAGE
REMOVED
IMAGE
REMOVED
Top
The show apartment at Wermnbley
Central London where we will
shortly be: starting on phase two

of development

Above

St Modwen Homes at tocking
Paridands, Weston-super-Marg
Planning has now been secured
for the 150 homes in tha second
residential phase

Crverview
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Residential (continued)

IMAGE
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Abave

Akron Gate Goodyear, Wolverhampton a scheme
of 453 units and butt by Persimmoan as part of our
joint venture

RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

St. Modwen Homes

Our own housebulding brand, St Modwen
Homes, differentiates itself from larger
national housebuilders by adopting

a local developer mentality, deiivenng a
maximum of 250 units per annum and
following a design-led approach which

1 reflected n both the bult form and the
external environment

Qur extensive residential land bank gives
us a competitive advantage, firstly by
gllowing us to select the sites that are best
suited to the 5t Modwen Homes brand
and, secondly, with land acquired
pre-planning at minmum values, we are
able to focus on providing a higher quality
and bespoke product

Residential land bank

In its first full year of bulding, this approach
has proved very successful for St Modwen
Homes which has expenenced excellent
housing sales rates, well above the nationat
average We have now started work on the
second phase of housing at Park View,
Longbndge, with just one house remaning
for sale nthe first phase of 113 units and
we are also on site with the second phase
at Locking Parklands, Weston-super-Mare
Including these two projects, we are now
actve on four sites and are shortly

to commence work on a further two sites,
subject to planning

« Under construction - Ecison Place,
Rugby (175 units), phass one and two,
Park View, Longbndge {134 units),
Dursley, Gloucestershire (94 units)

* Imminent site starts — Coalvlle,
Lacester (190 units), Gregory's Bank,
Woaorcestershire (155 units)

November 2012 Naovember 2011

Acres Units Acres Uniis
With planning recognition
allocated in local pian or simiiar 178 3,396 227 4,410
Resolution to grant 140 1,942 14 246
Outline permisston 794 13,175 870 14,349
Detailed permission 169 2,337 a2 1,366

1,281 20,850 1,193 20,371
No planning recognition 523 5,694 453 4,351
Total residential land 1,804 26,544 1,646 24,722
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Persimmon joint venture

Our joint venture with Persimrmon,
established in 2010, i1s progressing
extremely well Under the agreement, we
plan o develop over 2,000 residential plots
on eight stes over the course of a seven
year penod Dunng this ime we expect to
achieve a steady stream of profits as
detaled n the table befow

Progress to date:

* Under construction — St Andrew’s
Gate, RAF Uxbndge, London
{453 units), Goodyear, Wolverhampton
(314 units), Glan Uyn, South Wales
(307 umits), Coed Darcy, South Wales
(302 units), Longbndge East (229 units),
Sunderand (212 units), Vulcan Works,
Newton-le-Willows (211 units)

* Imminent site starts - Long Marston,
Warwickshire (284 units)

* In planning ~ Trantham, Stoke-on-Trent
(300 uruts), Victona Ground, Steks-on-
Trent (113 units)

Residential development

Residential development sales

For both St Modwen Homes and the
Persimmon joint venture, we have
expenenced strong sales rates across the
UK Thus 1s n part due to restncted supply
and 1s also the resutt of our regional teams’
awareness of local needs and our proven
ability to select the nght sites for
development, at the nght time and

in the nght place

In the financial year we have achieved
259 house sale completions

{St Modwen Homes 158 and
Persimmon joint venture 101)

OUTLOOK

On the back of an excellent first year,

we expect another positive year in 2013
with an increase in the total number of
acive developments expected,
notwithstanding the impact of the current
planning regime which 15 still causing
delays in actual site starts We will confinue
to capialise on our growing presence In
London and the South East whilst adding
value to our residential land bank across
the UK, sacunng the best opportunities
for the Group

Persimmon

St Modwen Homes Joint venture

Actve Planned Actve Committad Total

No of sites 6 2 7 1 16
Units 651 345 2028 284 3,308
Units completed s at a0 November 2012) 173 r/a 101 n/a 274
Cash received £m 20 0 12 0 32
Future land revenue estimate £m 12 9 76 15 112
Potential St Modwen share of

future development profit £m 15 8 36 5 64

Total

27 17 112 20 176

Querview

Financial Statements Comporate Governance Business Review
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COMMERCIAL LAND VALUE COMMERCIAL LAND ACREAGE

£139m 3,000+

IMAGE
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COMMERCIAL
_ DAI\I

We continue to identify and secure opportunities for our

development pipeline, ensuring they have good potential
to deliver value over the long term.

Image
The E50m transformation of Hednesford Town Centre Cannock whers we completed the sale of the 85000 sq ft
Tesco foodstore which opened for business along with assocaled retail, in December 2012
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Commercial Land and Development (continued)

GRAPH
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Right
Construction works are well

advanced at the first phase of the
£70m Longbridgae Town Centre

STRATEGY

We continue to identify and secure
opportunities for our development pipeline,
ensurng our schemes are well positioned
to delver value over the long term

By taking a long-term view, we can acquire
land at a minimal caprtal outlay and then
maximise Its potential by steadity adding
value over tme via remediation and
planning gan In ine with our fong proven
business model, we will then, at

an appropnate time, decide whether to
dispose of certain schemes to crystalise
any value uplft or take an the development
ourselves In each instance, we will benefit
from the low entry costs we have secured

Future uses for our land are ncreasingly
residentially drven Our growing residentsal
business, combned with our strong track
record 1IN commercial development, equip
us with the nght mix of skills to dentfy
which route to teke and then exploit these
opportunties to therr fullest potential

MARKET COMMENTARY

in general, the UK commercial property
market remans difficult Well financed
investors are scarce with many others
strugghng to fund ther purchases

The occuper market remains challenging
with many businesses not prepared to
invest In new or larger premises and banks
appeanng unwiling to provide funding to
them The retail market 1s also difficult wath
many retalers putting a stop to new store
openings and many downsizing thew
requirements In additien, the market

has said goodbye to some well-known
high street names dunng and after the
reporting penod

Despite the broader economic challenges,
we are findng that our proven approach to
development, combined with our extensive
and actve land banrk Is standing us In good
stead to face up to the current climate

Owur fundng structure 1s not dependent on
developrment finance and our network of
regional offices means that we reman
sensitive to local requirements and any
new cpportunities coming through

Wa continue to find good commercial
developrment opportunines that are not
reliant on speculatve development Where
industnat and commercial occuplers have
mmeachate requirements for new premises,
we are able to react quickly and meet therr
demands with our developrment sites that
already berefit from planning

IMAGE
REMOVED
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Furthermore, our regeneration projects
continue to serve as a catalyst for change,
impacting positvely on the local economy
and attracting a vanety of occupiers,
although we have to work slightly harder
today to capture imited new demand

The retall market 1s challenging but, in
our experence, there is demand for
well-placed and well-priced product

This 18 lustrated keenly by our retall
developments at Longbndge, Hednasford
in Cannock and Wembley Centratin
London, where we arg expenencing good
retaler demand for our space The
overwhelming appette for units in our
secondary shopping cantres such as
Elephant & Castle, Edmonton Green and
Wythenshawe also demonstrates the
appeal of our shorter lease terms which
enable us to progress our plans towards
their redevelopment in due course

DEVELOPMENT PROGRESS

Developments completed dunng

the year-

s Edmonton Green — works were
completed on the £1 5m refurbishment

of the North Square These included the

constitution of a new 22,000 sq ft store
pre-let to Wikinscns, as well as
significant improvements to elevations
and public realm

* Hednesford, Cannock - the £50m
transformation of Hednesford Town
Centre compnses two development
phases known as ‘Victona Shopping
Park’ and 'Chase Gateway' At the
Shopping Park, wa have now
completed the sale of the B5,000 sq ft
Tesco foodstore which opened for
business, along with associated retal,
In tme for Chnstras trading At Chase
Gateway, Aldi has agreed to purchase
a 15,6580 sq ft store which will open
In late sprng 2013 Across the two
phases we continue to attract a senes
of well-known retaillers

* Henley Business Park, Guildford

— the demoliton of the 225,000 sq ft
former Viokes factory made way for the
12 acre third phase of this 25 acre
Business Park where construction has
completed on a 21,642 sq ft bespoke
buiding for Kirk Petrophysics, a
business doubling its space on the Park
where 1t already occuples 23,629 sq ft
This latest phase of construction follows
the sale of six uruts, totaling 78,128 sq
ft on phases one and two, o
Threadneedle Property Unit Trust

Teal Park, Lincoln - we have now
handed over this 135,000 sq ft office
and production facility to Siemens The
subsequent investment sale to a Middie
Eastern purchaser, represented by 90
North Real Estate Fartners LLP, and the
payment recenved from Siemens In
respect of ther fit out has generated
cash receipts of £18 8m for cur KPI joint
venture In recognition of its sustainable
design, the servicing facity has recently
been awarded a ‘BREEAM
Qutstanding’ rating

Future developments
¢ Great Homer Street - the Compulsory

Purchase Crder {CPO) for land in the
area has now been confimmed by the
Government following a public Inguiry in
July The scheme has planning consent
for a 114,000 sq ft Sainsbury’s
supermarkat, set to be Liverpools
largest foodstere, 80,000 sq ft of
additional retall, 80,000 sqg ft of
Industnal, 480 new homes and 40,000
sq ft of community facilities including

a new library, market and cormmunity
health cantre Following the CPO award,
a reserved matters planning application
will be made to approve the final detail
of the new Sainsbury’s store and other
retal units

* Wembley Central, London — interest
for the retall space in this major town
centre scheme Is gaining momenturm,
with further lettings, totaling 53,000
sq ft, to Tesco Metro, Sports Direct,
The Gym and an undisclosed naticnal
retaller The national retaler will take
16,000 sq ft to anchor the final
development phase for which
construction has now started and which
glso compnses 26,000 sq ft of retal, an
86 bedroorm hotet pre-let to Travelodge
and 38 private apartments

* Chaddesden Triangle, Derby - we
have been selected by Network Rail to
form a jont venturs for the
redevelopment of this 70 acre
brownfigld site located next to Pnde
Park football stadium ‘With the freshold
owned by Network Rail, tha site has
been identified by the Crity Councilas a
strategic mixed-use development site

* Solar Park, Baglan Bay, South
Wales - detalled planning consent now
secured for this £15m solar park on 30
acres of our Baglan Bay site It wil
house over 21,000 photovoltaic panels,
which will generate five megawatts of
power to provide snough glectnciy for
over 1,200 homes per year This will be
sold inte the Gnd providing an addibional
Income stream for the Group from
previcusly non-income producing
surplus land at Baglan Bay

OUTLOOK

Whilst this market 1s proving difficult, we
have enough actve developments to
provice us with a stream of development
profits to 2015 and beyend

Londen and the South East s the most
dominant market at the moment but there
shll exsts opportuniies for well-placed,
predorminantly residential-led schemes

in the regions Opportunities are also
emerging In the power and energy sector,
particularty for cleaner fuels such as
gas-fired power stations and renewable
energy. Including solar, and this 1s a market
we intend to pursue further
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INCOME
RODUCING
SROPERTIE

The firm financial footing which our income producing

assets afford us, sets us apart from other development
businesses and underpins the strength of our portfolio
as a whole.

Image
The £1 5m refurbished North Square at Edmonton Green, London which opened in November 2012
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NUMBER OF TENANTS AVERAGE EQUIVALENT YIELD

1,700+ 9.2%

TOTAL VALUE OF INCOME
PRODUCING PROPERTIES

£562m

Financial Statements Corporate Governance Business Review Overview
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Income Producing Properties (continued)
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STRATEGY

Our Income producing assets make up
51% of our portfoho These assets are held
in the short-term to provide the Group with
a steady Income stream as we prepare
these sites for future development This
approach ensures that we are nat focused
solely on Estimated Rental Value {ERV) but
nstead on secunng tangible revenues that
Gover our running costs and can be
reinvested Into the business

Each of our regional teams 1s responsible
for managing their own ‘bank' of assets
and are tasked with extracting maximum
value via rent reviews, re-geanng of leases
and ultrmately ensunng that vords remain
at ther lowest possble levels

As at 30" Novemnber 2012, the Group's
Income producing properties were
oceupled by over 1,700 tenants, ranging
from muttinational businesses to sole
traders The diversity of this portfolic helps
us to avoid over exposure o a single
scheme, tenant or sector

Portfolio yield analysis

EXISTING PORTFOLIO

All of our properties are held with a lohg
term view for development and typically
held at higher yields, with low affordable
rents on relatively short leases Whilst the
commercid lettings market remains
problemate within the context of the
broader economic climate, we continue
to expenence good occupter demand
across our portfolio wath our short
tenancies and affordable rents proving
particulary attractive

At the year end we owned over 100
income producing properties with a total
value of £562m (2011 £549m) We have
expenenced some administrations dunng
the year but have been able to fil any
vacances relatvely quickly and our average
lease length has, in fact, mproved at 5 0
years (2011 4 6 years) Occupancy levels,
at 87 % have been mamntained (2011 88%)
and we have managed the churn in our
portfolio, achieving £9 7m of new lettings
dunng the course of the year (2011

£7 1m), with a good performance from
retal Furthermore, In the recent round of
retal admwnistrations since the start of
2013, we have been fortunate that, to
date, only one unit across our portfolio

has been affected

Equivalent Net lmtial Valug £m

Nov 2012 Nov 2011 Nov 2012 Nov 2011
Retail 9.0% 8 4% 7 6% 74% 240
Office 84% 87% 7.0% 5 4% 61
Industnal 8.2% S 1% 7.9% 77% 261
Portfolio 9.2% 8 8% 7.7% 74% 562
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Highhlights include

* Edmonton Green —in addition to the

new 22,000 sq ft Wilkinsons store
which anchors the refurbished North

Square, we let a 1,500 sq ft unt to JD
Sports ona 10 year lease The national

retaller joins a host of established
brands at the centre Including
Sports Direct, Asda, Argos, Home
Bargains, Costa Coffes, Lid,
Poundland and Specsavers

* Longbndge - our largest ndndual
lease for Shanghar Automotive at
Longbndge n Bimingham has been
extended untl at least 2024 at an
annual rent of £1 5m per annum

Since the year end we have progressed

three asset disposals, all of which achieved

sales at or above book value

* Hounslow - we have completed on

the sale of this retalt paradle for £10 5m

* Phoenix Park ~ we have exchanged

on the sale of this retail park for £8 3m

* Cauldwell House — we have
compieted the sale of this office
block for £2 9m

As we dispose of assets we also add to
our property portfolio, carefully selecting
our acquisttions and ensunng that they will
detver long-tarm value Acquisiions dunng
the penod included

* Bridgwater, Somerset —a 12 acre
site, compnsing a total of 250,081 sq ft
of iIndustnal accommodation with
ancilary office space and currently let to
BFF Nonwovens The site forms part of
the wider urban extension area of north
east Brndgwater where planning
permission has already been granted for
2,000 houses, a Momsons distnbution
hub and further employment space

OUTLOOK

The firn financial footing which these
assets afford sets us apart from other
development businesses through largely
¢ovenng our cperating costs and
underpinning the strength of our portiolio
as a whole

Whilst there 1s market pressure on yelds,
this reduced in the second half of 2012 as
compared to the first half of the year, and
our portfclio contans some substantial
development opporturities and we wil
continue 1o work hard to realise these as
part of our overall business strategy

IMAGE
REMOVED

IMAGE
REMOVED
IMAGE
REMOVED
Top
The 22 000 sq it Willkutnsons store

which opened at Edmonton Green
as part of tharefurbishment of the
North Square at the end of 2012

Above

One of tha latest addibons 10 our
ncome producing portfolio s this
250081 sq ftndustnal astate

at Bndgwater Somerset

Left
Phoenix Ratad Park Stoke on Trent
sold for £8 3m
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Major Project Opportunities

“\W COVENT
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VINCI St. Modwen has now signed the contract
with the Covent Garden Market Authority to be
the development partner for the New Covent
Garden Market site 1n Central London.

This landmark multi-phased project has a gross
development value of around £2bn and will entail the
rationalisation and master planning of the entire 57
acre site situated next to Vauxhall Cross, Nine ElIms

The regeneration of the existing New Covent Garden
Market site will see the development of 550,000 sq ft
of modern faciities which will house the circa 200
businesses that make up the UK's largest fruit,
vegetable and flower market These new facilities will
be funded through the release of 20 acres of surplus
land which will then be developed to create a new
high quality residential led mixed-use regeneration
scheme, providing up to 2,800 new homes and
115,000 sq ft of commercial accommodation

GROSS DEVELOPMENT
VALUE TIMESCALE

£2bn 10-15 yrs
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Major Project Opportunities

SVVANSE
UNNVERSITY

IMAGE
REMOVED

We have agreed terms for the provision of the
£150m first phase of Swansea University's New
Science and Innovation Campus. The entire
campus will be located on our 65 acre Transit
site, formerly a BP oil storage depot, which we
have fully remediated since acquiring it in 2009
as part of the 2,500 acre portfolio of former BP
sites The first phase of the project comprises
700,000 sq ft of development, including 430,000
sq ft of academic space, 899 student
apartments and associated retail space. The
University has already secured over £80m of
European and Welsh Government funding for
the academic space whilst St. Modwen has
secured the investment sale of 50% of the
student accommodation to a major institutional
investor. We expect to start on site in April 2013,
with a view to full student occupation by

September 2015.

TOTAL FIRST PHASE

DEVELOPMENT FIRST PHASE DEVELOPMENT
SIZE (SQFT) VALUE

700,000 £150m
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Major Project Opportunities
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We are close to concluding our legal agreement
with the London Borough of Southwark (LBS)
which 1s a key stepping stone in the
redevelopment process. Additionally, we expect
shortly to sign the co-operation agreement
between St. Modwen, LBS and Lend Lease.

Dunng 2012 we spoke to a number of potential
investors about the Shopping Centre as part of an
exercise to review our vanous options for the
property We have been very encouraged by the
imihial response from potential iInvestors and continue
to evaluate our options In the meantime, we are
continuing to pursue a planning application
independently with the aim of delivenng the
maximum value for shareholders This application
for a scheme which, on completion, will provide
350,000 sq ft of retall and leisure space and up to
1,000 new homes, will hopsfully be submitted dunng
the latter part of 2013

NUMBER OF NEW HOMES
NEW RETAIL SPACE (S5Q FT) TO BE DEVELOPED

350,000 upto
1,000

Overview

Business Review

Financial Statements Corporate Governance
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Major Project Opportunities

MAGE

REMOVED

We have submitted a planning application for
135,000 sq ft of retail space on phase two of the
£70m town centre, Construction 1s already well
advanced on the first phase which includes an
80,000 sq fi food store pre-sold to Sainsbury’s,

a 75 bedroom Premier Inn, including a Beefeater
Gnill, 24 shops, a number of restaurants and
circa 35,000 sq ft of offices. Of this total space,
75% 1s now either pre-sold, pre-let or under
offer, We have also recently started on site with
the construction of 229 homes at Longbndge
East as part of our joint venture agreement writh
Persimmon. Additionally, the last unit now
remains at the first phase of St. Modwen Homes’
Park View development and works have recently
started on phase two which compnises another
19 homes

GROSS DEVELOPMENT
VALUE JOB CREATION

£1bn 10,000
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Our Partnerships

LONG - TERM REGENERATION
THROUGH LONG-TERM

PARTNERSHIPS

Over time, we have formed strong
relationships with many public
sector and commercial partners,
with whom we work closely to
unlock the development potential
from their sites.

As we are a long-term business,
these long-term partnerships
are key to the success of our
regeneration projects and are
often connected by skills

and culture.

Established through joint ventures,
sale and leasebacks, strategic land
acquisitions and straightforward
development agreements, these
partnerships consistently lead to
successful regeneration projects
that bring about major economic
change to the areas across the UK
that need it the most - stimulating
investment, growth and creating a
better environment for businesses
and communities.

The facing page provides examples of some of our most
successful and long lasting partnerships

Right,

Turf cutting ceremony with Persimmon as
part of our joutt venture housing development
at Coed Darcy, South Wales

From left ta nght Rupert Joseland

St Modwer’s South West & South Wales
regional director Andrew Crompton

of Persmmon, John Flower Envronment
Dwrector for Neath Port Talbot Councit
and Courncillor Al Thomas, Leader,
Neath Pert Talbot Caunc

PUBLIC SECTOR

Be ¢t the creation of a new town centre,

a business distnct, or transforming a
redundant area Into a key residential site,
we work hand in hand with many public
$ector Qrganisations acrass the country
to transform a vanety of different locations
via regeneration

The most recent example of a public sector
partnership 1s with Swansea University for
the provision of the £150m first phase of
the New Scence and innovation Campus
This I1s an example of a true development
partnership where we have supplied the
land and our development experbise to an
institution in need of a regenerative solution
to meet its expanding educational needs

We also work directly with Local
Authonties, some with which we have been
n partnership for over 10 years either via
Jjont venture Intatves or development
agreements, all with the am of delivenng
multi-million pound projects that will
encourags inward Investment and provide
a boost to the regional and local economy
via regeneration

IMAGE
REMOVED
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VINCI St. Modwen

Our partnership with VINC! PLC was
established n 2006 whan we werg
selected by the Ministry of Defence (MaD)
1o delver Project MoDEL This partnership
was designed specifically to enable the
MoD to consolidate over 1,000 miitary
personnel and operations from six surplus
sttes across North West London, through
the construction of £180m of new faciites
at RAF Northolt, creatng the MoD's first
integrated core site in London

Of the six sites, we sold four to third party
developers and are progressing land sales
and development at RAF Mill Hill and

RAF Uxbndge

Project MoDEL s an excellent exampls
of the private sector waorking closely with
the public sector, Pnme Plus Contracting
15 an innovative means of funding a high
profile property project. designed to
maximise results and minimise costs
Beyond this projact, we ars now
working together with VINCI on the
£2bn redevelopment of New Covent
Garden Market

LOGO
REMOVED

Persimmon PLC

Of St Modwen's major joint venture
agreements ona of the most prominent
Involves housebuilder Persimmon PLC

Aware of the enormous lack of residential
development being buit across the UK,

St Modwen recogrised that a joint venture
agreement with a sector-leading
houssbuilder would capitalse on our
financial strength and well-located land
bank to bndge this housing gap

In 2010 St Modwen realised its vision and
entered Into a joint ventura agreement with
Persmmon PLC Inmally this agreement
covers 2,000 plots on seven St Modwen
sttes, across 120 acres of land It 1s already
progressing well, the anginal target of
bulding out seven sites has now grown

to eight, of which seven have receved
detalled planning approval and are

now under construchon

LOGO
REMOVED

Key Property Investments (KP1)

In 1997, St Modwen entered into
ajoint venture with Salhua Real Estate
Company K S C to establish an
Investment partnership

Known as Key Property Investments (KP)
the joint venture now holds a number

of schemes with long-term development
potential, the most high profile being

the Elephant & Castle Shopping Centre,
the regeneration of Farmborough Town
Centre and the recently completed

and sold 135,000 sq ft faciity for
Siemens n Lincoln

Busness Review Overview

Corporate Governance

Financial Statements

Additional Informaton
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Financial Review

ACTIVE PROPERTY PORTFOLIO

IMAGE
REMGCVED

MICHAEL DUNN, Group Finance Director

INCOME STATEMENT AS we use a number of our joint venture

A core part of our business model Is arangements, the statutory financial
ensurng that a large proportion of our statement disclosures do not always
assets generates ncome prior to prowde a straghtforward way of
development This ncome consists of core  Wnderstanding our business To enable
rental ncome and other revenue stemming & Detter understanding, we have also
from our £562m portfolio of income provided informatian including the Group's

producing assets, compnsing more than share of joint ventures and a full
100 commerctal properties and making reconcdiation is provided In Note 2
up 51% of our total portfolic These cash to the Group Financal Statements
strearns typically cover the running costs

of the business and provide a firm

platform from which we can add value

to our portfolio through planning and

asset managasment activities with the

am of reaksing profits from our

development actmbies

“Through our active
property portiolio
management, we have
been able to grow net
assets by 8% in 2012
despite the problematic
economic environment.”
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PROFITS

Rental and recurring income

This fundamental part of our business
continues to support our resitence to
chalenging economic times and | am
again pleased to report an Increase

In the Group's share of net rental Income
to £36 2m (2011 £35 5m), an increase
of 2% year-on-year We have achieved this
growth thanks to our successful asset
management capabilites We anticipate
rents will remain steady throughout the
course of 2013 as we complete the sale
of some of our mature assets

Occupancy levels are at 87% (2011 88%),
which ts broadly constant with last year and
our average lease length has improved at

5 Ovyears (2011 4 6 years) Due to the
naturs of our business, where we retan
assets for Income pror to development, we
tend to mantan voids at a reasonably high
level as we require properties to be vacant
whilst we prepare them for development
Cur voud levels remain in line with

our expectations

Property profits

We have achieved a 22% ncrease in
realised property profits to £29m

(2011 C24m) from development, of
which residential housing sales have
contnbuted nearty £6m The residential
cennbution reflects how this area of the
business has grown throughout the year
and highlights the success we have
achieved across two of our key St
Modwen Homes developments at Park
View in Longbndge, Bimingham and
Locking Paridands at Weston-super-Mare
We have commenced construction on the
second phase of housing at both schemes,
having completed the sales at the first
phases dunng the course of 2012

Overheads

Our cost base 1s drven by the employment
of slallad teams of professionals to manage
current and potential assots

The advantage that cur UK-wide land bank
gives us Is flexibilty to adapt to market
demands and consequently pursue only
those opportunities that generate the
greatest value at any tme London and the
South East, where over a third of our
portfolio Is located, and the residential
markeat, of which 50% of our portfolio by
value 1s located in this region, are both
areas which we have identrfied as
eXpenencing a more rapid recovery
Consequently, we have adjusted our cost
base accordingly to support these growth
areas, placing greater emphasis on the
South and boosting our residential team
via new appointments

Administrative expenses for 2012 ncluding
the Group’s share of joint ventures and
assocliates) s £18 6m (2011 £16 7m)

The ncrease 1s driven by share-based
payments and bonus provisions following
a successful year

Cvervew

Financial Statements Corporate Governance Business Review

Additional information
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Financial Review (continued)

Property valuation movements in the year

2012

2011

Prapearty valuabon Valus Market Vakue Markest
MOVEIments added by value added by value

fm St Modwen movements Total St Modwen  movements Total
Residential 36 8 44 26 2 28
Commercial land - M M 1 [ )
Income producing

Retail 7 {8) n 2 1 3
Office 1) ® m - - -
Industnal 6 {13} M 4 - 4
Total 48 (20) 28 33 1 34

Finance costs and income

As wa have become more active on the
development of our schemes throughout
the year, this has been reflected in a shght
increase in net debt and higher average
borrowing levels for the year

Trading profit for the year

Trading profit has therefore ncreased
agan this year by 12% to £25 5m
(2011 £22 8m) which 1s an extremely
positive result given the angoing
challenging economic cimate

Looking forward, we will conbinue to focus
on generating value across our land bank
and ensura that our rental mcome and
recumng other iIncome underpins the
rurning costs of the business Supported
by our fim financial focting, with new
projects withm our development pipsing
(such as Swansea Unwversity's New
Science and Innovation Campus) corming
on ine dunng the course of 2013, along
with other major schemes, we expect

to be in a good position to take on an
ncrease In workioad

GRAPH
REMOVED

GRAPH
REMOVED

PROPERTY VALUATION
MOVEMENTS IN THE YEAR

Property valuation movernents are made
up of two main elements those resulting
from our own actions that we undenake
specifically to add value to our assets, and
those resuling from changes i the overall
property market Jones Lang LaSalle LLP
provides this valuation split for us

Market-driven valuation movements
In ine with market moverments, outward
yield shifts n the year have had a negatve
influenice on the valuations of our iIncome
producing portfollo reducing its value by
5% Trus reduction has been partially offset
by a significant ncreasa in the value of our
residential portfolio, notably in the South
East, to £8m (2011 £2m) which has
resutted in an overall net market-drven
recluction in our property portfolio of £20m
{2011 £imincrease)
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Valuation improvements as a

result of St. Modwen actions

Our ability to add value to our existing
porifolio by actively managing our asset
base Is a crucal part of our business mode!
and this year has delivered some excellent
results, which substantially outweighed the
rmarket-dnven reduction

This success comes from managing
commercial and residential land
through the planning process and
enabling delivery, despite the challengas
posed by the system

The most notable contnbubion stemmed
from RAF Uxbndge, where we accelerated
the purchase of trus 110 acre site from the
Ministry of Defence This was financed by
a £60m, five year debt facility, with
addtional equity provided equally by

St Modwen and VINCI Ofthe 45
developable acres of land on this site,

23 were committed to Persimmon for the
development of 453 homes under our
existing joint venture arrangements

We also continue to attract tenants
across our portfolio, achieving £9 7m
N new tenant Income throughout the
year, helping to mantarn and improve
the value of cur portiolio

Based on indgpendent valuations
from Jones Lang LaSalle we have
thersfore been able to generate
revaluation gans of £48m, an Increase
of 45% from 2011 (£33m)

GRAPH
REMOVED

GRAPH
REMQVED

PROFIT BEFORE ALL TAX

Qur profit before all tax 1s stated before tax
on joint venture iIncome and stated after
movaments In the market value of our
Interest rate dervatves (hedges and
swaps} The valuations are based on the
financial market's forward prediction curves
for interest rates At the end of the financial
reporting penod, these curves implied a
substantally reduced expectation of future
interest rate increases, meaning that ther
rate of unwind to the Income Statement
was slow As these hedges reach the end
of therr tems we expact this to be shown
as credits to the Income Statement

Set in the context of the above
considerations, profit before afl tax has
increased by 2% to £52 8m (2011

£51 7m), an extremely positive result
aganst the backdrop of continued difficutt
economic conditicns

TAXATION AND PROFITS

Valuation gains in our joint venture assets
led to an ncreased tax charge n the year
of £1085m (2011 £6 2m) Nevertheless this
1S a strong result wrth profits before tax of
£47 4m and profits after tax of £42 3m, a
comparable resutt with 2011 (profit before
tax £50 4m, profit after tax £45 5my)

GRAPH
REMOVED

GRAPH
REMOVED
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Financial Review (continued)

BALANCE SHEET

Two transactions in the first half of 2012
altered the shape of our balance sheet

1 — We accelerated the purchase of RAF
Uxbndigs, wa VSM Uxbrdge, a new jont
venture vehicle In partnership with VINCI

EPRA net asset value

in ine with industry best practice we

also report net assets per share using the
EPRA (European Public Real Estate
Association) methodology* Our diluted
EPRA net asset value alsc rose 9% to
272p from 250p per share

A full reconciliation of our net assets
1s provided In Note 2 to the Group
Financial Staterments

“Note as a development business many of the

EPRA metncs are Inappropnate as they are geared
to property ivesiment

PROPERTY PORTFOLIO

Qur property portfolio 1s now worth
£1098bn (2011 £1 103bn) Dunng the
penod we have continued to actively
manage our property portfolio, spending
£122m on acquisitions and capital

This I1s accounted for as a jont venture expetn gllture an: £129m realised from
GRAPH whereas the land and its associated
purchase price kability were previously Basis of property valuation
R EMO}/ED consolidated All our investrent properties are
ndependently valued every six months
-Fi
2 - From our previous joint venturg partner, by Jones Lang LaSale LLP, a global real
we have acquired full ownership of the
estate professional services business,
Sowcrest and Holaw Investments that own one of whose specialisations I property
our Wembley properties and consequently, Pec props
valuabon Jones Lang LaSalle based
thase assets and the remaning debt
its valuations upon an open market
in both entities are now fully consolidated
nto St Mocwen's results transaction between a willng buyer and
awiling seller at the balance sheet date
Net assets Therefore, no value Is taken for any future
At the year end, the shareholders’ equity expectations of value Increases but
valus of net assets was £503m or 251p discounts are applied to reflect future
per share In spite of adverse market uncertantes Where appropnate we will
valuation movements, this represents an also Independently assess our work In
8% increase over the year (2011 £464m progress for any Impairment 1ssues In
GRAPH or 232p per share) in addtion to this accordance with accounting standards,
increase, dvidends of £6 8mor 341pper  valuation moverments are put through the
REMOVED share were paid dunng 2012 {2011 £6 2m  Income Statement as gans or losses
or 3 10p per share) Valuations In all our asset classes have

been substantated by open market
transactions dunng the course of the year
Yields on our iIncome producing properties
have moved out shightly n the market
duning the year, offset by our success m
attracting tenants
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Trade payables

As the VEM Estates joint venture with
VINCI progresses and land 1s sold off for
development, our trade payables amounts
assocated with this arrangement wil
reduce As a result of the accelerated
purchase of RAF Uxbndge, as refermed
to earler, the deferred payment
arrangements related to land ownead by
the joint venture have now reduced to
around a third of our trade payables
balance (2011 two thirds) Other trada
payables relate to development actvities
in the normal course of our busINess

PENSION SCHEME

Our defined benefit pension scheme
continues to be fully funded on an IAS19
basis The results of the tnennial valuation
from Apnl 2011 are now complete and
show a fully funded scheme With the
scheme being closed to new entrants and
closed to future accrual we do not currently
expect any sigrificant matenal future
Increase In scheme contnbutions

Funding

We keep a senes of bilateral ravolving credht
factities with cleanng banks that have a
large UK presence We do this because,
as a development business, it Is Important
for us to retan a degree of flexibiity within
our funding structures We also have
appropnate funding arrangements in

place for each of our joint ventures

As our development actmty has iIncreased ::!lue chrm:led by St. :'lodwten

rough planning and 3sse
throughout 2012, our net debt has management in 2012
remained steady The consolidation of

the Sowcrest and Holaw debt bnngs this £48m

to E366m (2011 equivalent £374m)

In addition, we continue to progress
selective asset disposals and have recently
completed the sate of a parade of retal
units iIn Hounslow for £10 5m

Taking into account these transactions,
equivalent geanng levels have reduced
shghtty compared to the end of 2011
(2012 71%, 2011 79%)

CORPORATE FACILITIES

Throughout 2012, we have extended and
dversified our sources of funding with the
successful outcome of the retall bond issue
n the last guarter playing a mayor part n
this Throughout 2013 and beyond we will
seek to continug to Increase the rangs of
our funding sources to ensure that we are
delivenng best valug for the business and
our shareholders

Our current banking facilites have an
average Ife of 3 4 years (2011 3 5 vears)
and none are due to mature before
November 2014

QOverview

Business Review

Financial Statements Corporate Governance

Addtional Infermation
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Financial Review (continued)

Retail bond raised

£80m

Facility headroom

£134m

CORPORATE FACILITIES

Retail bond

Our successht retal bond issus n
October rased £80m, with a duration
of seven years

The 1ssue has enabled us to dversiy our
sources of funding, without increasing our
geanng and provides longer term debt as
the cormerstone of our financing The funds
rassed have been used to reduce our
drawings under our existing bank revahving
credit facilites, namely the cancellation

of the Kennedy Wilson facility

Headroom in corporate facilities
Following the ratail bond 1ssug and
subsequent canceliation of the Kennedy
Wilson facility, we have ample headroom
within our corporate faciities allowing us
to mest future development and funding
needs Excluding the VSM joint venture,
we have £500m of facilites against net
debt of £366m at the year end

The VSM Estates faciity 1s now extendable
unhl at least March 2017 and has £30m of
debt drawn against a remaining facility of
£31m Since the balance sheet date, VSM
Estates has received a further £14m of land
sale recaipts The joint venture and s
associated debt are treated as on balanca
sheet for the purposes of the financial
accounts We have reduced this facility In
order to reduce the costs of unnecessary
undrawn facilites, but stil prowde sufficient
funding to meet future oblgations

Hedging and cost of debt

We hedge the majonty of our interest rate
nsk as we aim to have pradictable costs
attached to our borrowing At the year end
we wers 93% hadged aganst our
corporate debt (2011 86%)

With the retail bond previcing a fixed cost
of debt this s now effectively fully hedged
The proportion of fixed debt has matured
but we expsct this to reducs in the future
as our hedging slowly drops away

GRAPH
REMOVED
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Corporate funding covenants

We are operating well within the covenants
that apply to both our corporate banking
faciities and now, more recently, to the
retail bond These are

Bank
* Net assets must be greater than £250m
{actual £514m)

* Geanng must not exceed 175%
(actual 71%)

* Interest cover ratio (that excludes
non-cash items such as revaluation
movements) must be greater than
1 25x (actual 2 1x}

Bond
¢ See-through loan to value ratio must not
excead 75% (actual 41%)

* Interest cover ratio must be greater than
1 5x (actual 2 8x)

Although the current challenging economic
environment still has an elerment of
uncertanty, we have considered available
market information, consulted with our
adwvisers and applied our own knowledge
and expenence Conssquently, we beleve
that covenant levels are adequate for our
possble negatve scenanos

Jont venture facilities

Our princpal oint venture faciities are
VSM Uxbndge and Key Property
Investments (KPI)

* VSM Uxbndge — our 50/50 joint venture
with VINCI PLC has evolved out of
Project MoDEL, whereby we acquired
and developed a portfolio of sites n
north London which were formerty
cwned by the Ministry of Defence
The aforementioned acquisition of the
Uxbriclge land was financed with a
new £80m facility which runs to at least
2017 We are also working together
with VINCH in a separate joint venture
for New Covent Garden Market

* KPI - our 50/50 joint venture wath Salhia
Real Estate Company KS C holds
significant retal and commercial assets
with leng-term development potential,
including the Elephant & Castle
Shopping Centre n London Dunng
the penod we refinanced our KPI joint
veniure with a new five year £135m
debt faciity that runs untl 2017

Censequantly, we have no corporate or
joint venture facilities that require renewal
before November 2014

Throughout the next year we do not expect
the absolute levels of debt to Increase from
our core business and on this basis both
geanng and loan to value levels should fal
As we evaluate the vanous routes for our
major projects, it might be appropnate for
us to consider funding that 1s designed
specificalty for each opportunity

In the longer term, we will continue to ook
at ophions to Increase the dversity of our
funding sources and explore alternatve
sources of finance

Principal nsks and uncertainties

The prnncipal nsks and uncertainties which
could have a matenal impact on the Group
and the comesponding mitigating actions
are set out on pages 54 to 57

Outlook

Qur ability to generate strong returns
through cur own efforts 18 now very
apparent Throughout the year and against
the backdrop of a challenging economic
environment, we have contnued to work
smartly, maximising and growing our
Income Atthe same time we are
diversifying our funding sources, increasng
the longevtty of our debt and, consequently,
our gearng levels should continue to fall
These factors combined provide us with

a sound financial platform from which we
can drive the business forward

Michael Dunn
Group Finance Dwector
4% February 2013

Business Review QOverview

Financial Statements Corporate Governance
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Risks and Uncertainties

HOW WE MANAGE OUR RISKS

Economic and
Market Risk

Uncertainty 1 the economic
and market ervironment
Increases the nsk attached
to property valuation and
development returns

Financial Risk

Qur geared financial structure
means that there are Inevitable
nsks attached to the
avallabdty of funding and the
management of fluctuations

N our cash flows

RISK AND POTENTIAL IMPACT

MITIGATION

Market/sconomic changes such as higher
interest rates, reduced demand for iand
and new properties (e g residential),
reduced avallabilty of credit and declining
investment yields restnct business
development and cause valuation falls

Falure to identfy a pipeline of future
residential stes reduces our supply of
homes or reduced avallabilty of mortgage
finance adversely impacts dermand for
homes 1n our residential business

Poor market inteligence (i e falure to
anticipate market changes) leads to
selection of nappropnate and, uitmately,
unprofiteble schemes

Declining rental yields and/or loss of key
tenants results in reduced profitabiity and
cash flow

Financal collapse of, or dispute with, a key
jaint venture partner leads to financial loss

Avalability of funding reduces, causing
alack of iquidity that impacts borrowing
capacty and reduces the saleabilty

of assets

Unicreseen significant changes to cash
flow requirements (e g operating cost
increases, pension fund shortfall} kmit the
abilty of the business to meet its ongoing
commitments

Faillure to value properties farty, 'lsading to
lower than anticipated profits/yrelds

Regional spread and portiolo diversity mitigates
sector or location-speciic nsks

Active portfolic management achieves a better
than market utilsation of assets

Hedging policy reduces inferest rate nsk

Tearn of professionals with residential expenence
and expertise

Extensive land bank with a continuing stream

of planning applications

Flaxible approach to mortgage financing

(e g shared equiy schemes)

Use of JV partners with residential expertse

{e g Persimmon)

Regional offices in touch with their local market
Dedicated central resource supporting regional teams
Flexible and Innovative approach to acguistions
and schemes in order to adapt to market changes
Projects, acquistions and disposals are reviewed
{and financially appraised) wittin clearly defined
authonty limits

Dwerse and extensive rent roll (over 1,700 tenants)
Financial checks camed out on new tenants
Rants at affordable end of scale

Maonthly review of performance to identify if seriar
managerment intervenition Is required

Flexible but legally secure contracts with partners

Recumng income from rents prowides funding
for ongoing overhead and interest costs
Strong relationships with key banks

Financial headroom mantaned 10

provide flexibility

Alternative sources of funding (e g retal bond)

Weighted average expiry of bank faciities 1s
3 4 years at November 2012

Regutar and detalled cash flow forecasting
enables moritonng of performance and
managerment of future cash flows

Independent valuation by external experts and
validation by external auditors

Professionally conducted and conservative
property valuation process
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COMMENTARY

CHANGE SINCE 2011
ANNUAL REPORT

We choose to operate only in the UK, which s subject to relatively low risk and low retums from a
stabie and mature, albett cyclical economy and property market By Invoement with all sectors of
that economy and property market, we are as dversified as possiole, without ventunng overseas
Over the course of the last year, the continuing sovereign debt problems within the Eurczone means
that the overall market posticn continues to represent a high nsk

The planning environment 15 becoming more difficult with an increased lkelihood of delays in the
planning process Howesver, our scale and expertise means that we are stil baing successful In this
area, athough indmdual schemes may suffer delay Demand for new homes remains strong, atthough
one of the main factors restncting this demand is the lack of avallability of new mortgage finance

Any progress in this area would be helpful

The excelient reputation and financial capacity of the Company have enabled us to continue to win
schemas and grow the land bank 1o record levels, everiin the current financially-constrained climate
In this environment, with a reduced number of active competitors, we expact 10 be able to continue to
source aftractive acquistions

Qur diverse tenant base mitigates thts nsk but uncertan UK economic growth prospects and low
busness confidence means that there 1s a continuing high nsk in this area

QOur key partners are Persimmon PLC, VINCI PLC and Salhia Real Estate K 8 C of Kuwat These are
financially strong partners with good prospects, even in the curent economic environment Where wea
have financially weaker partners, we are exiting from these arrangements, meanng that the overall nsk
has reduced year-on-year

Our prudent approach to forward commitments, speculatve development and asset disposals has
enabled us to optimise operational cash flows and to offset the Impact of fluctuating market
condtions Furthermore, we have once again recorded a trading profit in the year, demonstrating our
abilty to succeed In varying markets Despite the ongoing soverergn dabt 1ssues continung to restnct
general bank funding, the successful launch of our first retal bond has diversified our debt financing
profie by prowviding access to unsecured long-term funding

Our year end cash postion s in ine with the guidelines that we set at the start of the year

The valuaton of aur properties 1s undertaken externally every six months Qur methodologies are
consistent and cautious, always allowing for future uncertaintes and for housebullder profit on our
residental land

U aal Yy Boou

Business Review Qverview

Financial Statements Corporate Governance

Additional Informaton
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Risks and Uncertainties (continued)

HOW WE MANAGE OUR RISKS e

RISK AND POTENTIAL IMPACT MITIGATION

Construction
Risk

The management of
developments 1s a complex
process

Regulatory and
Compliance
Risk

Qur work is undertaken in a
complex environment with
consequent comphance nsks

Organisational
Risk

Inadequate due diigence on major new
schemes leads to unforeseen exposures,
costs and liabilties, which prevent effective
delrvery and result in financial loss

Inadequate construcbon delvery and
procurement leads to qualty 1Ssues
and cost ovemuns causing customer
dissatisfaction and/or financial damage

National Planning Policy Framework
changes adversely Impact on our business
strategy by lmiting our abilty to secura
viable permussions and/or by removing

our competitive advantage

Failure to manage long-term environmental
issues relating to brownfield and
contaminated sites leads to a major
environmental incident, resutting In financial
and/or reputatonal damage

HSE&E cutture leads to a major Incident
{8 g senous mury to, or death of, an
employee, client, contractor or member
of the public) or non-compliance wath
legislation, resutting In financial penaltes
and/or reputational damage

tack of succession planning and/or over
reliance on key people causes loss of/
falure to attract good people and/or
significant disruption/loss of [P

Qur actvities regure highly skilled
and motvated people n order to
deiver consistently and effecively

Use and close supervision of a preferred

supply chain of high quality trusted suppliers

and professionals

Projects, acqguisitions and disposals are reviewed
and financially appraised in detall, with clearty
defined authonty imits

Contractual labilty clearty defined

Strong internal construction management team
Clearty defined formal tender process that
evaluates gualtatve and quanttative factors

In bid assessment

Use and close supervision of a preferred
supply chan of high qualty tusted suppliers
and professionals

Use of high qualty professional advisers

Active involverment in public consultation
Constant monritonng of all aspects of the planning
process by expenenced in-house experts
Contacts n place with central and

local government

Use of high qualty external advisers

Highly qualifies ntarnal staff

Risk assessments conducted as part of due
dilgence process

Full warranties from professional consuliants and
remediation contractors

Defined business processes to proactvely
manage ISsues

Performance indicators are reviewed monthly at
Board level
Use of high qualty external HS&E adwisers

Befined business processes to proactively
manage Issues

Succession planning monrtored at Board level
and below

Targeted recruitrnent with competitive,
performance-drven remuneration packages
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COMMENTARY

CHANGE SINCE 2011
ANNUAL REPORT

Our programme for the year has been delvered successfully and we have conducted robust
processes in selecting contractors for future projects

Dunng the year, all of our developments have been completed on time and wittin budget

Cur contractor selection processes are ngorous However, given the economic environment and the
conseguentially Increased nsk of contractor nsalvency, we have ths year increasingly tlased our
contractor selection in favour of financially stable and robust contractors

Qur dally exposure to all aspects of the planring process, and internal procedures for spreading best
practice, ensure we remain abreast of most developments Furthermore, we continue our efforts to
influence public policy debate Although the current fluctuations In oroposed planning legislation mean
that future nules are uncertain, our expertise should enable us to prosper relative to our competttors,
whatever the planning environment

We are willing to accept a degree of envronmental nsk, enabling higher returns to be made
The nherent nsks are passed on or minimised whera possible but cannot be eliminated, although the
residual nsks have been acceptably low in recent years

Health and safety continues to ba a high prionty The assessment of ervironmental costs {and the
subsequent optimising of remediation solutions) 1s an integral part of our acquistion and post-
acquisition process We seek to minimise or pass on any such environmental nsks, and believe that
the residual nsk remains acceptably low In other social and ethical areas, our operations are
underpinned by a simple but ngorous set of operating commtments

We continue to offer attractive and competitve remuneration packages as 1s evdenced by the lack of
vacancies We continue to adapt our recrutment strategy to source the skills that will support the
Company's long-term busiress objectves

g U U o o U
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CORPORATE
SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

We choose to abide by a CSR philosophy which is founded
on a commitment to make a positive change to the
economy, socially and to the environment via our
regeneration projects and right across the land bank.
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Acquinng brownfield sites, remediating and
transforming them into cleaner, greener and brighter
environments where businesses and communites
can thrive this 1s the essence of what we do In turn,
it promotes positive social, economic and
environmental change

Pictured The 135,000 sq ft new facility for Siemens
in Lincoln Compnsing 50,000 sq ft of office space
and an 85,000 sq ft technologically advanced
service workshop, the exacting standards of 5t
Modwen and its partners resulted in the facility
achieving a BREEAM 'Outstanding’ rating

in recognition of its sustainable design

IMAGE
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Corporate Social Responsibility

Acquinng brownfield sttes, remediating and
transforming them into cleaner, greener
and bnghter emvironments where
businesses and communities can thrive
this 1s the essence of what we do and it
bnngs about job creation, provides new
amenvtes, infrastructure and affordable
housing stocks and helps to improve
and enhance the environment In turn,
1t promotes positve social, economic
and ervironmental change

As a long-term business with a diverse
portfolio of assets, it 1s difficult for us to
capture a true prciure of the positive
differences we make by compiling tables
of annual Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) targets Instead, we choose to abide
by a CSR phiosophy which 1s founded on
a commitment 1o make a positive change
to the economy, socially and to the
environment via our regenerahon projects
and nght across our land bank

ECONOMIC

Our network of regional offices means
we can be sensitve to local needs and
understand the economic requirements
In any gven area Where possible, we
seek to employ local skills on our
schemes erther directly, across our supply
chain, or by offenng construction-related
apprenticeships

Apprenticeships = Rugby and
Longbridge

At both of our sites in Rugby and in
Longbndge we have built new Colleges -
Warwickshire College and Bournwille
College, respectively Both offer courses
In construction and to ensure we leave a
legacy beyond the bult environrment, we
have entered nto agreements with both
instituhons to appoint a number of local
students to work on our sies, learn
important skills, gain stte expenence and
ultimately employment opportunities

I addiion to working with schools and
colleges, we work together with Local
Authionties to promote employment locally
Qur partnership with Enfield Borough
Council to promote ther 'Jobsnet' via our
Edmonton Green Shopping Centre, an
nhative to help unemployed Enfield
resicents back in to work, has been
runring for around five years It provides
CV advice and pnnting, application form
completton and intervew techrigues,
signposting to relevant free training
schermes and a job search facility
Through the opening of new shops and
encouraging new businesses io the area —
for example Wilkinsons which opened
earlier n 2012 — we encourage the
employment of local residents via Jobsnet

Due to therr location, we are also able
to offer affordable rents across many
of our sites which encourage smaller
and more local businesses to the area
and in doing so, helping them to thrve
within the newly built infrastructure
and improved ermronment

IMAGE
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Above

Beourmnville Coflege, Longbndge -
wa appomnt a numbaer of students 1o
work on our sigs as apprentices
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SOCIAL

Many of our sites are located in deprived or
run down arsas and in transforming these
areas we Instantly prowide people with

a sense of place, cnme rates reduce

and people stant to feel proud of the
community in which they Ive and/or wark
For example, In Wythenshawe, Manchester
for example, cnme rates have steadily
decreased by around 20% over the last
five years

We am to help local chanties and
community groups, not only financially
through donations but by offenng them
the use of cur buldings across some of
our sites that are awaiting redevelopment
At Long Marston, Warwickshire, we were
able to offer the local Police the use of
some of the former Mimistry of Defence
buldings and the surrouncing space

to tran Police dogs

Top

Wythenshawe, Manchester - where
our £100m investment in the town
centre has resulted n a steady
decrease in cnme rates

It is fundamental to the success of our
developments that they create a sense of
belongng We take pubhc consultation
senously and listen to the views of the local
community and wherever possible,
mplement ther constructive suggestions
into our schemes Beyond secunng
planning gan, we want to create places
that make communities proud and leave

a legacy for generations to enjoy

Our own housebulding brand, St Modwen
Homes, diferentiates tseff from larger
national housebulders by assuming a
local developer mentality and allowing

a design-led approach to be taken o
both the buit form and the external
envronment By adopting this approach,
we gve considerable thought to publitc
reaim and how we deliver 1t, to ensura

we create a real heart for the communities
we are developing

SUSTAINABILITY

Wa have a responsibility to employ the
most sustanable and environmentally
fnendly techmiques acrass our bulld
projects One of the reasons why we are
successful with planning gan 1s because
we work closely with the Environment and
the Highways Agencies to make sure our
schemes meet their high standards and
to ensure that they meet the requirements
of planning authonties

We pay particular attention to recycling
matenals on site, using sustanable
matenals, consening energy, reducing our
consumption of raw matenals and
minimising waste production This year

we have achieved some excellent resuits
for recychng and reusing matenals on

site 99% of remediated matenals

(2011 99%) and 90% of construction
waste (2011 88%) have been used agan
on our sites, minimising disposal to landfil
and reducing the need for heavy
constructon traffic on the roads There was
a slight decline in the percentage of
demailition products reclarned for retention
on site or recycling (2011 96%) Thisis a
direct result of demolishing a senes of
dilapdated tormer MoD, car manufactunng
and town centre buldings which
comprsed matenals unfit for recycling
elsewhere on site

Recychng / reclamation on site 2012 Achieved 2011 Acheved 2010 Acheved
Percentage of remediated matenals

reused or recycled 99% 99% 99%
Percentage of demolition products

reclaimed for retentron on site or recycling 93% 96% 94%
Percentage of construction waste

reused or recycled 90% 88% 75%

QOverview

Corporate Governance Business Reviaw

Financial Statements

Additional Information
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Corporate Social Responsibility (continued)

CASE STUDY, SIEMENS

Perhaps the best example of St Modwen's
sustainabiity ethos 1s our delivery of a new
135,000 sq ft office and workshop faciity
for Siemens in Lincoln which was
completed towards the end of 2012

A long-standing tenant of St Modwen
already located in Lincoln, Siemens' gas
turbine service business decided to
relocate ts operations from four sttes to
one faciity that would meet its current
business needs and enable future growth
Our existing relatonship with Siemens
meant we were well placed to act as iis
development partner for the relocation

Together, we concluded that the new
faciity must prowide the nght balance of
viabilty and aesthetics in bulding matenals,
a hughly sustainable design and operational
ethic, and high standards of ecological and
landscape management
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The new facility compnses 50,000 sq ft
of office space and an 85,000 sq ft
technologically advanced service
workshop It inciudes the benefits of low
or zero carbon technology with just under
9,700 sq t of photovoltaic solar panels
fitted across the service workshop roof
Thermal and lighting zoning will further
contribute to the annual energy savings
at the facility

Situated in one of the dnest areas of
the country, the team carned out careful
selecton of santary appliances with
recuced flush volumes and flow rates
to save considerable amounts of water

A and A+ Green Guide rated buitding
matenals were selected and all stone
and aggregates used at the facility were
sourced from within 30 km of the site
Supply chain and key process matenals
were selected exclusively from
manufacturers with SO 14001 EMS
certrfication, whilst more than 90% of
waste generated dunng construction was
dwerted from landfill 1o a specialist waste
contractor to sort and recycle

Top
The new 135 000 sq ft Siemans faciity
benefits from zero carbon technology

Left

Thermal and Eghting zonmg will
further contribute to the annual
energy savings at the facility

The reuse of topsoll locally and ansings
remaning on site further minimised landfil
use These measures all contnbuted to the
development being able to achieve a score
of 36 out of 40 under the '‘Considerate
Constructors Scheme’

St Modwen's project team took great care
to preserve the natural habitat at the site
and implemented measures for long-tem
mihgation of biodiversity, ncluding the
reintroduction of tree and flower species
The site was designed with consideration
for noise attenuation, so that noise levels
only ever nse by five decibels above
background levels dunng construction
This was achieved through regular

noise readings, no cut-of-hours delvenes
and laison with the local Environmental
Healih Officer

St Modwen and the project team also
devised a plan to promote alternative
modes of transport, including discounted
puble transport, secure cycle parking and
car shanng schemes In line wath the
nnovaive plan of the buidding and
Siemens' own strong sustainable transport
focus 1n Lincoln, the design team also
included Siemens advanced two-hour,
twin-headed electne vehicle charging
equipment in the car park to ensure the
faciity can support low-emission transpart
and rerman future-proof for the
foreseeable futurg

The exacting standards of the project,
which have been met by St Modwen
and its partners have resufted in the
facity achieving the BREEAM
‘Outstanding’ rating in recognition

of s sustainable design

A mutti-milion pound pre-let and
development deal was agreed with
Siemens on a 12 year lease It s
anticipated that Siemens' relocation has
the potertal to attract £500m of business
investment to the region over the next 10
to 15 years, which could equate to many
thousands of jobs This will not only
significantly bolster Lincolnshire’s
manufactunng and construction industnes,
but should also lead to much-needed
opportunties for highly-skilled workers in
challenging market conditions
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SUSTAINABILITY (continued)

Trees and open spaces

St Modwen recognises that with a land
bank of over 5,800 acres, there are huge
opportunties to maximise the use of green
spaces both within its own developments
and also on any undevelopable acreage
and in doing 5o banging cultural, social,
economic and environmental value to

this land bank

Some of the interesting environrmental
projects that are taking place across our
across our land bank are illustrated by the
following two examples

* Diamond Woads - Trentham Estate,
Stoke-an-Trent — The North Park,
within the Trentham Estate, Stoke-on-
Trent is one of just 60 Diamond Woods
across the country In The Woodland
Trust's Jubilee Woods project, which
rmarks HM The Queen's 60 years
as a monarch

Parkland and heathland restoration will
includs revealing both the tudden 18"
century parkland landscape designed
by Capability Brown, as well as the
remains of the Patte d'Cie (Goose's
Foot) Ume Tree Avenuas and historic
dnve to the west

The first phase of this five-year scheme
commenced in February 2012 and
Included the removal of the commercial
Pine Tree Forest, so that this area could
be restored and planted with natve
Sessile Oak Trees Planting commenced
in Novernber 2012 and with another
7.000 trees to get into the ground
dunng the winter, will continue dunng
the first few months of 2013 As part of
this inimatrve, the Trentham Estate offers
opportunities for the local community
and visitors to erther plant trees on
‘Community Planting Days', or dedicate
a tree to support the Douglas Macmillan
Hospice, for which over £30,000 has
already been raised
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Demonstrating the potential that our sites
hold to enhance the green environment,
our sitg at RAF Uxbndge was also selected
ky the Woodland Trust as the location for
one of its Jublee Woods in conjunchon
with Hilingdon Council

* New Austin Park - Longbndge,
Birmingham - We have just
commenced work on the £2m Austin
Park that will be the green heart of
Longbndge town cantre and will feature
a 255 metre stretch of the River Rea
which has been buned for nearty
100 years

This 1s the first public park to be buit In
South West Birmingham n the last fifty
years and when complete in 2013, wall
feature footpaths, seating areas, a
pedestnan footbndge over the river and
more than 20,000 plants and 550 trees
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St. Modwen Environmental Trust
Affiated to the Government’s Landfil Tax
Credit Scheme and regldated by
ENTRUST, the St Modwen Environmental
Trust provides valuable support to
community and enmaronmental projects
across the UK In 2012, over £65,000
was cormmitted to exght projects across
the country

However, after six years the Ervironmeantal
Trust 15 coming to a close, and 2013 will be
tts last year of operation We intend

to identify other ermrormental and
community projects to support In

the future

Energy efficiency

At the outsat of development the methods
of reducing the energy demands of our
bulldings are considered carefully

Also, we continually explore ways n which
we can create efficent ways of supplying
energy to our tenants which benefits

the busnesses themselves as

well as the broader environment

We are due to start on site in 2013 with our
first Solar Park This will be situated on 30
acres of suplus land at our 10,050 acre
Baglan Bay site n South Wales, forrmerly
the site of a BP petrochemicals plant which
we have fully remediated since acquinng it
n 2009 The Park will house over 21,000
photovoltac panels which will generate five
megawatts of power, enough to provide
elactnctty for over 1,200 homes per year

Lett.
Community tree planting at the North
Park Trentham Estate Stoke-on-Trent

Right
Works have recently commanced on
the nenss Austin Park, Longbndga
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The Board
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BILLL SHANNON

Chairman

Appointed to the Board as nen-executive
director and Chaiman Designate in November
2010 and became Charman n March 2011

Committee Membership
Chairs tha Nomination Committes and 15 a
member of the Remuneration Comrittes

Expenence

A 30 year career at Whitbread pkc which
cuminated in his appointment as a man Board
director for 10 years urtl s retrement In 2004
Former Chainman of AEGON UK plc {previously
Scottish Equrtable), Gaucho Gril Holdings Ltd
and Pizza Hut (UK} Ltd, and former non-
executve drector of The Rank Group pic,
Barratt Developments pic and Matatan pic
Currently a non-executive drector of Johnson
Sennce Group pic A qualfied Chartered
Accountant (Scotland}
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BILL OLIVER

Chief Executive
Apponted to the Board in January 2000

Committee Membership
None

Experience

Has over 30 years' expsnence in the property
industry with residential and commercial
development companies such as Affrad
McAlping, Barratt and The Rutland Group
Finance Director of Dwyer Estates plc fom 1994
te 2000 Joined St Modwen in 2000 as Finance
Director, and was subsequently appointed
Managmng Director n 2003 and Chief Executive
In 2004 A qualfied Chartered Accountant
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STEVE BURKE

Construction Director
Appainted to the Board in November 2006

Committee Membership
None

Experience

Joired St Modwen in 1995 as a Contracts
Surveyor aiter a number of years' construction
experence in senir roles with national
contracting companies including Balfour Beatty
and Clarke Constructon Appointed
Construction Director in 1998 and joined

the Board as a director n 2006
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MICHAEL DUNN

Group Finance Director
Appointed to the Board in December 2010

Committee Membership
None

Experlence

Joined Coapers & Lybrand on graduating before
moving 1o The National Gnd Company in 1994
Joined Carlion pic in 1997 and was Finance
Director of Canlion Private Finance and Canlion
Building Jomed St Modwen in 2010 from May
Gumey Integrated Services pic where he spent
five years as Group Finance Drector A gualified
Chartered Accountant
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DAVID GARMAN

Senior Independent Director

Apported to the Board in Apnl 2010
and becarme Senior Independent Director
in Apnl 2011 '

Committee Membership
Member of the Audtt, Remuneration
and Nomiration Committees

Experience

Chiet Exacutive of the Alled Bakenes subsichiary
of Associated Brtish Foods ple from 1993 to
1999 and TDG plc from 19389 to 2008 Former
non-axecutive director of Kewill plc and former
Senior Indepsndent Director of Victona pic and
Canlion pk: Currently Sanior ndependent
Dector of Phoenx IT Group pkc A founder
member of The Cakwood Partnership and a
Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Logistes
and Transport




65 St Modwen Properties PLC
Annual Report and Accounts 2012

IMAGE
REMOVED

KAY CHALDECOTT

Independent non-executive director
Appointed to the Board in October 2012

Committea Membership
Member of the Audt and
Remuneration Commiitees

Expenence

Joned Capital Shopping Centres Group plc

on graduating and held a number of servor
management postions, INcluding Managing
Director, dunng a career spanning 27 years
Also served as a main Board director from 2005
until leaving the group in 2011 Curmently a
non-executive director of New Bver Retal
Limned A member of the Royal Institution

of Chartered Surveyors

IMAGE
REMOVED

LESLEY JAMES, CBE

Independent non-executive director
Appomted to the Board m October 2009

Comumittae Membership

Chairs the Remuneration Committes
and s a member of the Audit and
Nominaton Committees

Expenence

HR Director for Tesco plc from 1985 to 1999
and a man Boarnd director from 1994 Former
non-executive director for a number of
companies including Care UK plc, Alpha Arports
Group pic, Inspicio pic, Libarty International plc
and the Wast Brormwich Buiding Socisty
Former Trustes of the chanty | CAN Currenty a
non-execitve director of Anchor Trust A
Companton of the Chartered Institute of
Personnel and Development
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SIMON CLARKE

Non-executive director
Apponted 1o the Board in October 2004

Committee Membership
None

Expenence

Former Deputy Chaiman of Northern Racing pic
and director and Vice-Chairman of The
Racecourse Association Ltd Currentty Chairman
of Dunstall Holdings Ltd  The san of Sir Stanley
Clarke foundar and former Chairman of St
Modwen, ang represents the interests of the
Clarke and Leavesley famiies the Company’s
larqest shareholders, on the Board
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JOHN SALMON

independent non-executive director
Appointed to the Board in October 2005

Committee Membership
Charrs the Audit Committee and s a member
of the Remuneration Committes

Expenence

Admitted to partnership of Prce Waterhouse
n 1976 and was a serior clent partrer at
PneawaterhouseCoopers LLP with jead
responsibilty for a range of maor listed
companies urti kus retirement in 2005

A former member and Deputy Chairman of
PwC's Superusory Board Currently a Trustee
and Council Member of the British Heart
Foundation A qualfied Chartered Accountant
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KATHERINE INNES KER

Independent non-executive director
Appointed to the Board in October 2009

Committee Membership
Member of the Audt and
Remuneraton Committees

Expenence

Has held drector rolag as a media analyst with
both SBC Warburg and Dresdner Keirwort
Banson Farmer non-axecutve diectar of
MvDigital plc, The Television Corporation ple
Fibemet Group ple, Gyrus Group plc, Taylor
Wimpey pk and Ordnance Survey Former
Charman of Shed Media plc and Victona plc
Curmrently Senior Independent Exrector of Thbal
Group plc and a non-executive director of
The Go-Ahead Group ple
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TANYA STOTE

Company Secretary

Joned St Modwsn as Company Sacratary

in March 2012 Has held senior Cormparny
Secretary roles in a number of FTSE sted
companies ncluding Taylor Woodrow plc,
Travis Perlans plc and, most recently, GKN pic
where she was Deputy Company Secretary
and Head of Secretanal Department A Fellow
of the Institute of Chartered Secretanes

and Admiristrators
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Regional Directors
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JOHN DODDS Frics

Regional Director -
Midlands
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RUPERT JOSELAND Mrics

Regional Director -
South West and South Wales
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RUPERT WOQCD MRics

Regional Director -
Northern Home Counties

IMAGE
REMOVED

GUY GUSTERSON meA
Residential Director
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STEPHEN PROSSER mrics

Regional Director -
North
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MIKE HERBERT

Regional Director -
The Trentham Estate
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TIM SEDDON MRICS

Regional Director -
London and South East
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Corporate Governance Report
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BILL SHANNON, Charrman

CHAIRMAN'S OVERVIEW

As a Board, we are responsible for the
stewardship of the business and are
committed to mantaining high standards
of corporate governance across the Group
We belisve good governance enhances
business performance as well as our
reputation within our marketplace and
across relationships with our stakeholders

Our approach to governance Is outiined In
the following report, which descnbes how
we integrate into our bustness the main
prnciples of the five sections of the UK
Corporate Governance Code (the Code),
narmely leadership, effectveness,
accountability, remuneration and relations
with shareholders | amn pleased to report
that, following a change to membership of
the Audit and Remuneration Committees
durng 2012, the Company now complies
in full with the Code

In lIng wth the development of cur
business, our governance framework 1
kept undar ¢lose review in order to ensure
that sharsholders’ interests are
safeguarded and 1o sustan the success
of the Company over the longer term

As reported In my Charman'’s staternent
on page 19, we have deepened further the
property expertise on the Board by the
appointment of Kay Chaldecott as a

non-executive director, who jons us
following a career In the UK retail property
sector spanning 27 years In September
2012 | commissioned an iIndependent
external review of the effectiveness of the
Board and its Committegs, which was
conducted between October and
Becember The review was designed to
encourage the directors to step back from
the normal business of the Board and
provide them wath an opportunity to
question the Board's approach, assess its
impact and contnbution and consider how
best it can develop The results of this
review are being analysed as this report 1s
finahsed and therefore an update on the
results of this assessment will be disclosed
in next year's report

In my second year as Charman | am
pleased with the progress that has been
made n respect of our approach to
governance and | expect that this will
continue to develop and strengthen
dunng 2013

Bill Shannon
Chairman

Financial Statements Corporate Governance Business Review Overview
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

LEADERSHIP

Q:
A:

What is the Board’s role?

The Board's role 1s to provide leadership of the Company and direction for
management [ 1s collectively responsible and accountable ta shareholders for the
long-term success of the Company It sets the strategy and reviews performance,
ensunng that only acceptable nsks are taken and the appropnate resources are In
place to delver the strategy

What responsibllities does the Board have?

A formal schedule of matters specifically reserved for Board approval has
been adopted by the Board Pnncipal matters reserved for authonsation by
the Board include

* long-term strategy, both commercial and financial,

* annual cperating and capital budgets,

* mgor property acqusitions and disposals,

* nsk management and intemal control,

* dmdend policy,

* matters relatng to the capral structure of the Company, and

» the appontment of directors

The Board delegates responsiility for overseeing the mplementation of strategy
and policies to the executive directors 1t also defegates certan responsibiities to
a number of Board Committees

How does the Board carry out its responsibilties?

The Board discharges its responsibiities through an annual programme of Board
and Committee mestings Direciors’ attendance at meetings held in the year 1s
set out on page 70 At lsast one meeting 1s combined with a Board visit to sites
within the Company’s property portfolio, n 2012 the Board visited the Trentham
Estate, Phoenix Businass Park and the Hednesford Town Centre development
Dunng the year the Board approved an annual agenda plan to ensure that all
necessary matters are reserved for Board decision and are afforded adequate
time for discussion

What is the Chairman’s role?

As Chairman, Bill Shannen's role is to lead the Board He s responsible for ensunng
both an effective Board and affective contnbution from the directors based on a
culture of openness, debate and constructive challenge In particular, the Chaimman

*+ chars the Board meetings, ssts the agenda and ensures that information packs
containing comprehensive brefing papers are distnbuted to the Board sufficientty
in advance of sach Board meeting,

* takes the lead in providing a comprehensive, formal and talored iInducton
programme for new directors and regulary reviewing and agreeng with each
drrector any traning and davelopment needs,

* leads on Board performance evaluanon, Including the evaluaten of the directors
Indiidually and the Board Committees,

* mantains an effectve working relationship with the Chief Executive by providing
support and adwvice,

* ensures effective communication with sharehoiders, and

¢ as Charman of the Nomination Commitiae, Inhates change and plans
succession In relation to Board appointments (other than in relation to the
appointment of & successor as Chairman)

GRAPH
REMOVED
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What is the Chief Executive’s role?

Does the Chairman hold any other appointments?

YYes, Bill Shannon is currently a non-executive director of Johnson Service Group
plc, a FTSE AM listed company

Bill Ohver has day to day management responsibility for the Group and for the

implamentation of strategy and policies appraved by the Board In particular he
* develops and presents to the Board the long-term commercial and financial

strategy of the Company,

* recommends to the Board annual operating and caprtal budgets,
* approves property acquistions and disposals In accordance wath authonty levels

delegated by the Board,

* reviews and reports 1o the Board on cperational performance, and

* provides input to the Remuneration Committee on the policy for the
remuneration of the executive drectors

In camying out his responsibiites, the Chief Executive 15 assisted by Michael Dunn,
Group Finance Director, and Steve Burke, Construction Director

Q » What are the Committees of the Board and what do they do?

= Subyect to those matters reserved or its decision, the Board delegates certain

Commities

responsibilities to a number of standing Committees

Rola

Audit Committee
(compnsing ndependent
non-executive directors)

Monitors the integnty of the financial
reporting and audit processes, reviews
external valuations of the property
portfolio and assesses the Company's
nsk management and internal control
systems A report on its activities dunng
the year 1s given on pages 76 tc 78

Nomination Committee

{compnsing the Chairman and
independent non-executive

directors)

Recommends Board and Board
Committee appointments which ensure
an appropnate mix of skills and
experence and reviews succession
planning against the leadership needs of
the Group A report on its activities dunng
the year 1s given on pages 79 and 80

Remuneration Commitiee

{compnsing independent
non-executive directors)

Determines and agrees with the Board
the Group’s general policy on executive
and senior management remuneration
and designs the Company's share
incentive schemes The Directors'
Remuneration Report is set out on pages
81t094

Membership of the Committees I1s set out on pages 64 and 65 Each Committee
has wnitten terms of reference which have been approved by the Board and are
reviewed penodically to ensure that they continue to comply with the latest legal
and regulatory requirements and best practice guidance

Qverview
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

LEADERSHIP CONTINUED

Q:
A:

How many Board and Committee meetings did directors attend in
2011/127?

Detals of Board and Committee attendances by all drrectors who held office dunng
the vear are set out below '

Audit  Remuneration Norminaton

Cwector Mam Board Committee Committee Comimittes
Bill Shannon {Chairman) 10710 - 5/5 3/3
Bill Ohver (Chief 10710 - - -
Executive)

Michae!l Bunn (Group 10/10 - - -
Finance Director)

Steve Burke 1010 - - -
(Construction Director)

Kay Chaldecott (NED) 2/2 - - -
Simon Clarke (NED) 2 810 1A 2/2 0N
David Garman (Senior 10710 373 5/5 3/3
Independent Director)

Kathenne Innes Ker 8/10 3/3 5/5 1A
(NED}?

Lesley James (NED) 10410 3/3 5/5 3/3
John Salmon (NED) 10410 3/3 5/5 i

* Actual attendance / maximum number of meotings a director could attand

? Simon Clarke was unabla to attend the Board and Nomination Committes maatings i February dus
to liness and the Board mesting in May due to pnor business commtments

3 Kathenna Innes Ker was unable to attend the Board meeting in October due to iiness
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EFFECTIVENESS
Q » What is the profile of the Beard?

A

> O

>0

The Board currently compnses three executive and seven non-executive directors,
including the Charman With the exception of Simon Clarke, the Board considers
that all of the non-executive directors are ndependent and 1s not aware of any

relatonship or ciroumstance likely to affect the judgerment of any director

Independence and a broad range of skils, expenenca, knowledge and diversity GRAPH
(inclucing gender drersity) are represented on the Board Biographical detals REMOVED
of all directers are given on pages 64 and 65

At the 2013 Annual General Mgsting (AGM), and In accordance with the
Company's Articles of Association, shareholders wil be asked to elect Kay
Chaldecott to the Board Al gther drectors, with the exception of Kathenne Innes
Ker and Dawvid Garman who both retire at the conciusion of the AGM, will seek re-
election in accordance with the provisions of the Code

What s the Board's view on gender diversrty?

The Board acknowledges the importance of diversity in all forms and recognises
the benefits that 1t can bnng to both the Board and throughout the business With
regard to gander diversity, the Company currentty has 30% female representation
on the Board which I1s ahead of the 25% target outined by Lord Davies in his report
“Women on Boards” published n February 2011

As at 30" November 2012 gender diverstty was as follows

At Board level Nurmber {36} GRAPH
Women holding directorships 3 (B0%) REMOVED
Women Charrs (Board and Committees) 1 {25%)

Women executive directors 0 (0%)

Women non-executive directors (including the Charman) 3 (50%%)

Below Board level 48

Percentage of women in senior executive positions 3%

Percentage of women in the organisation 45%

How has membership of the Board changed dunng the year?

Board composition continues to develop and was further strengthened dunng
the year with the appointment of Kay Chaldecott as a non-executive director

in October 2012 She has a long and distinguished career in the UK reta GRAPH
property sector enabling her to bnng additionat ndustry experuse 1o the Board REMOVED
In accordance with the Company's Articles of Association, shareholders will be

asked to elect her to the Board at the 2013 AGM Further information on the

process followed In respect of this appontment can be found in the Normmation
Committee report on pages 79 to 80

Overview

Corporate Governance Business Review

Financial Statements
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

EFFECTIVENESS CONTINUED
Q. Are any further changes to Board composition anticipated?

A- As announced on 29" January 2013 Kathenne Innes Ker, an independent non-
*  executive drrector, and David Garman, the Senior Independent Director, will retre
from the Board with effect from the conclusion of the 2013 AGM The search
for David's replacement 1s underway and an announcernent will be mads in
due course

Q « What s the induction process for new directors?

= The Chairman, assisted by the Company Secretary, 1s responsible for the induction
of all new drrectors Cn joining the Board, a director receves a comprehensive
induction pack which includes background informatton on the Company,

matenal on matters relating to the actvties of the Board and ts Committees

and governance-related information {including the duties and responsibiities of
directors) The director meets with the exacutive directors to be bnefed on strategy
and performance and site visits are scheduled Major shareholders are also offered
the opportunity to meet newly appointed directors should they express a desire
fodoso

Q « What arrangements are in place for director traiming and development?

= The Company Is committed to the continuing development of directors in

order that they may buid on thetr expertise and develop an ever more detailed
understanding of the business and the markets in which St Modwen operates
Trairng and development needs are discussed with each director by the
Charman as part of the indmidual performance evaluation process and kept under
review Development actviies include wisits to sites wathin the Company’s property
portfolic, both as a Board and ndvidually, regutar presentations to the Board by
Regional Directors on key projects, and meetings with Jones Lang LaSalle to
review therr external property valuation reports The attendance by members of
Board Committees on courses relevant to aspects of ther respective Committee
specialisms is also encouraged

Can the directors seek independent professional adwice?

In addrtion to having direct access to the adwice and services of the Company
Secretary, all drectors are able to seek independent professional advce m the
course of therr professional duties at the Company's expense

How do you assess the effectiveness of the Board and its Committeas?

>0 PO

In 2012 an independent external review of the effectiveness of the Board and its
Committees was conducted by Or Tracy Long of Boardroom Review Boardroom
Review does neot prowde any other services to the Company The review focused
on the actvities of the Board n terms of its approach to strategy and operations,
nsk and control and performance managemert, together with Board culture and
dynamics and the way In which it optimises s use of trme The process involved
in-depth confidential nterviews with each director, observation of Board and
Committee meetings and a review of selected papers The results of the evaluation
axercise were presented to the Board in December 2012 The output remans
under consideration by the Board and any agreed changes will be mplemented as
soon as practicable Board and Committee terms of reference will also be reviewed
in ight of any changes adopted

GRAPH
REMOVED

GRAPH
REMOVED
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EFFECTIVENESS CONTINUED

Q:

A:

How 1s the performance of the directors assessed?

The indmdual performance of the directors i1 evaluated through one-to-ons
discussions with the Charman David Garman, as Senior Independent Director,
led the review by the non-executive drectors of the Charman's performance,
which took into account the views of the executive directors No actions were
considered necessary as a result of these evaluations and the Charman confirms
that the performance of each drector continues to be effectve, that they contrue
to demoenstrate commitment 1o ther respective roles and that therr respecive skills
complement one another 1o enhance the overall operation of the Board

ACCOUNTABILITY

Q:

A:

What s the Board's approach to financial and business reportng?

When reporting to shareholders the Board ams to present a far, balanced and
understandable assessmeant of the Compary's position and prospects and is
assisted in this by the Audit Committee This responsibility covers the annual and haff
year Report and Accounts, other pnce sensitve pubilic reports, reports to regulators
and nformation required to be prasented by statutory requirements The assessrment
for the year ended 30" Novermnber 2012 15 provided in the Business Review

sections of this Annual Report The responsibitiies of the directors n respect of the
preparation of the Annual Report are set out on page 98 and the audtor's report

on page 99 includes a statement by Deloitte abolr ther reporting responsibiibes

As set out on page 97, the directors are of the opimicn that the Company 1s a going
concern The Board considers that the 2011/12 Annual Report and Accounts,

taken as a whole, 1s far, balanced and understandable and provides the nformation
necessary for shareholders to assess the Company’s performance, busingss model
and sirategy

What s the Board’s responsibility for managing nsk?

The Board s ultmately responsible for maintaning sound nsk management and
internal control systems Its pelicy 1s to have systems in place which optimisa the
Company's ability to manage nsk in an sffective and appropnate manner These
systems also include financal controls, controls in respect of the financial reporting
process and controls of an operational and complance nature The Board's
approach to nsk management 15 supported by an oversight structure which includes
the Audit Committee St Modwen's nsk management and internal control systems
are designed to identfy, manage and, where practicable, reduce and mitigate the
effect of the nsk of falure to achieve business objectives They are not designed to
eliminate such nsk and can only provide reasonable, not absolute, assurance against
materiat misstatement or loss

What are the Company's key internal controls?

The nsk management and intemal control system includes comprehensive monthly
reporting to the Board on alf actmties through detaled portfolio analysis, property
development progress reviews, management accounts and a companson af
committed expenditure aganst avalable taciities Detaled annual budgets are
reviewed by the Board and rewised forecasts for the vear are prepared on a regular
basis, including explanations of any vanances between actual and budgeted
performance There are clearly defined procedures for the authonsation of capral
expenditure, purchases and sales of development and Investment properties,
construction actmty, contracts and commitments together with a formal schedule
o0i matters, including mayor mvestment and development decisions and strategic
matters, that are reserved for Board approval Formal policies and procedures

are in place covenng all elements of bribery and ant-comuption, fraud prevention,
whistleblowing, health and safety, employrnent and IT

Financial Statements Corporate Govemnance Business Review Overview
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

ACCOUNTABILITY CONTINUED
Q « Is there an internal audd function?

A « Yes, the Company has a full brme Internal Audit Manager Dunng the year, the
" Audt Committee approved the Group Internal Audt Charter which sets out the

objectives, accountability and ndependence, authorty, responsibities, scope
of work, and standards and performance for nternal audt The actvities of the
function are focused on the controls that mitigate the pnncipal nsks faced by the
Group Reports are prepared for the executive management and the findings are
reported to the Audit Committee, which also reviews, approves and monttors the
progress of Internal audht plans for the year Further nformation can be found in
the Audit Commities Report on pages 7610 78

Q = How does the Board ensure that its nsk management and internal control
systems are effective?

A- The Audit Committee 1s responsible for reviewing the ongoing controt process
Cunng the year it considered the effectiveness of the systerns of nternal control
through a detalled report from senior managernent which sets out the Group’s
control enmrenment, the manner n which key business nsks are identfied, the
adequacy of nformation systems and control procedures and the manner in which
any required corrective action Is to be taken Key internal controls are also reviewed
by internal audit as part of the annual audit plan and the Audt Committes recenves
and considers regular reports i respect of these reviews

Both the Board and the Audit Committee rewiew and appreve the Group Risk
Register, which 1s mantained by executve management, on an annual basis
Dunng the year, the Internal Audit Manager faciitated workshops in the business
to embed further the nsk management system A summary of the prncipal nisks
which could have a matenal mpact on the Group Is given on pages 54 to 57

The Board has reviewed the effectiveness of the Group's systems of internal conirol
and nsk management dunng the penod covered by this Annual Report It confimms
that the processes descrbed above, which accord with the guidance en internal
control (the revised Turnbull Guidance), have been in place throughout that penod
and up to the date of approval of this repert The Board also confirms that no
sigrificant failings or weaknesses have been identified

REMUNERATION

The prnmary objective of the Company's remuneration policy 1s to attract, retain and
mativate high calibre senior executives through competitive pay arangernents which are
also i the best interests of sharehclders These include performance-related elements
with demanding targets in order to akgn the interests of directors and shareholders and to
reward financial success appropnately The policy 1s structured so as to be algned wath
key strategic pnonties and to be consistent with a Board-approved level of business nsk
Details of the Company's policy on remuneration and the elements of directors’
remuneration are set out n the Directors’ Remuneration Report on pages 81 to 94
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RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS
Q. How does the Board engage with shareholders?

A. The Board has a comprehensive Investor relations programme which ams
*  to provide existing and potential nvestors with a means of developing their
understanding of St Modwen The programme is spiit between institutional
shareholders (which make up the maonty of shareholders), prvate shareholders
and debt investors Feedback from the programme of events s prowded to
the Board to ensure that they develop an understanding of the Company's
major rvestors

As part of the programme, presentations on the half year and annual results are
gnven in faca to face meetings and conference calls with instriubonal nmvestors,
analysts and the media Copies of these presentations are published on the
Company’s website at www stmodwen co uk together with intenm management
statements In 2012 the Company held an investor day for institutional nvestors
and analysts which ncluded presentations on current trading, the Company's
residential development business and a tour of the Longbndge site in Birmingham
Meetings with prncipal sharsholders, including the Clarke and Leavesley familes,
waere aso held and the Company had regular dizlogue with its key relationship
banks The Chaiman 1s avallable to meet with institutional shareholders and
Investor representatives to discuss rmatters relating to strategy and governance
Private shareholders are encouraged to give feedback and communicate wath
the Board through the Company Secretary

To whom do shareholders address any concerns?

=R

= The Chief Executive and Group Finance Director are available to meet shareholders
throughout the year The Chairman and Senier Independent Director are also
avalable 1o discuss any 1ssues or concerns that shareholders may have Dunng
the year no nvester concerms wers raised.

» The AGM provdes an opportunity for all shareholders to vote on the resolutions

Q = What is the purpose of the AGM?

proposed and to question the Board and the Chairs of the Board Committees on
matters put to the meetng The results of voting at general meetings are pubhished
on the Company’s website, www stmodwen co uk The notice of mesting for the
2013 AGM can be found on pages 15110 157

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

This Corporate Governance statement, together with the Audt Commities report, the
Nomination Committee report and the Directors’ Remuneration Report, prowide a
descnption of how the main pnnciples of the Code have been applied by St Modwen
N 2011/12 The Code 1s published by the Financial Reporting Council and 1s avallable
on its website at www frc org uk

Throughout the financial year ended 30" November 2012, St Modwen was In
complianice with the relevant provisions set out in the Code with the exception of
provisions C 3 1 and D 2 1 which require that membership of the Audit and
Remuneration Commitiees respectively should compnse independent non-executive
directors As noted in the 2010711 Annual Report, Simon Clarke was a member of both
the Audit and Remuneration Commitiees but was not regarded as an ndependent
nen-executve director within the meaning of the Code given that he reprasents the
Interests of the Clarke and Leavesley familes, who together hold approximately 21 4% of
the Company's 1Issued share capiial Noting feadback recened from institutonal investor
groups in rgdation to Simen's Committee membership, the Board agreed that he should
step down from both Comimittees with effect from 239 Apnl 2012 Since then the
Company has been in compliance with provisions G 3 1and D2 9

This statement complies with sub-sections 2 1,2 2(1), 23(1).25,27 and 2 10 of Rule 7
of the Disclosure Rules and Transparency Rules of the Financial Services Authonty The
information required to be disclosed by sub-section 2 6 of Rule 7 1s shown in the section
enttled Other Governance and Statutory Information

Business Review Qverview
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Audit Committee Report

JOHN SALMON
Chairman of the Audit Committee
IMAGE
REMOVED

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
The Committee compnses the following directors, all of whom served throughout the financial year unless indicated otherwse below
Dractor Audit Committes Postion
John Salmon Charrman
Kay Chaldecott Member (with effect from 17" December 2012)
David Garman Member
Katherine Innes Ker Member
Lesley James Member

Simon Clarke was a member of the Commttae untl 23¢ Apnl 2012 when he stood down, he continues to attend meeiings of the
Committes as an observer

As a former partner of PncewaterhouseCoopers LLP, John Saimon, the Commuttee Chairman, 1s considered by the Board to have
recent and relevant financial expenence as required by the Code

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

The Committee 1s responsible for monitonng the ntegnty of the Financial Statements, iIncluding formal announcements relating o its
performance, and considers the appropriateness of accounting policies The Committee also reviews the adequacy and effectveness
of the Company's internal controls and nsk management systems It considers the work and plans of the Group’s internal audit function
and assesses the function’s effectiveness, and reviews reports and pians from, and consults with, the external auditor, monitonng therr
independence and the effectivensss of the external audit process

The Committee's terms of reference are available on the Company’s webstte at www strmodwen co uk The terms of reference were
reviewed dunng 2012 to ensure that they continue to reflect accurately the Committee’s remit

ADVICE PROVIDED 7O THE COMMITTEE

The Committes has drect access to both the Internal Audit Manager and external auditor outside formal Comrmittee meetings
Whilst permitted to do s0, no member of the Committee, nor the Committee collectively, sought outside professional advice beyond
that which was provided directly to the Committee by the external auditor and the external valuer dunng 2011/12
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COMMITTEE’S ACTIVITIES

The Committee met on three occasions in 2011/12, members' attendance at meetings
15 set out In the table on page 70 The Chairman of the Board, Group Finance Direclor,
Construction Director, Group Financial Controller, Internal Audit Manager, the ausdit
engagement partner and other representatves from Deloitte LLP and the Company
Secretary attended meetings of the Committee by rwtation

The Committeg also met without any executive management present and on two
accasions held private sessions with the Internal Audit Manager and external auditor

Matters formally reviewed and discussed by the Commitiee dunng the financial year
are set out below

Financial reporting

* monitonng the financial reporting process, including the review of the half year and
annual results, commentary and announcements together with the Annual Report
Following its review, the Committee has advised the Board that 1t is of the view that
the 2011/12 Annual Report and Accourts, taken as a whole, 1s far, balanced and
understandable and provides the information necessary for shareholders to assess
the Company's performance, business model and strategy,

* considenng the continuing appropnateness of accounting policies and key
judgements Particular consideration was given 1o the Project MoDEL contract to
redevelop RAF Uxbndge. the acaquisition of full ownership of the Sowcrest and Holaw
investments from the Company's previous joint venture partner, and share-based
payment accounting,

* recemng independent property valuation reports prepared by Jones Lang LaSalle
which detaled movements resulting from actvities undertaken by the Cormpany
and those ansing from changes in the property market,

* agoing concern reviaw, and

* considenng reperts prepared by the external auditor on the half year and
annual resulis

Risk management and internal control
* recemng updates on corporate nsk assessment management actwvitias,

¢ reviewing the Group’'s nsk register, including appropriate mitigating actions,

¢ recenng an annual report on intemal control,

* considenng reporis on the Group's tax compliance position, and

* approval of a formal policy on fraud prevention

Internal audrt

* recemng updates on the actvies of intarnal audt,

* assessing implementation status reports on internal audit recommeandatons,

* considenng and approving the ntemal audt programme of reviews of the Group's
processes and controls, including coverage and allocation of resourcs, and

* reviewing the Group Internal Audit Charter which sets out the objectives,
accountabiity and independence, authonty, responsibiities, scopa of work,
and standards and performance for intermal audit

GRAPH
REMOVED
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Audit Committee Report (continued)

External auditor
* considenng and approving the proposed audit plan prepared by the external audttor,

* review of the external auditer management letter contaning observations ansing from the annual audt leading .
o recommendations for control or financial reporting improvernent, and

* moenitorng the independence of the external audtor and the effectveness of the external audit process

The Committee 15 responsible for the development, implementation and montoring of the Company's policies on external audit
The policies, designed to maintain the objectvty and Independence of the external auditor, regulate the appointment of former
employees of the external audit firm and set out the approach to be taken when using the external audior for non-audit work

Non-audit services provided by the external auditor are monttored throughout the year by the Committee The Committee
recognises that whilst it 15 cost effective for the external audttor to provide tax compliance and tax planning services to the
Group, other services may only be provided where atternative providers do not exist or where it 1s cost effective or in the Group's
interest for the external auditor to provide such services The external auditor would not ba iwvited to provide any non-audit
services where It was felt that this could adversely affect their Independence or objectmty, such services would include the
provision of nternal audtt and management consulting actmties

Dunng 2011/12 non-audit work inciuded tax complhance and advisory services together with property and planning advice

provided by Drivers Jonas Delotte (now Delotte Real Estate, part of Deloitie LLP) The Committee concluded that undertaking

such work did not compromise auditor Independance or ocbjectvity Given therr detalled understanding of the business, the

external auditor was able to provide this work more cost efficiently and effectively than an altermatve prowder who weuld not

have benefitted from pre-existing knowledge of the business Further analysis of external auditor remuneration is disclosed in .
Note 3b to the Group Financial Statements

The Group's current external auditor, Delortte LLP was appainted in 2007 following a tender process The audit engagement
partner rasponsible for the Group’'s audit was rotated in 2012 in ing with ethical standards published by the Auditing Practices
Board Hawng considered Deloitte’s independence, compliance with relevant statutory, regulatory and etiucal standards and
assessed ts objecimty, the Committes unanimously recommended to the Board that a resolution for the reappaintment of
Deloitte LLP as the Company's external auditor be proposed to shareholders at the 2013 AGM The external audit contract wal
be tendered again n ine with the transihonal arrangements for audrt tendenng published by the Financial Reporting Council
Thers are no contractual obhgations which would restnct the Company’s selection of external auditor
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Nomination Committee Report

BILL SHANNON
Chairman of the Nomination
Committee
IMAGE
REMOVED
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
The Committee compnses the folowing directors, all of whom served throughout the financial year
Director Nomiration Committee Postion
Bilt Shannon Charrman
David Garman Member
Lesley James Member

Bill Shannon charrs the Committee except when the Committee 1s dealing with the appointment of a successor as Chaman when the
Senior Independent Director chaws the Committee

Simon Clarke, Kathenne Innes Ker and John Salmon were members of the Committee untl 25 June 2012 when they stood down
following a review of Committee composition, Simon continues to attend mestings of the Com—mittee as an observer

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

The Committee Is responsible for reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board, succession planning (ncluding the
retirement and appointment of Board members) and making appropriate recommendations to ensure there are sutable levels of
independeance and dwersity of skills, knowledge, expenence and gender on the Board It also makes recommendations to the Board
both on the composition of the Audit and Remuneration Committess and on the re-appontment of any non-executve director at the
conclusion of his or her specified term of office

The Committee’s terms of reference are avalable on the Company’s website at www stmodwen ¢o uk

ADVICE PROVIDED TO THE COMMITTEE

Frorn time to time the Committee apponts external search consultants to provide support n recruiting and seleciing potential
candhdates for appointment to the Board Dunng 2011/12 The Zygos Partnership was retamed by the Commiitee as outined
oNn page 80, the firm has no other connection with the Compary

Overview
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Nomination Committee Report (continued)

COMMITTEE'S ACTIVITIES
The Committee met on three occasions in 2011/12, members' attendance at meetings 1S set out in the table on page 70

The Committee’s main focus in the financial year was on the structure, size and composition of the Board Having agreed that the
Board would benefit from a non-executive director with property sector expenence, a role profile was prepared The Zygos Partnarship
was engaged to assist with the search and a number of candidates were interviewed The Committes identified Kay Chaldecott as the
preferred candidate, following which arrangements wera made for her to meet the other members of the Board The Board
unanimously approved the Committee’s recommendation that Kay be appointed and she joined the Board with effect from 22
October 2012 The Committee's recormmendation that she be appointed as a member of the both the Audit and Remuneration
Committees was approved with effect from 17" Decermber 2012

Following a review, the Committee also recommended to the Board (which was unanimously approved) the re-appointment of Lesley
James for a further three year penod The potential approaches to the 2012 Board and Committee effactiveness review were also
considered by the Committee

InIight of his growing portiolio of business interests, David Garman 1s to step down from the Board with effect from the conclusion of
the 2013 AGM The Zygos Partnership has been retained to assist with the search for his replacement

BOARDROOM DIVERSITY

The search for Board candidates 1s conducted, and appontrnents made, on ment, aganst objective selection ontena Diversity, whether
In termns of skills, knowledge, expenence or gender, 1s considered by the Nomination Comimittee when reviewing Board composition
and making recommendations for Board appontments or re-appointments As stated in the corporate governance report on page 71
the Company currently has 30% female representation on the Board which 1s ahead of the 25% target outined by Lord Daves in his
report “Women on Boards” published in February 2011

GRAPH
REMOVED
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

LESLEY JAMES

Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

IMAGE
REMOVED

CHAIRMAN'S SUMMARY STATEMENT

| am pleased to present the Report on Directors' Remuneration This sets out the remureration paid to the directors in the financial year
ended 30" November 2012 and the palicy for the forthcoming year

The focus on executive pay over the last 12 months has increased to unprecedented levels In the first half of 2012 the UK
Government's Department far Business Innovation & Skilis (BIS) responded by announeing a far reaching programme of legislative
reforms in remuneration practice These proposals change the way that we will be required to report to you on directors’ remuneration
The Remuneration Committee {the Committee) endorses, In principle, the BIS proposals and has agreed to adopt some of the key
requirements eary n advance of the formal regulations coming intc force The report therefore follows a new structure this vear (and
Includes this summary statement) which the Committee hopes you will find helpful and nformative

Despite the challenging economic climate, 2011/12 has been another strong year for 8t Modwen As described in the Business
Rewview, the resLits for the year ended 30" November 2012 demonstrate the strength of the Company and the robustness of its
strategy and business model Our growing exposure to residential development and our abiltty to take advantage of the resilient market
i London and the South East has helped us to deliver an Increase in shareholders’ equity net asset value (NAV) per share of 8% over
the year to 251p and a 10% Increase N dvidends to 3 63p per share These results would not have been possible without the
considerablg and consistent efforts of each employee, Including the executive dirsctors

Remuneration in 2011712

In 2011/12, the executive directors had the opportuntty to sam a bonus of up to 125% of base salary As a result of strong indmidual
performance, aligned with corparate performance that was ahead of budget and market expectations, the annual bonus pay out for
2011/12 awarded to each executve director was 112 5% of base salary (2010/11 between 112 5% and 118 75%)

Dunng the year the 2009 Performance Share Plan awards (measunng performance from 1% June 2009 to 31 May 2012) vested at
45 64% 50% of this award was based on absolute growth n NAV per share, with a requiremant of 20% growth aver the three year
period to deliver full vesting Over the relevant penod growth was 18 25% resulting In the 45 64% vesting level The remainder of the
award was dependent on the Company's Total Shareholder Return (TSR) performance relatve to the FTSE 350 Real Estate Index
Unfortunately, the Company underperiormed the Index over this penod resulting in this portion of the award lapsing

The performanice penod for the 2010 Performance Share Plan awards ended on 30" November 2012 These awards were subject to
the same performance condiions as the 2009 awards To reflect the absolute growth In NAV per share of 27 53% over the three year
performance penod, awards will vest at 45 89% The portion of the award dependent on TSR performance relative to FTSE 350 Real
Estate Index will lapse as the Compary underperformed the Index over the penod

Remuneration policy for 2012/13

We believe that the remuneration policy and incentive ramework currently n place 1s working well to support the Company's strategy in
the cument economic environment, 15 helping to retain and motvate our management team and 1S helping to drve strong returns for our
sharehalders We were pleased to see the vast majonity of our sharsholders supporting our Directors' Remuneration Report at the 2012
AGM (99% in favour) and the Committes 1s proposing that the remuneration policy and structure of the incentive arangements for
2012/13 remain largely unchanged from those applied in 2011/12

We look forward to heanng your views n the future and hope to recenve your continued support at the AGM
On behaf of the Board

Lesley James
Chairman of the Remuneration Commitiee
4" February 2013

Business Review Overview
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Directors’ Remuneration Report (continued)

FORMAT OF REPORTING

The Directors’ Remuneration Report has been prepared n accordance wath the requirements of the Comparies Act 2006 (the 2006
Act), Schedule & to the Large and Medum-Seed Compantes and Groups (Acoounts and Reports) Regulations 2008 (Statutory
Instrurment 2008/410) (the Regulations), the Listing Rules and Disclosure Rules of the Financial Services Authonty, the pnnciples of the
UK Cemorate Governance Code (June 2010) and best practice guidelines

Furthermore, i response to the UK Government's proposed legislation regarding the reporting of directors' remuneration and changes
to assocuated shareholder voting expectad to come into force in October 2013 (the Proposed Regulations), the Directors’
Remuneration Report has been split into two distinct sections a Policy Report (from page 82) and an Implementation Report (from
page 88) The Folicy Report provides detalls of the Company’s forward looking remuneration policy for 2012/2013 and the
Implementation Report descnbes how the 2011/12 remuneration policy was implemented dunng the course of the year The antire
Directors’ Remuneration Report will be put to an advisory shareholder vote at the AGM on 27 March 2013 It 1s anticipated that, in ine
with the Proposed Regulations, the Policy Report will be put to a binding shareholder vote and the implementation Report to an
adwvisory shareholder vote at the 2014 AGM

The Regulations require the auditor to report to the Company’s shareholders on the audited information within the Directors’
Remuneration Report and to state whether, in therr opinion, those parts of the report have been prepared in accordance with the 2006
Act The auditor's opinion Is set out on page 99 and the sections of the report which have baen subject to audtt are cleary marked

REMUNERATION POLICY REPORT
This part of the Directors' Remuneration Report sets out the rermuneration policy for the Company with effect from 1% December 2012

How the Remuneration Committee sets the remuneration policy

The pnmary objective of the Company’s remuneration policy 1s to attract, retain and motivate high calibre serior executives through
compettive pay amangements which are also in the best interests of shareholders These include performance-related elements with
demanding targets in order to align the interests of direciors and sharsholders and to reward appropnately financial success The policy
Is structured so as to be aligned with key strategic pnonties and to be consistent with a Board-approved level of business nsk

In setting the remuneration policy for the executive directors, the Committes takes into consideration the remuneration practices found
in other UK companies with similar market capitaisation and operating in the same sector It also ensures that the remuneration
amangements for executive directors are compatible with those for other senior executives

The overall am is that executive directors’ remuneration should be market competitve relative to comparable companies with a
significant element bemg performance refated and, therefore, only payable if stretching short-termn and long-term performance targets
are achieved

The Comrittee considers shareholder feedback recesved in relation to the Directors’ Remuneration Report each year at a meating
mmediately followang the AGM This feedback, plus any additional teedback receved from time to time, 1s then considered as part of
the Committee's annual revew of remuneration policy
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Remuneration policy for executive directors — at a glance
The table below summanses our 2012/13 remuneration policy that will apply for the financal year commencing 19 Decembier 2012

Purpose & link Maxaimum
Blament to strategy COperaton potenta value Performance targets Changes for 2012/13
Base salary * Toattract, retan~ » Reviewed annually » Other thanwhen ¢ N/A * 2 5% in ng with
and motvate high effective 1 an executive increases for the
calibre indmiduals December director changes Group's
for the role and « Takes account of roles or where employees
duties required the external benchmarkng » CEO increase
* Toprovide market  market and other  Ndicates ndwidual from £445,832 to
competitive relevant factors salanes require £456,978
salanes relative inchuding nternal ~ realignment, « FD increase from
to the external relativiies and annual increases £567 800 to
market indmidual will not exceed the ’
general level of £274,495
« To reflect performance

appropnate skills,
development and
expenence over
time

increases for the
Group's
employses

* Construction
Director increase
from £284,168 to
£301,522

Annual bonus

* To prowvide a clear
and direct
incentve inked
to annual
performance
targets

* To incentwise
annual delivery
of financial,
operational and
strategic measures
at Company and
personal levels

+ Corporate
measures selected
are consistent with
and complement
the budget and
strategic plan

* Alignment with
sharehclders
through
investment in
shares

* Bonus level 1s
detarmined by the
Committee after
the year end
hased on
performance
aganst targets

¢ Committee
discretion to
ensure payouts
reflect corporate
performance

¢ Non-pensionable

* Clawback
Provisions apply

* One third of net
bonus invested in
shares which must
be held for three
years

* 125% of salary for
all executive
directors

* Growth in profit
before all tax

* Growth n NAV per
share

* Growth n dvidend

* Geanng
mantared at
acceptable level

* Personal targets

* No change
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Directors’ Remuneration Report (continued)

Purpose & nk Mavarmum
Elemant 1D strategy Operaton potential value Performance targets Changes for 2012113
Long-term = Performance » Annual award of * Awards over * Parformance * No change
incentives Share Plan aligned  performance shares worth measured over
to key strategic shares 125% of satary three years
objective of » Committee for all executve » Performance
delvenng strong discretion to directors targets based on
rewurns to ensure payouts relatrve and
shareholders and  rofiect corporate absolute TSR
sustained, performance targets
long-term
performance * Clawback
provisions apply
* Executive directors
also eligible to
participate In the
Company's SAYE
scheme on the
same terms as
other employess
Pension * To help attract and  * Choice of * Employer * N/A * No change
retan high calbre Company conbrbuton of
incmduals contnbution to the 15% of base salary
» To provide market defined for all executive
consistent contnbution drectors
retrement benefits  Scheme or cash
supplement
Other benefits » To help attract and  » Provision of private  » N/A * N/A * No change
retain high calibre medical nsurance
indviduals * Company car/fugl
* Non-pensionable
Share ownership = To provide * Executive directors @ Sharsholding of » N/A * No change

guidebines argnment between
executive drectors

and shareholders

are expected to 100% of base
buid up a salary for all
shareholding worth  executve directors
100% of base

salary over a five

year penod

The above policy also forms the basis on which a new executve director would be remunerated on appontment However, the
Committee retains flexibility to offer remuneration on appointrment cutside the above policy 1 order to faciitate the recrutrrent of high

calibre indnviduals

Further detall on the elements of the remuneration policy can be found on pages 85 to 87

On the basis of expected value of long-term Incentives and achievement of on-target performance aganst objectives for the annual
borws arrangernents, the total annual remuneration {exciuding pension benefits) of each executive drector under the remuneration
palicy 1s weighted between performance-related and non performance-related elements, valued as at the tme of award of long-term
ncentves, at around 60% and 40% respectively
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Remuneration policy for executive directors —in detail
Base salary

Base salanes are reviewed (though not necessartly Increased) annually having regard to market conditions, benchrmark data and other
relevant factors such as pay increases for the Group’s employees, Internal relatvties and indvidual performance The Committee 1s
mindful of nsttutional nvestors' concerns on the upward ratchet of base salanes and does not consider benchmark data in isolation

Infine with the average salary increase awarded to the Group's employees, the executive directars receved an annual salary increase of
2 5% with effect from 1* December 2012 Base salanes payable from this date are as follows

Exacutnve drector Salary £
Bill Olver 456,878
Steve Burke 301,522
Michael Dunn 274 495
Annual bonus

In 2012/13, the executive directors will have the oppertunity to earn a bonus of up 1o 125% of base salary
The structure of the bonus plan is consistent with the structure operated in the previous year
+ Bonus payments determined by achievement of a mixture of corporate measures and personal targets

= The corporate measures selected are consistent with and complement the budget and strategic plan for the year NAV performance
has the largest wexghting amongst the corporate measures and other measures include profit, dvidend growth and geaning levels

* Notwithstanding performance against iIndvdual targets, the Committee will retan an ovemding discretion to ensure that overall
bonus payouts reflect its view of corporate performances dunng the year

* Payment of the bonus will be conditonal upon the executive directors undertaking to Invest at least one third of the bonus receved,
after payment of Income tax and national Insurance, in the Company's shares and to retan those shares for a minimum perod of
three years

* All bonuses paid are subject to potental clawback, at the Committee's discretion, for a penod of four years following the end of the
bonus year In the event that a later restatemsnt of accounts occurs or there is other discovered misconduct which, if known at the
time, would have meant that a lower or nil bonus would have been paid

Payment of benus will not be dependent on achieverment of any single target in isolation, since the measures and targets are all of key
importance to the short and longer-term health of the Company and the Committee does not wish to distort behaviour by focusing on
a single elemeant

The executive directors’ performance will bs assessed indmdually by the Commities aganst the measuras and targets, refying on
audrted information where appropnate, and having regard to the value which has been created for sharsholders

Long-term incentives — Perforrance Share Plan (PSP}
In 2012/13, PSP awards granted to the executve directors will be over shares worth 125% of salary

Awards are subject wholly to TSR-related parformance targets measured over three financial years, with 50% of the award based on
relative performance and 50% based on absolute growth The Committee believes that this combinaton provides strong aligriment with
the interests of shareholders and complements the focus on operational performance measures In the annual bonus plan

In respect of absolute TSR performance, TSR growth over the three yvear performance penod of 20% will earn 12 5% of the shares
awarded and growth of 50% will earn 50% of the shares awarded, with straight Iine vesting between these points For relative TSR
performance, TSR equal to the FTSE All-Share Real Estate Investment & Senices Index over the thrae year performance penod will
earn 12 5% of the shares awarded and TSR of 120% of the Index will sarn 50% of the shares awarded, with straght line vesting
between these points

In calculating TSR, a three month average 1s used at both the start and the end of the performance penod to ensure that the calculation
IS Not Impacted by potential volatiity ansing from day-to-day share pnce fluctuations

The TSR data and St Modwen's relatve postioning 1s obtamned from JP Morgan Cazenove to ensure that performance 1s
Independently venfied
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Directors’ Remuneration Report (continued)

Notwithstanding TSR performance, the Comemittes also has to be satisfied that two underpin condrtions are met before permiting the
2012/13 PSP awards to vest, namely

* that the extent of vesting under the TSR condtions 1s appropnate given the general financial performance of the Company over the
performance penod, and

* 1f no didend has been pard on the last normal dvidend date prior 10 the vesting date or f the Committee believes that no dvidend
will be paid n respect of the year in which the award vests, the award will not vest at that tme and vesting will be delayed (subject to
contrued employment} until dvdend payments are resurmed

The Committee reviews these performance conditions when determining PSP awards in each year, in order to reflect changes
In the outfook for the sector and the Company, and to ensure that targets remain challenging

The PSP includes a clawback faciity whereby the value (caleulated at vesting) of any PSP awards that were granted after 1% January
2012 may be reduced wriere the value of future annual bonus cash payments are insufficent to recover fully any clawback applicable
to the annual bonus arrangements or, at the Committea’s discration, within a penod of four years following the end of the performance
period for an award, there 1s material misstatement of the accounts or an error in the calculation of any performance condition which
resulted In excess PSP awards vesting to the participant or there 1s other misconduct which, if known at the ttme, would have meant
that a lower or nil award would have vested

During the year the Company received approval from HM Revenue & Customs (HMRBC) to structure the PSP so as to enable
partcipants to benefit from UK tax efficiencies under HMRC agreed share schemes legrslation Accordingly awards may be structured
as Approved Performance Share Plan awards and compnse an HMRC approved option {in respact of the first £30,000 worth of an
award) and a PSP award for amounts that exceed this Iimt The number of shares that may be delivered under the PSP award will be
adjusted at vesting/exercise to ensure that the total pre-tax value delivered to participants remains unchanged

Executve directors may also participate in the Company’s Saving-Related Share Option Scherns on the same terms as all other employees
Pension

Retirement benefits take the form of a supplementary allowance, expressed as a percentage of basic salary, which may be delivered by
means of erther a cash payment or as a payment to the defined contribution section of the Company's pension scheme As a resutt of
histoncal contractual commitments, retrement benefits for Steve Burke are also delvered by membership of the defined benefit section
of the Company's pension schema

Other benefits

Benefits in und compnse manty the provision of company car, fuel and health neurance The level of benefits provided to executive
directors 1s consistent with that provided by other UK bsted companies These benefits do not form part of pensicnable earnings
Share ownership guidelings

In order to reinforce the ahignment of therr interests with those of shareholders, executive directors are expected to buld up a
shareholding in the Company over a five year penod worth at least 100% of therr base salary

Service contracts

All executive directors have service contracts of no fixed term, with notice penods of 12 months from the Company and erther 12
months (Michael Dunn) or six months (Bill Qliver and Steve Burke) from the indmidual Bill Oliver and Steve Burke's senice contracts
raflect terms agreed on their appointment to the Comparny For all future recrutts notice penods will be 12 months from both the
Company and the indvdual

No executive director has any contractual nghts to compensation on loss of office (apart from payment in keu of notice of salary and
benefts, where appropnate) Rights to outstanding incentive awards would be dealt with by the Committee in accordance with the
rules of the relevant scheme

Unless specifically approved by the Board, executive directors are not permitted to hold external non-executive directarships

The dates of the executive directors’ service contracts are as follows Bill Oliver — 24 January 2000, Steve Burke — 1% January 2006,
Michael Dunn — 8" November 2010
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Remuneration policy for Chairman and non-executive directors

The remuneration policy for the Charman and the other non-executive directors is to pay fees in ine with those paid by other UK isted
companies of comparable size Such fees may include additional payments to the Sentor Independent Director and the Chaimen of
Board Committees to reflect the significant additonal responsibiliies attached to these pesitions

Fees

The Chairman’s fee 1s determined by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee and the fees of the non-executive directors
are determined by the Board following recommendations by the executive directors Netther the Chairman nor the other non-executve

directors participate in the annual bonus or long-term incentive arangements or in the pension scheme, nor do they recenve benefits
in kand

A review of the non-executive directors’ fees was undertaken by the Board in 2012 save in relation to the Chairman's fee which was
approved by the Board in 2010 on his appointment  Following the review, the standard base fee for 2012/13 1s £40,000 wath addtional

fees of £8,000 being paid to the Chairmen of the Audit and Remuneration Committess and £6,000 to the Senior Independent Director
The Chairman’s fee 15 £135,000

Terms of appointment

The terms of service of the Charman and the other non-executve directors are contained i letters of appontment The current policy
1 for non-executve directors to serve on the Board for, typically, two threa-year terms, subject to mutual agreement and performance
reviews Appontments may be terminated upon three months’ notice by etther party and there are no prowisions for compensation in

the event of termination

The dates of the Chairman’s and other non-executive directors’ letters of appointment and of expiry of cument terms are as follows

Date of current kettor
Non-executive drector of appontment Expiry of current term
Bill Shannon 18™ October 2010 30" October 2013
Kay Chaldecott 227 COctober 2012 215 October 2015
Simon Clarke 31* October 2011 10" October 2013
David Garman 19° Apnl 2010 27" March 2013
Kathenne Innes Ker 18" October 2009 27 March 2013
Lesley James 24" October 2012 18" October 2015
John Salmon 31* October 2011 16" October 2014

Following her appontrment to the Board in October 2012 and n accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Kay
Chaldecott wall retire and offer hersetf for election at the 2013 AGM  With the exception of Kathenne Innes Ker and Dawd Garman, who
will retire at the conclusion of the 2013 AGM, all other directors will retire and offer themselves for re-election in accordance with the UK
Corporate Governance Code

Dilution limits

In accordance with the recommendations of the Association of Bntish Insurers, the number of new shares that may be 1ssued to satisfy
awards granted under the PSP and any other employee shars scheme Is restncted to 10% of the issued ordinary share capital of the
Cornpany aver any 10 year penod At 30" Novemnber 2012 the Company had used 5 59% of the share capital available

The Company currently satisfies awards under all employee share schemes frorm market-purchased shares sourced from the
St Modwen Properties PLC Employee Share Trust (the Trust) The Trust currently holds a total of 215,754 shares in the Company
(2011 215,754 shares) and has watved the nght to recenve dwdends pad on these shares

Overview

Financial Statements Corporate Governance Business Review

Additonal Inforrmabon



88 St Modwen Properties PLC
Annual Repart and Accounts 2012
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IMPLEMENTATION REPORT

Committee membership
The Committee compnses the following directors, all of whom served throughout the financial year uniess Indicated otherwise below

Director Remuneration Committea posiion
Lesley James Charman
Kay Chaldecott Member {from 17" December 2012)
David Garman Member
Kathenne innes Ker Member
John Salmon Member
Bill Shannon Member

Simon Clarke was a member of the Committee until 23 Apnl 2012 when he stood down, he continues to attend meetings of the
Committee as an observer

The Committee was also assisted in its deliberations by the Chief Executive and the Company Secretary, who were not present when
their own remuneraticn arrangements were discussed

Role of the Committee

The principal role of the Committes 1s to determine and agres with the Board the policy for the remuneration of the executive directors
Within the framework of the agreed policy the Committee 1s responsible for all aspects of the executve directors' remuneration, for
setting the Company Chaiman’s fee, far monitonng the remuneration of other senior executives and administenng the Company's
lcng-term mcentive amangements It undertakes a regular review of the incentive plans to ensure that they remain approprate to the
Company's current circumstances, prospects and strategic prorties and that, n particular, the remuneration policy adopted 1s aligned
with and based on the creation of value for shareholders and provides appropnate incentives for management to achieve this objective
without taking inappropnate business nsks The Committee also reviews and notes annually the remuneration trends across the
Company and any maor changes In employee benefit structures

Advice provided to the Committee

New Bridge Streat (NBS), a frading name of Aon Hewrtt Limited (the parent companty of NBS) has been apponted by the Committee
as Its Independent remuneration advisers Nether NBS nor Aon Hewitt Limited undertakes any other work for the Company NBS s a
signatory to the Remuneration Consultants’ Code of Conduct Representatives from NBS attend Committee meetings as necessary

Committee’s activities

The Committee met on five occasions In 2011/12, members’ attendance at mestings is
set out In the table on page 70 The key matters that were considered by the Committee
dunng the financial year were as follows

* areview of executive directors’ base salanes for 2011/12 and 2012713,

* corporate and personal objectives for the 2011/12 annual bonus arrangements
for executive directors and an assessment of performance against targets for both
2010/11 and 2011/12, GRAPH

* PSP awards granted in 2012, the outturn of awards made in 2009 and performance REMOVED
conditions for awards to be granted in 2013,

* approval of awards made dunng 2012 under the Executive Share Option Scheme
and the Saving-Related Share Option Scheme,

* review of a benchmarking report prepared by external advisers n respect of executve
director and senior executive remuneration,

* externat advisers’ review of executve remuneration practices, trends and governance,
* approval of the 2010/11 remuneration report, and
* UK Government consuftative documentation relating to the reporting of remuneration

The Committee’s terms of reference are avalable on the Company's webstte at
www stmodwen co uk The terms of reference were reviewed dunng 2012 to
ensure that they continue to reflect accurately the Committee’s remit
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Statement of shareholder voting at the AGM
At the 2012 AGM the Directors’ Remuneration Report receved the following votes from sharsholders

Total number ofvotes % of votss cast
For 140,694,541 98 91%
Aganst 1,555,851 109%
Total votes cast (for and against) 142,250,392 100 00%
Votes withheld' 6,174,040 416%
Total votes cast (including withheld votes) 148,424,432 N/A

' A vote withheld is not a vote inlaw and 1s not counted in the calculation of the proportion of votes cast 'For' and ‘Against’ a resolution

Performance graph

The graph below 1s prepared In accordance with the Regulations It shows the Company's TSR and that of the FTSE 250 and the FTSE

All-Share Real Estate Investment & Services Indices based on an initial investrment of £100 over a five year penod to 30™ November
2012 Since the Company was a constituent of both the FTSE 250 and the FTSE All-Share Real Estate Investment & Services Indices

dunng the year, these are considersd to be appropnate benchmarks for the graph

GRAPH
REMOVED
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Directors’ Remuneration Report (continued)

Directors’ remuneration 2011/12
With the exception of the section headed ‘Share Interests' on page 94, the information set out on pages 90 to 94 represents the
audhtable disclosures regured by the Regulations which have been audited by the Company's audttor, Delortte LLP

Directors’ remuneration for the year ended 30" Novernber 2012 was as follows

Basesdfary/  Annual bonus Benefits 2012¢ 20122
Drecior foes £000 £000 £000" £000 £000
Executive
Bill Oliver 448 502 29 o77 984
Steve Burke 294 33 21 646 652
Michael Dunn 268 30 10 579 628
Non-executive
Bill Shannon 135 - - 136 135
Kay Chaldecott® 5 - - 5 -
Simon Clarke 38 - - 38 37
David Garman a4 - - 44 41
Kathenne Innes Ker 38 - - 38 37
Lesley James 47 - - 47 46
John Salmon 47 - - 47 46
Total 1,362 1,134 60 2,556 2,666

' All benefits for the executive directers {compnsing mainly 1he prowsion of company car fuet and health insurance) anse from empioyment with the Comparny and do not
form part of final pensionable pay

*7ha figures represent total emoluments earmed dunng the relevant financial year, excluding Company pension contnbutions and supplementary pension alowances
Emoluments are paid in the same financial year with the axcaption of annual bonuses which are paud in the financial year following that in which they are aamed

*Apponted 22™ October 2012
No director left durng the year and no compensation for loss of office was paid
Annual bonus

In 2011/12, the executive directors had the opportunity to eam a bonus of up to 125% of base salary The structure of the bonus plan
was the same as that descnbed In the Policy Repoert on page 85

The executve directors’ performance was assessed indmidually by the Committee against the targets, relying on audtted information
where approprate, and having regard to the value which has been created for shareholders

Despite the challenging economic environment, corporate performance for 2011/12 was ahead of both budget and market
expectations as follows

* 2% increase In profit before all tax,

* 8% increase In NAV per share,

* 10% increase In total dvdends, and
* geanng mantaned at below 75%

On the basis of the Committee's assessment of corporate and indmdual performance, bonus payments made to each of the executve
drectors were as follows

Executive drector % of maxmumbonus % of base salary
Bill Oliver 90% 112 5%
Stave Burke 20% 112 5%

Meichael Dunn 90% 112 5%
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Long-term incentives
Performance Share Plan

Dunng the year the 2009 PSP awards (which measured performance from 14 June 2008 to 31%May 2012) vested at 45 64% The
performance conditions which applied to the 2009 PSP award together with actual performance are summansed in the table below

Vestng at Vestng at Actual  Proportion of

Performance measune Threshoid thrashold Maxamum maximum pearformance award to vest

Cumulative growth in NAV per share 5% 125% 20% 50% 18 25% 45.64%

TSR relative to FTSE 350 Real Estate Index 100% 125% 120% 50% 72 81% 000%
of Index of Index of Index

Total 45 64%

The number of shares which vested from the 2009 PSP awards IS set out in the table below

PSP awards held by the exscutive directors wha served during the vear, together with any movermnents, are shown below

Awards held
Awards held on on 30% Endof
1=December  Awards made  Awardsvested  Awards lapsed November performance Exercise
Exocutve director Date of grant 201 dunng year' dunng year? dumng year 2012 penod® penod
Bill Oliver 24/07/09 294,694 - 134,498 160,196 134,498 N/A  24/0712 to
23/07/19
22/02/10 282,154 - — - 282,154 30/11/12  22/0213 to
19/02/20
21/03/M1 319,774 - - - 319,774 3011A3  21/0314 to
20/03/21
17/02/12* - 363,259 - - 363,259 301114 17/0215 1o
16/02/22
896,622 363,259 134,498 160196 1,099,685
Steve Burke 24/07/09 194,444 - 88,744 105,700 88,744 N/A - 24/0712 to
23/07/19
22/0210 186,170 - - - 186,170 3011112 22/02/13 to
19/02/20
21/0311 210,992 - - - 210,992 301113 21/03M14 to
20/03/21
17/02/12¢ - 239,863 - - 239,863 301114 17/02/15 10
16/02/22
591,606 239,863 88,744 105,700 725,769
Michael Dunn 21/03/11 230,496 - - - 230,496 30/1113 21/0314 to
20/03/21
17/02112¢ - 218,362 - - 218,362 3011414 17/02M15to
16/02/22

230,496 218,362 - - 448,858

'The share pnce used 1o calcutate the number of shares awarded, under the rules of the PSP, was 153 3p The closing rmid-rmarket share pnce on the date of the award
was 157p The performance condiions for the 2012 award mirror those for the 2013 award as descnbed on pages 85 10 B6

#The share pnce used to calculate the number of shargs which vested when ongnally awarded under the rules of the PSP, was 1580p The closing rmid-market share
Frce on the date the shares vested was 177 75p The performance conditions for the 2008 award are descnied in the first table above

*Perfarmance conditions for the 2008 and 2010 awards are descrbed in the first table above and on page 92 respechively The performance conditions for 2011 and
2012 muor those for the 2013 awards as descrbed on pages 85 to 86 In prevous Annual Repoerts the comparator index for the 2011 and 2012 awards was incomectly
disclosed as the FTSE 350 Real Estats Investment & Services Index

*Awards subject to clawback as described on page 86 Awards compnse an HMRC approved option over 19 769 sharas with an exercise pnce of 151 75p and an
unapproved award for the balance further detalls can be foung on page B6

No PSP awards were exercised by directors in the year Dividends are treated as accrung from the date of grant to the date of exercise,
on exercise the total dvidend acerued 1s converted into shares using the average market pnce for the three dealing days immediately
pnor to the date of exercise and released to the director

Financial Statements Corporate Governance Business Review Overview
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Directors’ Remuneration Report (continued)

The thres year performance penod for the 2010 PSP awards ended on 30" Novemnber 2012 The performance conditions which
appled to the 2010 PSP award together with actual performance are summansed in the table below

Vastng at Vesting at Actual  Proportion of

Performance measure Threshold threshold Maarmum maxmum perfomance  award to vest

Cumulative growth in NAV per share 75% 125% 30% 50% 2753% 45 89%

TSR relative to FTSE 350 Real Estate Index 100% 125% 120% 50% Negative 0%
of index of Index to Index

Total 45.89%

Following assessment of the performance conditions, 45 89% of the total awards made will vest on the third anniversary of grant
(22nd February 2013) subject 1o continued employment Further details can be found 1n the table below

Executve dractor Tatal number of shares grantad Number of sharas i vast
8ill Oliver 282,154 129,480
Steve Burke 186,170 85,433

Execuiive Share Option Schermes (ESOS)
ESOS awards held by the executive directors who sarved dunng the year, together with any movements, are shown below

Options held

Opbons held on Ophons Optons on ag*

1* December grantsd exercised  Ophons lapsed November
Exacuive drector Date of grant 201 gunng year dunng year' aunng year 2012 Exerosepnoe?  Exercse penod
Bill Oliver 13/08/04 105,610 - - - 105,610 236 31p 13/08/07 to
12/08/14
15/08/05 102,965 - - - 102,955 375 22p 15/0B/08t0
14/08/15

208,565 - - - 208,565
Steve Burke 13/08/04 46,315 - - - 46,315 236 31p  13/08/07 to
12/08/14
15/08/05 39,825 - - - 39,825 375 22p  15/08/08 to
14/08/15

86,140 - - - 86,140

! All options have vested in full having met the performance conditions, but have not been exercised
? Adiusted to taka account of the dilutive effect of the 2008 equity Issue

No further grants under the ESOS will ba made to executive directors other than in very exceptional creumstances
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Saving-Ralated Share Option Scheme (SAYE)
SAYE awards held by the executive directors who served dunng the year, togather with any movements, are shown below

Options held

Qptions haid on Optiens Optons Optons on 30"

1 December granted exercised lapsed November
Executve drector Date of grant 201 dunng year dunng year dunng year 2012 Exercseprce  Exercse penod
Bill Oliver 15/09/09 8,241 - - - 6,941 224p  01/10M14 1o
31/03/15
Steve Burke 16/08/11 9,887 - - - 9,887 156p M1/10/16 1o
31/03/47
Michael Dunn 16/08/11 9,887 - - - 8,487 156p 01101610
30317

The ¢closing mid-market share pnce on 30" November 2012 was 217 8p and the pnce range dunng the year was 108 25p t0 220 3p

Pensions

The Company operates a pension scheme with both defined benefit and defined contrilbution sections, covenng the magorty of

employees, ncluding executive directors As an alternative to a Company contnbution scheme, executive directors can receve
a cash supplement

In relation to the defined benefit section, benefits are based on years of credited service and final pensionable pay The maximum
pension generally payable under the schemae 1s two-thirds of final pensionable pay The defined benefit section of the scheme was
closed to new members in 1899 and to futurs accrual In 2009 Steve Burke became a deferred member of the defined benefit scherne
on 1% Septernber 2009

The information below sets out the disclosures under the UK Listing Rules and the Regulations for the defined benefit scheme

Increase in

Increase n fransfer valus of

Accrusd Accrued Increase accrued pension  Transfervalue  Transfer value accrued benefits

pension at pension at naccrued  dumng the year ofaccrued of accrued fexcluding

30 Navernber 30" Novernber  pension dunng fexcudng  bereftsat30™  beneftsal 30  drector’s own

2011 2012 the year rflaticn)  Novernber 2011 November 2012 contbution)

fpa pa Tpa fpa e £ £

Bill Oliver N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A, N/A N/A
Steve Burke 25,373 26,6717 1,297 0 504,217 512,798 8,581
Michagl Dunn N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

! The accrued annual pension Includes entilements @armed as an employee prior to becoming an executive director as well as for qualfying servces after becoming
an exacutive director

? Thase figures have been calculated by appiving deferred revaluation fo Steve Burke's deferred pension as at the data that accrual ceased under the defined benefits
section of the scheme

Membership of the defined contribution section of the pension scheme s avalable to all permanent employees INcluding executive
directors joireng the Company after 6 Apnl 1999 Contnbutions are mvested by an independent invesiment manager

Company contnbutions, at the rate of 15% of base salary, Into the defined contribution secticn of the pension scheme durng the
financial year ended 30" November 2012 for executive directors were as follows Steve Burke £44,125 (2011 £42,900}, and Michael
Dunn £40,170 (2011 £39,000) Cash allowances in heu of pension contributions paid to Bill Olver dunng the year were £66.875
(2011 £64.950)

Further inforrnation on the Company's pension scheme 1s shown In Nots 18 to the Group Financial Staterments

Overview
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Directors’ Remuneration Report (continued)

Share interests

The interests of the directors and their connected persons in the Issued ordinary share caprtal of the Company are shown below

Shareholding as at Sharsholcing s &t
Dractor 30 November 2012 30" Novermiber 2011
Executive
Bill Olver 494,819 442,819
Steve Burke 264,153 228,249
Michael Dunn 76,168 45,000
Non-executive
Bill Shannon 50,000 50,000
Kay Chaldecott! - -
Simon Clarke 4,612,657 6,112,657
David Garman 10,000 10,000
Kathenne Innes Ker - -
Lesley James 10,000 10,000
John Salmon 25,000 25,000

' Appointed 22™ October 2012

The above interests do net Include shares held under the long-term incentive arrangements as set out on pages 81 to 93

There were no changes In these nterests between 30" Novernber 2012 and the date of this report
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Other Governance and Statutory Disclosures

Annual General Meeting
The AGM of the Company will be held at 12 00 noon on 27% March 2013 at the Marketing Sutte, Innovation Centre, 1 Devon Way,
Longbndge Technology Park, Birmingham B31 2TS

The notice of meeting, which includes the special business to be transacted and an explanation of all the resolutions to be considered
at the meeting, 1s set out on pages 15110 157

Dividend

The directors recommend a final dvdend of 2 42p per ordinary share in respect of the vear ended 30" November 2012, to be pad
on 4" Apnl 2013 to ordinary shareholders on the register on 8" March 2013 which, togather with the intenm dvidend of 1 21p paid on
3" September 2012, bnngs the total dvdend for the year to 3 63p for the year (2011 3 3p)

Share caprtal

The Company has one class of ordinary share (10p) and all shares rank equally, have equal voting nghts and are fully paid The issued
share capital of tha Company s set out in Note (K) of the Company Financial Statements The Company does not currently hold any
shares in freasury

At the Company's 2012 AGM, shareholders authonsed the Company to make market purchases of up to 20,038,083 ordinary shares,
representing 10% of the 1ssued share capital at that time, and to allot up to 49,638,069 ordinary shares representing 24 7% of the
Issued sharg caprtal at that tme These authorties exprre at the 2013 AGM  Dunng the year ended 30™ November 2012, no shares
were allotted or repurchased Resolutions to renew these authorties will be proposed at the 2013 AGM

St Modwen operates an Employee Share Trust (Trust) to satisfy the vesting and exercise of awards of ordinary shares made under the
Company's share-based ncentive arrangements  As at 30" November 2012, the Trust held 215,754 shares {2011 215,754 shares},
reprasenting 0 11% (2011 0 119%) of the Company’s 1ssued share captal The Trust deed contains a dvdend warver provision In
respect of these shares Any voting or other similar decisions relating to shares held by the Trust would be taken by the Trustees, who
may take account of any recommendations of the Company There were no purchases of shares by the Trust dunng the financial year

Rights and obligations attaching to shares
The holders of ordinary shares n the Company are entitled to receive dividends when declared, to receive the Company's annual
and half year reports, to attend and speak at general mestings of the Company, to appoint proxies and to exercise voting rghts

Restnctions on the transfer of shares

As at 30™ Novermnber 2012 and as at the date of this report, except as refermed to below, there are na restnctions on the transfer
of ardinary shares in the Company, no lmitations on the holding of ordinary shares and no requirements to obtain the appraval
of the Company, or of other holders of ordinary shares in the Company, for a transfer of shares

The directors may refuse to register the transfer of a share n certificated form which 1s not fully paid or on which the Company has a
llen, where the instrument of transfer does not comply with the requiremants of the Company’s Articles of Association, or if the transfer
15 In respect of more than one class of share or Is In favour of more than four joint holders The directors may also refuse to register

a transfer of a certificated share, which represents an interest of at lgast 0 25% in a class of shares, folowing the falure by the member
or any other person appeanng to be interested in the shares to provide the Company with information requested under section 793 of
the Companies Act 2008

Transfers of uncertificated shares must be camed out usng CREST and the directors can refuse to register the transfer
of an uncertificated share In accordance with the regulations goverming the operation of GREST

The Company is not aware of any agreements between shareholders that may result In restrctions on the transfer of shares
or on voting nghts

Substantial shareholders
As at 30" November 2012, the Company had been natified of the fallowing direct and ndirect holdings of voting nghts in its shares
under Rule 5 of the Disclosure Rules and Transparency Rules of the Financial Services Authortty

Sharehoider Number of shares % of voling nghts
Lady Clarke and family holdings (excluding Simon Clarke) 19,962,539 9 86%
JD Leavesley and connected parties 18,263,382 912%
BlackRock, Inc 10,028,322 501%
TR Property Investment Trust PLC 6,802,638 340%

On 21¢ December 2012, the Company recenved notification of a holding by Norges Bank of 6,080,499 shares, representing 3 04%

of voting nghts  As at 4™ February 2013, the Company had not been advised of any further changes or additions to the interests set
out above

Overview
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Other Governance and Statutory Disclosures (continued)

Drrectors

The following served as directors dunng the year ended 30" November 2012

* Bill Shannon s Simon Clarke

s Bl Olrver ¢ Dawd Garman

» Steve Burke * Kathenne Innes Ker
* Michael Dunn ¢ | esley James

= Kay Chaldecott (appointed 22™ October 2012) ¢ Jchn Salmon

The biographical details of all the directors serving at 30" Novernber 2012, including detads of therr relevant expenence and other
significant commitments, are shown on pages 84 and 65 As announced on 29 January 2013, both Kathenne Innes Ker and Dawid
Garman will be retinng fram the Board at the close of the AGM on 27" March 2013

Followng her appointment to the Board m October 2012 and n accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, Kay
Chaldecott will retire and cffer herself for elaction at the 2013 AGM With the exception of Kathenne Innes Ker and David Garman,
all other directors will retire and offer themselves for re-election In accordance with the Code

The Articles of Association provide that a director may be appointed by an ordinary resolution of shareholders or by the existing
directors, erther to fill a casual vacancy or as an addrional drrectar

The Directors’ Remuneration Report, which includes detalls of directors' service agreements and therr interests in the Company's
shares, 15 set out on pages 81 to 94 Copies of the senice contracts of the executive directors and the lstters of appointment for the
non-executive directors are avallable for nspection at the Company’s registered office dunng normal business hours and will be
available for Inspection at the Company’s AGM

Powers of the directors
The powers of the directors are determined by the Company's Articles of Association, UK legislation including the Comparues Act 2006
and any directions given by the Company in general meeting

The directors have been authonsed by the Company's Articles of Association to issue and allot ordinary shares and to make market
purchases of its own shares These powers are referred to shareholders for renewal at each AGM  Further nformation ss set out under
the heading ‘Share capital' on page 95

Directors' interests in contracts
No contract existed dunng the year in relation to the Company’s business in which any director was matenally interested, with the
exception of those detaled n Note 22 to the Group Financial Statements

Conflicts of interest

Under the Companies Act 2006, directors have a statutory duty to avoid canflicts of interest with the Company As permitied

by the Act, the Company's Articles of Association enable directors 1o authonse actual or potential conficts of interest Company policy
requires that if a director becomes aware that he or she has a direct or indirect Interest in an existing or proposed transaction with

the Company they should notdfy the Board at the next Board mesting or provide a written declaration Directors have a continuing
duty to update any changes to such interests No conflicts of interest were recorded dunng the year

Directors’ iabiity insurance and indemnity

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover In respect of potential legal action taken aganst ts drectors To the extent
permitted by law and In accordance with iis Articles of Association, the Company also indemnifies the directors aganst any clams
made aganst them as a consegquenca of the exacution of ther dutes as drectors of the Company

Articles of Association
The Company's Articles of Association, which may only be amended by a special resolution of the shareholders, are avalable
On its website www stmodwen ¢o uk

Change of control

The Company is party to a number of committed bank faciities which, upon a change of control, are terrinable at the bank’s
discretion Under such crcumstances, awards made under the Company's share-based ncentive arangements would normally vest
or become exercisable subject to the satisfaction of any performance conditions In addmion, the Company's retail bondholders have an
opticn to regure the Company 1o redeem the bonds should a change of control event occur
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Creditor payment policy

It 1s the Group’s policy to agree specific payment terms for ts business ransactions with its suppliers and to abide by those terms
whenever it 1 satisfied that the supplier has performed its obligations under the relevant contract The Group does not foliow any
specific code or standard in relation to payment practice

At 30" November 2012, the Company's aggregate level of ‘creditor days' amounted to 30 days (2011 29 days) Creditor days are
calcutated by expressing year end trade creditors as a fraction of the amounts the Company was invoiced by suppliers dunng the year
and multiphying the resulting fraction by 365 days

Employees

St Modwaen 1s committed to regular communication and consultation with its employees and encourages employee involvement

inits performance News concerning St Modwen, its actvities and performance 1s published on the Company's ntranet Quarterly
management meetings are held to nform staff about matters affecting them as employees, at which ther feedback 1s sought on
decisions kkely to affect their interests, and where a common awaraness of the financral and economic factors affecting the Compary's
performance is developed This information 1 then cascaded to all employees based at the Company's head office and regional offices
A performance-related annual bonus scheme and share option arrangements are designed to encourage employee involverment in the
success of the Company

Employment of disabled persons

It s the policy of the Company to give full and far consideration to applications for employment receved from disabled persons, having
regard to ther particular aptitudes and abiities and wherever possible to continue the employment of, and to arange appropnate
traning for, employees who have become disabled dunng the penad of ther employment The Company provides the same
opportunities for training, career development and promaotion for disabled as for other employees

Political and charntable donations

In accordance with the Company’s policy, ne political donatons were made and no political expenditure was incurred dunng the year
Direct chantable donations dunng the year, excluding donations made by the St Modwen Emvironmiental Trust (see page 83), totalled
£6,000 (2011 £11,000)

Going concern

The Group's business actmues, together with the tactors Ikely to affect ts future development, performance and posttion are set out n
the Directors’ Report (defined below) The directors have considered these factors and reviewed the financial posiion of the Group,
Including its joint ventures

The review Included an assessment of future funding requirements based on cash flow forecasts extendng to 30" November 2014,
valuation projections and the abiity of the Group to meet covenants on existing borowing faciiies  The directors were satisfied that
the forecasts and projections were based on realistc assumptions and that the sensitvities applied In reviewing downside scenanos
were appropnate

As described in the Financial Review on pages 51 to 53, there are no comorate or jont venture facilines that require renewal before
November 2014

Based on ther assessment, the directors are of the opirion that the Group has adequate committed resources to fund is operations
for the foreseeable future and so determine that it remains appropnate for the Financial Statements to be prepared on a going
concem basis

Audrtor and disclosure of information

Resolutions to reappont Deloitte LLP as auditor of the Company and to authonse the directors to determine their remuneration
will be proposed at the 2013 AGM

Each of the directors In office at the date of approval of this Directors’ Report confimms that, so far as he or she 1s aware, there 1s No
relevant aucht information of which the Comparny’s auditor 1s unawars Each such director also confirms that he or she has taken all the
steps that he or she ought to have taken as a director in order to make himself or herself awars of any relevant audit information and to
establish that the Company's audttor 15 aware of that nformation

This Directors’ Report compnses inside frant cover and pages 1 to 98 and s the ‘management report' for the purposes of the Financial
Senvices Authonty's Drsclosure Rules and Transparency Rules (DTR 4 1 8)

Approved by the Board and signed on 1ts behalf by

Tanya Stote
Company Secretary
4™ February 2013
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

The dwectors are responsible for prepanng the Annual Report, the Directors’ Remuneration Report and the Group and Company
Financial Statements in accordance with applicable law and regulations

Company law requires the directors to prepare Group and Company Financial Statements for each financial year Under that law the
directors are required to prepare the Group Financial Staterments in accordance with International Financigt Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
as adopted by the European Union and Article 4 of the IAS Regulation and have elected to prepare the Company Financial Staterents in
accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law)

Under company law the directors must not approve the Financial Staternents unless they are satisfied that they give a true and farr wew
of the state of affars of the Group and the Company and of their profit or loss for that penod

In preparing the Company Financial Statements, the directors are required to
* select sutable accounting policies and then apply them consistentty,
= make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

= state whether appbcable Untted Kingdom Accounting Standards have been followed, subyect to any matenal departures disclosed
and explamed in the Financial Statements, and

* prepare the Financial Statements on the going concern basis unless it is INappropnate to presume that the Company will continue
n business

In preparing the Group Anancial Statemants, Internaticnal Accounting Standard 1 requires that directors
* properly select and apply accounting policies,

& present nformaticn, including accounting policies, I a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable
information,

* provide additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requirements of IFRSs are insufficient to enable users to
understand the impact of particular transactions, other events and condiions on the entity's financial postion and financial
performance, and

* make an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Company's
transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial posttion of the Comparny and enable them to ensure that
the Financial Statements comply with the Companies Act 2006 They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other regulanties

The directors are responsible for the maintenance and ntegnty of the corporate and financial information included on the Company's
website Legislation n the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of Financial Statements may differ from
legislation in other junsdictions

Responsibility statement
We confirm that to the best of our knowledge

» the Financial Statements, prepared in accordance with the relevant financial reporting framewark, gve a tnue and far view of
the assets, labilities, financial position and profit or loss of the Company and the undertakings included in the conschidation taken
as a whole, and

* the management report, which compnses the Directors’ Report, includes a far review of the develepment and performance
of the business and the posttion of the Company and the undertakings Included N the consolidation taken as a whole, together
with a descnption of the pnncipal nsks and uncertanties that they face

By order of the Board
Bill Oliver Michael Dunn
Chief Executve Group Finance Director

4% February 2013
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Independent Auditor’s Report

to the members of St Modwen Properties PLC 1n respect of the Group Financial Statements

We have audited the Group Financial Statements of St Modwen Properties PLC for the yaar ended 30" November 2012 which
compnse the Group Income Statement, the Group Balance Sheet, the Group Statement of Comprehensive Income, the Group
Staterment of Changes in Equity, the Group Cash Flow Staterment, the Accounting Policies and the related Notes 1 to 23 The financial
reporting framework that has been applied n ther preparation i1s applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards (FRSs)
as adopted by the Eurgpean Union

This report 15 macle solely to the Cormpany's members, as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006
Our audlt work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members those matters we are required to state to them
in ar auditor's raport and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility

to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions
we have formed

Respective responsibilities of directors and audrtor

As explained moere fully In the Crectars Responsitbilities Statement, the directors are responsible for the preparation of the Group
Financial Stataments and for beng satisfied that they give a true and far view Our responsibiiity 15 to audt and exprass an opinon
on the Group Financial Statements N accordance with appicable law and International Standards on Auditng (UK and Ireland)
Those standards require us to comply with the Auditng Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audrt of the Financial Statements

An audit involves obtaning evidence about the amounts and disclosures n the Financial Statements sufficient to give reascnable
assurance that the Financial Statements are free from matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error This ncludes an
assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropnate o the Group's circumstances and have been consistently apphed
and adequately disclosed the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors and the overall prasentation
of the Financial Statements In addition we read all the financial and non-finanaial nfarmation in the Annual Report and Accounts to
identify matenal nconsistencies with the audited Financial Statements 1f we become aware of any apparent material misstaterments or
Inconsistencies we consider the mplcations for our report

Opinion on Financial Statements

In our opinion the Group Financial Statements

¢ give a true and far view of the state of the Group's affars as at 30" Novernber 2012 and of ts profit for the year then ended,
» have been properly prepared In accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, and

s have been prepared In accordance with the requiremeants of the Companies Act 2006 and Article 4 of the 1AS Regulahon

Separate opinion in relation to IFRSs as i1ssued by the IASB

As explanad N the Accourting Policies to the Group Financial Statements the Group in additon to comphying with its fegal obligabon
1o apply IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, has also apphed IFRSs as ssued by the International Accountng Standards Board
(ASB) In our opinion the Group Financial Statements comply with IFRSs as 1ssued by the IASB

Opinion on other matter prescnbed by the Companies Act 2006

In our oprnion the Information gven in the Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the Group Financial Statements are prepared
15 consistent with the Group Financial Statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing 1o report In respect of the following

Undler the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, In our opron

« certan disclosures of drectors remuneration specified by law are not made, or

= ‘we have not recenved all the information and explanations we require for cur audit

Undler the Listing Rules we are required to review
» the drectors statement contained within the Corporate Governance Statement in relation to gaing congern,

= the part of the Corporate Governance Statement relating to the Company’s compliance with the nine provisions of the UK Carporate
Governance Code spectied for our review, and

* certain elements of the report to sharsholders by the Board on direclors’ remuneration
Other matter

We have reported separately on the parent company Financial Staternents of St Mocdwen Properties PLC for the year ended
30" Novemnber 2012 and on the information in the Directors Remuneration Report that 1s descrbed ags having been audited

Jonathan Dodworth (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Deloitte LLP, Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor
Birmingham, United Kingdom 4% February 2013

Overview
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Group Income Statement

for the year ended 30 November 2012

2012 2011

Notes £m £m

Revenue 1 2191 1096
Net rental ncome 1 283 275
Development profits 1 224 204
Gains on digposal of Investments/ investment properties 14 05
Invastment property revaluation gans 8 64 36 2
Goodwill wntten off on corporate acquisiion of Investment properties 13 -
Other net ncome 1 28 32
Profits of jont ventures and associates (post tax) 10 26 29
Administrative expenses 3 {18.1) (16 6)
Profit before interest and tax 645 741
Finance cost 4 {22.3) (26 2)
Finance income 4 52 25
Profit before tax 474 504
Tax charge 5 5.1) {49
Profit for the year 423 455

Attributable to.

Equity attnbutable to owners of the Company 427 435
Non-controling interests (0 4) 20
42.3 455

2012 2011

Notes pence panca

Basic eamings per share 6 213 217
Diluted earnings per share 6 21.2 217

All results are derved from continuing operations A reconciiation of non-statutory measures used in the Overview and Business Review

15 Included In Note 2 to the Group Financial Statemenits
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Group Balance Sheet

as at 30" November 2012

2012 2011
MNales £m m
Non-current assets
Investment property 8 7704 8487
Operating propertv, plant and equipment 9 6.8 71
Invastments In joint ventures and assooiates 10 75.2 503
Trade and other recenvables 11 216 84
8740 9145
Current assets
Inventones 12 175.2 191 1
Trade and other recevables 11 465 512
Cash and cash equvalents 89 52
2306 2475
Current liabilrhes
Trade and other payables 13 (155 6} {1322
Baorrgwings 14 3.3} -
Tax payablas 5 3 3) 02
(162 2) (132 4
Non-current liabilhes
Trade and other payables 13 (486) (192 6)
Borrowngs 14 (371 6) (3523
Deferred tax 5 {8.5) 87
428 7) 553 8
Net assets 5137 4760
Capital and reserves
Share capital 17 200 200
Share premum account 1028 1328
Capital redemphion reserve 0.3 03
Retaned eamings 3776 3418
Share incentive reserve 24 -
Own shares 0.5) 0 5)
Equity attnbutable to owners of the Company 5026 464 4
MNon-controling nterests 1A 116
Total equity 513.7 4760

These Financiel Statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 4" Februg

and Michael Dunn

Bill Qlver Michael Dunn
Chief Cxecutve  Group Fnance Director

pidt o g0

3 and were signed on its behalf by Bill Olver

Qverview

Financial Statements Corporate Governance Business Review
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Group Statement of Comprehensive Income

for the year ended 30™ November 2012

2012 2013
Notas £m £m
Profit for the year 423 455
Pansion fund
— Actuanal losses 18 {0 1) 02
— Deferred tax thereon 18 - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 42.2 453
Attributable to
— OQwners of the Company 426 433
— Non-controling interests {0.4) 20
Total comprehensive income for the year 42.2 453
Group Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended 30™ November 2012
Equrty
attriputable
Share Caprtal Share to owners Non-
Share premium redempbon Retamned Ingentive Cwn of the controling Total
capntal account reserve Earmings Reserve shares Company interast Equrty
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
At 30" November 2010 200 w28 03 3047 - Q6 427 2 96 4368
Profit for the year attrbutable
to shareholders - - - 435 - - 435 20 455
Pension fund actuanal losses
{Note 18) - - - 02 - - 02 - 03
Total comprehensive
ncome - - - 433 - - 433 20 453
Net shares disposed of = - - - - 01 0t - 01
Dvidends paid - - - 62 - - 62 - 62
At 30" November 2011 200 1028 03 3418 - 05 464 4 116 4760
Profit for the vear attnbutable
to shareholders - - - 427 - - 427 (o3} 42 3
Pension fund actuanal losses
{Nota 18) - - - 1) - - 1) - Q1
Total comprehensive Income - - - 426 - - 426 (0 4) 422
Transfer share based
payments provisicn to share
ncenfive reserve - - - - 21 - 21 - 213
Share-based payment charge - - - - 03 - Q3 - 03
Dmdends paid - - - 68 - - 68 o1 69
At 30" November 2012 20,0 102.8 03 3776 24 (0.5) 502.6 11 5137

Own shares represent the cost of 215,754 {2011 215,754) shares held by the Employee Benefit Trust The open market value of the

shares held at 30" November 2012 was £469,912 (2011 £225,463)
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Group Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 30™ November 2012

2012 2011
Noles, £m m

Operating activities
Profit before nterest and tax 645 741
Gaing on disposals of nvestments/investment properties (1.4) 5
Shara of profits of jont ventures and associates (post-tax) 10 (22.6) 29
Investment property revaluation gains 8 (64) 362
Goodwill wntten off on comorate acguisition of nvestment properties 13 -
Depreciation a9 0.5 05
Impaimesnt losses on nventones 12 38 26
Decrease/(increase) n inventones 557 27
Increase in trade and other recevables (4.0 63
Decrease in trade and other payables (51.0) (33
Share options and share awards 03 01
Tax pad 5(c) (2.2) (19
Net cash inflow from operating activities 385 194
investing activities
Investment property disposals 295 192
Invastment property additions 37 4) 427
Acquisiion of stbsidiary undertaking - 44
Property, plant and equipment additions (0 3) 03
Cash and cash equevalents acquired with subsidiary 19 0.4 1
Interest recewved 31 (083
Diidends receved - 20
Net cash outflow from investing activities @40 243
Financing activities
Draclends paid 7 (6 8) 6 2)
Dradends paid to non-controling interests ©1 -
Interest paid (20.6) 211
New borrowings drawn 98.8 1313
Repayment of borrowings (101 4) (105 2)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (301) (12
Increase/{decrease) in cash and cash aquvalents 37 6 1)
Cash and cash equivalents at start of year 52 113
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 8.9 52

Business Review Overview

Financial Statements Corporate Governance
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Accounting Policies

for the year ended 30" November 2012

Basis of preparation

The Group s Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board (ASB) and as adopted by the EU as thay apply to the Group for the year ended

30" Novemnber 2012, applisd In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the histoncal cost basis except for the revaluation of certain properties, denvative
financial Instruments and the defined benefit section of the Group's pension scheme

The Group s functional currency Is pounds stering and its pnncipal IFRSs accounting policiss are set out below

Basis of consolidation

The Group's Financial Staternents consolidate the Financial Statements of St Modwen Properties PLC and the entities t controls
Control compnses the power to govem the financial and operating policies of the Investee and 1s achieved through direct or indirect
ownership of voting nghts or by contractual agreemertt A list of the prncipal entities controlled 1s gven in Note (F) of the Compary's
Financtal Statements

VSM Estates (Holdings) Limited s 50% owned by St Modwen Properties PLC However under the funding agreement, the Group
obtains the majonty of the beneits of the entity and also retains the magonty of the residual nsks  This entty 1s therefore consolidated
In accordance with SIC 12 'Consolidation — Special Purpose Entties’

Al entities are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue 10 be consolidated unti the date that such
control ceases All intra-Group transachons, balances, Income and expense are eiminated on conschdaton

Non-controling interests represent the portion of profit or loss and net assets that are not held by the Group and are presented
separately within equity In the Group Balance Sheet

Interests in Joint ventures

The Group recognises 1is interests in joint ventures, being those entities over which the Group has joint control, using the equity method
of accounting Under the equity method, the interest in the joint venture 1s camed In the Balance Sheet at cost plus post-acquisition
changes in the Group's share of its net assets, less distnbutions receved, less any impaiment in value of ndvidual Investments The
Income Statement reflects the Group's share of the jontly controlled entities’ results after interest and tax

Financial Statements of jont ventures are prepared for the same reporting penod as the Group Where necessary, adjustments are
made to bring the accounting policies used iNto line with thase of the Group

The Group Statement of Comprehensive Income reflacts the Group's share of any Income and expense recognised by the jointly
controlled entities outside the Income Statement

Interests in associates

The Group's Interests In 1ts assocrates, beng those entrties over which 1t has significant influence and which are nether subsidianes
nor joint ventures, are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, as descnbed above

Business combinations

Tha acquistion method of accounting 1s used to account for business combinations The consideration transferred for the acquisition of
a subsiciary compnses the farr values of the assets transierred, the labilities incurred and the equity interests 1ssued by the Group The
consideration transferred also includes the fair value of any contingent consideration arrangement and the fair value of any pra-existing
squity interest n the subsiciary

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred Identifiable assets acquired and labities and contingent labiities assumed in a
busmneass combination are, with kmited exceptions, measured inally at ther far valuas at the acquisition date

On an acquismion-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognises any non-controllng interest in the acquiree either at far value or at the non-
controlling interest's proportionate share of the acquiree’s net dentfiable assets

The excess of the consideration transferred and the amount of any non-controling nterest in the acquires over the far vatue of the
Group's share of the net identfiable assets acquired s recorded as goodwil If those amounts are less than the farr vatue of the net
identrfiable assets of the acquired subsidiary and the measurement of al amounts has been reviewed, the difference 1s recogrised
drectly n the Income Statement as a bargain purchase

Where sattlement of any part of cash consideration 1s deferred, the amounts payable i the future are discounted to therr present value
as at the date of exchange The discount rate used is the entity’s ncremental borrowing rate, which 1s the rate that a similar borrowing
could be obtamed from an ndependent financier under comparable terms and conditions

Contingent consideration 1s classiiied etther as equity or a financil lability Amounts classried as a financal lability are subsequenty
remeasured to far value with changes n farr value recognised in the Income Statement
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Properties

investment properties

Investment propertes being freehold and leasehold properies held to sarn rental ncome, for capital appreciation and/or for
undetermingd future use are camed at far value following iniial recognition at the present value of the consideration payable

To establish far value investment properties are ndependently valued on the basis of market value  Any surplus or defict ansing
15 recognised in the Income Statement for the penod

Once classfied as an mvestment property, a property remains In ths caiegory until development with avew to sale commencas,
at which pont the asset is transferred to inventones at current valuation

Whete an nvestment property 1s being redeveloped for continued use as an investment property the property rémans within
nvestment property and any movement n valuaton 1s recognised in the Income Statemeant

Investment property dispasals ara recogrised on completion Profits and losses ansing are recogrised through the Income Staterment
and the profit or loss on disposal 1s determined as the difference batween the sales proceeds and the camying amount of the asset

Investment properties are not depreciated

Inventones

Inveritones pnncipally compnse properties held for sale properties under construction and land under option All iInventones are camed
at the lower of cost and net realisable value

Cost compnses land, direct matenals and, where applicable, direct labour costs that have been ncurred n bnnging the mventones
to their present location and conditon When inventory includes a transfer from investment properties cost 1s recorded as the book
value at the date of transfer Net realisable value represents the estmated seling pnce less any further costs expected to be mcurred
to completon and disposal

Operating property, plant and equiprment
Operating property, plant and equipment 1s stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated mpainment losses
Such cost Includes costs directly attrbutable to making the asset capable of operating as ntencled

Cepreciation 1s provided on all operating property, plant and equipment at rates calculated to wnte off the cost less estmated residuat
value of each asset evenly over its expected usefud ife as follows

Leasehold operating properties  — over the shorter of the lease term and 25 years
Plant machinery and equipment — over two 10 five vears
Leases

The Group as lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the nisks and rewards of ownership
io the lessee Al other leases are classified as operating laases

Non-property assets held under finance leases are capitalised at the nception of the lease with a cormesponding liability being
recagmised for the farr value of the leased asset or, if lower the present value of the minimum lease payments Lease payments arg
apportionad between the reduction of the lease hatilty and finance charges in the Income Statement so as to achieve a constant rate
of INterest on the remaining balance of the lliabdty Non-property assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter

of the estimated useful ife of the asset and the lease term

Freehold interests in leasehold Investment propertas are accounted for as finance leases with the present vallie of guaranteed minEmum
ground rents ncluded within the carrying value of the property and within long-term habiibies On payment of a guaranteed ground rent,
virtuially alf of the cost is charged 1o the Income Staternent as interest payable, and the balance reciuces the ability

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged in the Income Staterment on a straght-line basis over the lease term
The Group as lessor

Rental mcome from operating leages 15 recognised in the Income Statement on a straxght-ling basis over the lease tam
Income taxes

Current tax assets and labilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from, or paid to, the taxation authontigs,
based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheei date

The: tax currently payable is based on the taxabla resutt for the year The taxable result differs from the result as raported in the Income
Statement becaurse It excludes tems of ncome or expense that are taxable or deductible n other years and 1i further excludes tems
that are never taxable or deductible

Bustness Review

Financial Statements Corporate Governance
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Accounting Policies (continued)

for the year ended 30" November 2012

Deferred ncome tax 1s recognised on all temporary differences ansing between the tax bases of assets and labilities and therr carmying
amounts In the Financial Statements, using the rates of tax expectad to apply based on legislation enacted or substantively enacted
at the Balance Sheet date, with the following exceptions

» In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with mvestments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, where
the tring of the reversal of the temporary differences can be contralled and 1t 1s probable that the temporary differences wit not
reverse N the foreseeable future, and

» defarred INnCome tax assets are recogrised only to the extent that it 1s probable that taxabie profit will be avallable aganst which
the deductible temporary differences, camed forward tax credits or tax losses can be utilsed

Deferred Income tax assets and babilties are measured on an undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply when

the related assat Is realised or hability 1s settled, based on tax rates and laws substantivety enacted at the Balance Sheet date Deferred
tax assets and labiiies are offset when there 1s a legally enforceable nght to set off current tax assets aganst current tax habities

and when they relate to ncome taxes levied by the same authonty and the Group intends to settle its cument tax assets and liabiiies
on a net basis

Income tax s charged or credited directly to equity f 1t relates to tems that are credited or charged to equity Otherwise, Income tax
1s recognised N the Income Statement

Pensions

The Group operates a pension scheme with defined benefit and defined contnbution sections The defined benefit section 1s closed
to new members and to future accrual

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit section is detenmined using the projected unit cradit method, which atinbutes
entitlement to benefits to the current penod (to determine current senace cost) and to the current and prior periods (to determine the
present value of defined benefit obligation) and 1s based on actuanal adwce Past service costs are recognised in the Incorme Statermnent
mmedately If the benefits have vested

The interest element of the dafined beneft cost represents the change in present value of scheme obligations resulting from the passage
of time and 1s determined by applying the discount rate to the opening present value of the benefit abligation, taking Into account
matenal changes In the obligation durng the year The expected return on plan assets s based on an assessment made at the
beginning of the year of long-term market retuns on scheme assets, adjusted for the effect on the far value of plan assets of
contnutions recenved and benefits paid dunng the year The difference between the expected retum on plan assets and the interest
cost 1s recognised in the Income Statement as other finance Income or expense

Actuanal gans and losses are recogrsed in full in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the year in which they occur The defined
benefit pension asset or iability in the Balance Sheet comprises the present value of the defined benefit obligation, less any past senice
cost not yet recognised and less the fair value of plan assets out of which the obligations are to be settied directly

When a pension assat (net surplus) anses and the dwectors consider 1 controlled by the Company such that future economic benefits
will be avallable to the Company, 15 camed forward in accordance with the requirements of IFRIC14

Contributions to defined contnbution schemes are recognised in the Income Statement N the year In which they become payable

Own shares

St Modwen Properties PLC shares held by the Group are classified in equity attnbutable to ownars of the Company and are recognised
at cost

Dmdends

Dradends declared after the Balance Sheet date are not recognised as labiines at the Balance Sheet date

Revenue recognition

Revenue I1s recognised to the extent that it 1s probable that economics benafits will flow to the Group and the revenue can be reliably
measured Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration receved, excluding discounts, rebates, VAT and other sales taxes
or duty The following cntena must also be met before revenue I1s recogrised

Sala of property

Revenue ansing from the sele of property 15 recognised on fegal completion of the sale Where revenue 1s earmed for development

of property assets not owned, this 13 recognised when the Group has substantially futfiled its obligations In respect of the transaction
Construction contracts

Revenue ansing from construction contracts 1s recognised in accordance with the Group's accounting policy on construction contracts
(see below)

Rental ncome

Rental ncome ansing from mvestment properties I1s accounted for on a straight-kne basis over the lease term
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Interest income

interest Income 1s accruad on a time basis, by reference to the pnncipal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which 1s the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash recaipts over the expected e of the financial asset to that asset's nat
carrying amount

Drnadend income
Dmidend ncome from joint ventures 1s recognised when the shareholders’ nghts to receve payment have been established
Construction contracts

Wherg the outcoma of a construction contract can be estimated relably revenue and costs are recognised by reference to the stage
of completion of the contract actaty at the Balance Shest date The extent to which the contract 1s completa 1s determined by the total
costs incurred to date as a percentage of the total antcipated costs of the entire contract Vanations n contract work, clams and
Incentive payments are included only to the extent they have been agreed with the purchaser

Where the outcome of a construction centract cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenua is recognised only to the extent of
contract costs ncurred where itis probable they will be recoverable Contract costs are recognised as expenses n the penad in which
they are incurred

When it 1s probabie that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss 1S recognised as an
expensa mmediately

Government grants

Government grants relating to property are treated as deferred income and released to profit or loss over the expectad useful fe
of the assets concemed

Share-based payments

Prior to 17 December 2011 when employes share options were exercised the employee had the choice whether to have the tiabiity
setfled by way of cash or the retention of shares  As It had been the Company's expanence to satisfy the maornty of its share ophions in
cash, the Group accounted for its share-based payments as cash-settlied  The cost of cash-settled transachons was measured at far
value using an apprognate option pricing mode! and amortised through the Income Statement over the vesting penod  The labity was
remeasured at each Balance Sheet date  Revisions to the far value of the accrued liabilty after the end of the vesting period were
recorded in the Income Statement of the year n which they occurred

On 1/ Decernber 2011, 1t was resolved that the settlement practice should be changed and that the Company would expect to satisty
its share ophons using shares Accordingly the Group has amended its accounting policy to account for ts share-based paymerts as
equity-settlied  Eguity-settied share-based payments are measured at farr value at the date of grant using an appropriate ophion pneing
model  For those share options that had previously been accounted for as cash-settled, tha far value at the date of transtion became
the far value at the date of grant for the equity-settled share-based options  The far value at the date of grant 1s expensed on a straight-
Ine basis over the vesting penod based on the Group's estirmate of shares that wil eventually vest

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial habdhes are recognised on the Group's Balance Sheet when the Group becomes a party to the
contractuai provisions of the Instrument  The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual nghts to the cash flows
from the asset expire or when it transfers the financial asset and substanhally all the nsks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially alt the nsks and rewards of ownarship and continues to control the
transferred asset the Group recognises 1ts retained interest in the asset and an associated hability for any amounts it may have to pay If
the Group retans substantially all the nsks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise
the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds receved The Group derecagnises financial liabites
when and only when, the Group’s obligations are cischarged, cancelled, or expire

Tracle and other recevables

Trade recevables are recognised and carred at the lower of therr onginal Invaiced value or racoverable amount Provision 1s made when
there 1s evidence that the Graup will not be able to recover balances n full Balances are written off when the prabability of recovery
15 assessed as beng remote

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents compnises cash balances and short-term deposits with banks
Trade and other payables

Trade and other payablas on deferred payment terms are initally recorded by discounting the nominal amount payable (o net present
value The discount to nominal value 1s amoriised over the perod of the deferred amangement and charged to finance costs

Interest beanng loans and borrowings

Allloans and borrowngs are ntially recogrised at far valise less directly attrbutable transaction costs  Afier iIntial recegrition, loans
and borowings are measured at amortisad cost

Overview

Business Review
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Accounting Policies (continued)

for the year ended 30" November 2012

Gans and losses ansing on the repurchase, settlemeant or otherwise cancellation of labilities are recogrised in finance ncome or finance
expense as appropnate

The effective Interest rate method 1s used to charge interest to the income Statement

Dervative financial nstrurments and hedging

The Group uses denvainve financial mstruments such as interest rate swaps 1o hedge s nsks associated with nterest rate fluctuations
Such instruments are intially recognised at far value on the date on which a contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at far value The Group has determined that the dervative financial nstruments in use do not qualify for hedge accounting and,
consequently any gans or losses ansing from changes In the far value of dervatrves are taken to the Income Statement

Equity instruments

An equity instrument 1s any contract that evdences a residual interast in the assets of the Group after deducting all s liabidies
Equity nstruments 1ssued by the Group are recorded at the proceeds receved less direct iIssue costs

Use of estimates and judgements

To be able to prepare accounts according to generally accepted accounting prnciples, management must make estimates

and assumptions that affect the asset and labiity tems and revenue and expense amounts recorded in the financal accounts
These estimates are based on the Group s systems of mtermnal control, histoncal expenence and the advice of external experts
(ncluding qualfied professional valuers and actuanes) together with various other assumptions that management and the Board of
Drrectors beleve are reasonable under the circumstances The results of these considerations form the basts for making Judgements
about the carmying value of assets and labilihes that are not readily avallable from other sources

The areas requinng the use of estimates and cntical judgements that may sgnidicantly impact the Group's eamings and financal
position are

Gorng concemn The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concem bass This 1s discussed in the Business Review and
adoption of the going concem assumption is confirmed on page 97

Valuation of investment properties Management has used the valuation performed by its independent valuers as the far value
of its nvestment properties The valuation i performed according to RICS rules, using appropnate levels of professional judgement
for the prevaling market conditions

Net realsable value of inventones The Group has ongoing procedures for assessing the carmying value of nventones and identfying
where this 15 In excess of nat reglisable value Management's assessment of any resuiting provision regurement 1s, where applicable,
supported by iIndependent information supplied by the external valugrs The estimates and udgements used were based on nformation
available at, and pertasning to, 30" November 2012 Any subsequent adverse changes In market condisons may result n addional
provisions being required

Estimation of remediation and other costs to complete for both developrent and investrment properties In making an assessment
of these costs there I1s Inherent uncertanty and the Group has developed systerns of Intemal control to assess and review carrying
values and the appropnateness of estimates mada Any changes to these estrates may mmpact the camying values of nvestment
properties and/or nventones

Calcuiation of the net present value of pension scheme labities In calculating this liabiity 1t 1s necessary for actuanal assumptions

to be made, Including discount and mortalty rates and the long-term rate of return upon scheme assets The Group engages a quatfied
actuary to assist with determining the assumptions to be made and evaluating these lablities

Adoption of new and revised standards

Standards and nterpretations adopted not affecting the Financil Statements

The following standards, amendments and interpretations have been adopted in the current year but have had no impact on the
amounts reported or the disclosures n the Financial Statements

IAS24 (revised 2009) Related Party Disclosures

IFRIC14 [amended 2009) Prepayments of a Minimum Funding Requirement

IFRS1 (amended 2010) Severe Hypenrflzton and Removal of Fixed Dates for First-tme Adopters
IFRSY? {amended 2010) Disclosures - Transfers of Financial Assets

In addtion, minor amendments to existing standards were made under improvements to IFRSs (issued May 2010) which have been
adopted dunng the year
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impact of standards and interpretations m issue but not yet effective

At the date of atthonsation of these Financial Statements, the followng standards, amendments and nterpretations which have
not been adopted in these Financial Statements were in 1ssue but not yet effectiva (and IN some cases had not yet been adoptec

by the EU)

1AS1 (amended 2011}
1AS12 {amended 2010)
1AS18 (revised 2011)
1AS27 (rewised 2011}
1AS27 (amended 2012}
1AS28 (rewised 2011)
IAS32 famended 2011)
IFRIC20

IFRS1 famended 2012)
IFRS? famended 2011}
IFRSY

IFR310

IFRS10 (amended 2012)
IFRS11

IFRS12

IFRS12 (amended 2012}
IFRS13

In addition, Improverments to IFRSs (issued May 2012) s the 2011 tranche of the Improvements 1o IFRSs project and these have a

Presentation of ltems of Cther Comprehensive Income
Deferred Tax Recovery of Underdying Assets

Employes Benefits

Separata Financial Statements

lnvestment Entties

Investments in Assoctates and Joint Ventures

Oftsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilites
Sinpping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine
Government Loans

Disclosures — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilies
Financial nstruments

Consoldated Financial Statements

Irvestment Entities

Joint Arangements

Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities

Investment Entiies

Far Value Measurement

number of minor amendments to existing IAS and IFRSs which have not yet been adopted

While the directors are still assessing the mpact that the adoption of these stanciards, amendments and interpretations wil have on the
financial staterments of the Group i future penods, they do not currently believe that adoption will have a matenal impact on the reported

results of the Group, although amended disclosures may be required

Financial Statements Corporate Governance Business Review Qvernew
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Notes to the Accounts

for the year ended 30 November 2012

1 REVENUE AND GROSS PROFIT

2012
Rental Development Cther Total
£m &m £m fm
Revenue 383 1741 57 2191
Cost of sales (110} (151.7} 2.9) (165.6)
Gross profit 28.3 224 28 535
2011
Rental  Developmont Cther Total
fm £m £m m
Revenus 3686 670 60 1096
Cost of sales 91) {46 6) (28) (5859
Gross profit 275 204 32 511

The Group operates exclusively In the UK and all of its revenues denve from its portfalio of properties which the Group manzages
nternaly, and reports to the Board, as one business Therefore, the Financial Statements and related notes represent the results and
financial posibon of the Group's sole business segmeant

The Group's total revenue for 2012 was £229 3m (2011 £116 9m) and in addition to the amounts above included service charge
ncome of £6 9m (2011 £6 3mi, for which there was an equivalent expense and interest Income of £3 3m (2011 £1 0m} In the year
ended 30™ Novemnber 2012 both development revenue and cost of sales include £60 9m in relation to amounts settled by the Ministry
of Defence in respect of RAF Northolt under Project MoDEL This amount was settled as a result of the transfer of RAF Uxbndge to VSM
Estates Uxbndge (Group) Limited, a joint venture between St Modwen Properties PLC and VINCI PLC (see Note 10)

Cost of sales in respect of rental Income, as disclosed above, comprise direct operating expenses (including repars and mamntenance)
related to the investment property portfolio and inciude £0 2m (2011 £0 3m) in respect of propertiss that dd not generate any
rental Income

During the year the following amounts were recognised (as part of development revenue and cost of sales) in respect of
constructon contracts

2012 2011

£m em

Revenue 77.7 527
Cost of sales 632) (390
Gross profit 1456 137

Amounts recoverable on contracts as disclosed in Note 11 compnse £7 2m (2011 £7 4m) of contract revenue recognised and £0 9m
(2011 £1 5m) of retentions

There were no amounts due to customers (2011 €nil) Included In trade and other payables in respect of contracts in progress at
the Balance Sheet date




111 St Modwen Properties PLC
Annual Repert and Accounts 2012

2 NON-STATUTORY INFORMATION
{a) Trading profit

The non-statutory measures of trading profit and profit before all tax, which includes the Group's share of joint ventures and associates,

have been calculated as set out below

2012 2011
Jomnt Jont
venturas and venturss andg
Group associates Total Giouips assooates o2l
Nates £m m £m m m Fm
Net rental ncome 28.3 79 36.2 275 80 355
Development profit 1 26.2 1.2 274 230 03 233
Gains on disposal of nvestments/
invaestment properties 14 02 16 05 - 05
Other ncome 28 - 28 32 - 32
Administrative expenses (18.1) (0 5) (18.6) (16 6) 01N (167
Finance costs 2 (18.8) 62 (25 0) (19 5) 42 (237}
Finance income 3 1.1 - 11 07 - o7
Trading profit 229 2.6 255 188 40 228
Invastment property revaluation gans 1 13 267 280 336 c3 339
Other finance costs 2 {3 5) (1.3) (4 8) 67 o1 68
Other finance Income 3 4.1 - 41 18 - 18
Profit before all tax 24.8 280 52.8 475 42 517
Taxation {51} (5.4) (10 5) 4 9) (13) B2
Profit for the year 19.7 226 423 426 29 455
(1) Stated hefore the daduction of net reaksable value prowsions of Group £3 8m (011 £2 Am) joint vantures and assnc@tes £0 1m (2011 L0 1m) These teims
arg reclassibod (o mvestiment property revaluations togather with goodwaill weitten off on the corparate acauisition of nvestmaent properies
) Stated befors mark to market ot denvatives and nther non cash tems of Group €3 5m {2011 £6 Fm) joint vertures ang assorates £1 3m (2011 €0 1m)
Thesc amounts are reclassified to othor finance costs
3} Stated betore mark to-market nf denvaltives loan settiement fees and other non-cash tems of Group £4 1m 2011 £1 8m) ot ventures and associates i
2011 P Those ems are regl assified to other finance income
(b) Property valuations
Property valuations, Including the Group's share of jont ventures and associates have been calculated as set out below
2012 201
Jont Joint
ventures and ventures and
Group associates Total Group assoouates Total
£m £m £m £m Lm fin
lnvestment property revaluation gans 51 26.8 318 362 04 36 6
Net realsable value provisions (3.8) (0.1} (39 2 6) o @7
Property valuation gains 13 267 280 336 03 339
Added value 198 278 476 334 {0 5) 329
Market moverments {18.5) {1.1) {196} 02 08 10
Property valuation gamns 13 26.7 280 336 03 339

The spit of propenty valuation gans between added value and market movements 1s based on an analysis of total property valuation

movernents provided by cur external valuers Jones Lang LaSalle LLP, Chartered Surveyors

Overview
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Notes to the Accounts {continued)

for the year ended 30™ November 2012

2 NON-STATUTORY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
{c) Property portfolio

The property porifolic, including the Group's share of joint veniures and associates, 1s denved from the Balance Sheet as detaled below

2012 2011
Joint Joint
ventures and venturas and
Group associates Total Group associates Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Investment properties 7704 174 9 945.3 8487 1403 9890
Less assets held under
finance leases 39 (1.2 51 39 ©4) {4 3)
Add back lease incentves
{recorded in receivables) 45 16 61 31 12 43
Inventones 175.2 7.5 182.7 191 1 g1 2002
Less ‘barter’ propertiest” (30.8) - (308) {86 3) (0 4) 86 7)
Property portfolio 9154 1828 1,098 2 952 7 142 8 1,102 5
(1) Represents deductions for barter properties, pnncipaly RAF Northolt as part of the Proect MoDEL arrangements between VSM Estates Lirted
and the Ministry of Defence
The Group property portfolio, including share of joint ventures and associates can be spht by category as detatled below
2012 2011

£m £m
Retall 240.2 2093
Offices 60.7 702
Industnal 260.6 269 3
Income producing 5615 548 8
Residential land 3974 404 4
Commercial land 139.3 149 3
Property portfolic 1,008.2 1,1025
{<d) Movement in net debt
Movement In net debt as discussed in the Business Review 1s calculated as set out below

2012 2011

£m £m
Movement In cash and cash equivalants 3.7 61
Borrowings drawn {98.8) (131 3
Repayment of borrowings 101.4 1052
Joint venture debt repaid between 30" Novernber 2011
and acquisttion as a subsidiary undertaking 1.6 -
Decrease/(increase) in equivalent net debt 7.9 {32 2)
Joint venture debt at 30" November 2011 now consolidated (26.8) -
Increase in net debt (18.9) (322

Included in the iIncrease in net debt for the year ended 30™ Novermber 2012 15 £24 8m as a result of the Group obtarng control of, and
now consclidating, both Sowcrest Limited and Holaw 462 Limited as subsiciary undertakings Both enthes were previously accounted

for as joint ventures with net debt of £26 Bm as at 30" November 2011
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2 NON-STATUTORY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(e} Frading cash flow

Trading cash flows are denved from the Group Cash Flow Staternent as set out below

2012
Operating tnvesting Financing

activities acthvites activitles Total

£m fm £m fm

Net rent and other ncome 311 - - 3.1
Property disposals 8975 295 16 1286
Property acqustions (10.7) (6 5) - (17 2)
Capital expenditure (73.3) 312 - {104.5)
Working capital and other movements 134 04 - 138
Overheads and interest (17.3) 31 {20 6} (34 8)
Taxation (2.2) - - {2.2)
Trading cash flow 385 (%] (19.0) 14.8
Net bormowings - - 2.6 26
Jomni venture debt ai 30™ Novernber 201 1 now consolidated - - (26 8) (26 8)
Net dmdends - - 6.9) 6.9
Movement in cash and cash equivalents 38.5 4n {30 1) 37

2011
Opwerating Irvestireg Financang

actmtics artmtics actmtes Tota

m om m m

Net rent and other ncome 307 - - 367
Property disposals 7558 192 - 947
Property acquisitions 2 B8 - 67
Capital expenditura 488 40 ) - 897N
Working capital and other movements (15 8) 11 - (147)
Overheads and nterest (16 0) 08 (21 1) (36 3)
Taxation (1) - - (60
Trading cash flow 194 {26 3 (21 1) 280
Net borrowings - - 261 261
Net dvidends - 20 &2 {42
Movement in cash and cash equivalents 194 (24 3) (12 {61)

Overview
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30™ November 2012

2 NON-STATUTORY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

(f) Group Balance Sheet

VSM Estates (Holdings) Lrmited and s subsicdiary undertelangs (VSM) are party 10 a senes of contracts wath the Minustry of Defence
known as Propct MoDEL The property assets of VSM are subyect 16 purchase on deferred terms and, to increase disclosure of the
impact of these arangements, an additonal spiit of the Group Balance Sheet showing the proportion attnbutable to VSM has been

provided below

Dunng the year ended 30™ November 2012 RAF Uxbndge was transferred from VSM and the Projact MoDEL arrangements to VSM
Estates Uxbndge {Group) Limited, a separate joint venture between St Modwen Properties PLC and VINCI PLC This transfer had a
Iirmited effect on the net assets of VSM but as a result of the Project MoDEL arrangements results in reductions to the nvestment

property, inventones and liability components of the VSM balance sheet

2012 2011
Group vsM Total Group VSM Total
£m £m £m £ £rn £m
lnvestment property 703.6 66 8 7704 687 4 1613 8487
Other non-current assets 88.0 15.6 1036 658 - 658
Inventory 1483 269 175.2 1087 824 1911
Cash and cash equivalents 8.0 3.9 89 52 - 52
Other current assets 269 196 46 5 239 273 512
Total assets 971.8 13z2.8 1,104 6 B310 2710 11620
Current kabiities {125 0) {33 9) (158 9) (121 6) (108) (132 4)
Borrowings (344.5) (30.4) {374 9) @07 7) (646 (352 3)
Other non-current liabdities (12.4) {44 7) (57 1) (11 0) (190 3) (201 3)
Total habilties 481 9) {109.0) {590.9) {440 3) (2457) (686 0)
Net assets 4899 238 5137 4507 253 4760
Eqgunty attnbutable to owners of
the Company 4853 173 5026 445 4 190 464 4
Non-controling interests 46 65 11 53 63 116
Total equity 4899 238 5137 4507 253 4760
{g) Net assets per share
Net assets per share are calculated as set out below
2012 2011
Total equity (Em) 513.7 476 0
Less Nen-controfing nterest (111) (11 g
Equity atinbutable to owners of the Company 5026 464 4
Deferred tax on capital allowances and revaluations 18.7 130
Mark-to-market of interest rate swaps 191 186
Far value of nventones 3.9 41
Diluted EPRA net assets 544 3 5001
Shares In 1s3u8s {number) 200,360,931 200,360,931
Total equity net assets per share (pence) 256 4 2376
Percentage increase 8%
Total equity atinbutable to owners of the Company net assets per share (pence) 2508 2318
Percentage increase 8%
Diluted EPRA net assets per share (pence) 2717 2436
Percentage increase 9%
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2 NON-STATUTORY INFORMATION (CONTINUED})
{h) Geanng and LTV
The following table shows the calculation of

« geanng beng the ratic of net debt to total egquity and
« loan to value being the rato of net debt 1o the property portfolio (representng amounts that could be used as secunty for that debt)

In additon equnvalent net debt and associated metncs are discussed In the Business Review These figures assume that both Sowcrest

Limited Sowcrest) and Holaw (462} Limited (Holaw} were consolidated &t 30" Novemnber 2011 Adjustments to denve these figures are
also detaled below

2012 2011
Joint Jont
ventures and venturas gl

Group assodiates Total Grp assocatos Total

£m £m £m o m tm

Property portioko {Note 2¢) 9154 182.8 1,008.2 9527 1498 1,102 5
Adjustment assuming Scwcrest and

Holaw consolidated - - - 404 (202} 202

Comparable preperty portfolio 9154 1828 1,098 2 aa3 1 1286 11227

Total ecuty 5137 N/A 5137 476 ¢ N/A 4760
Adjustment assurming Sowcrest and

Holaw consolidated - N/A - 23 N/A 23

Comparable ecuity 5137 N/A 513.7 4737 N/A 4737

Net clebt 366.0 82,5 448.5 347 1 845 4316
Adustment assuming Sowcrest and

Holaw consoldated - - - 268 (134 134

Comparable debt 366 0 825 448.5 3739 711 4450

Gearng 1% 87% 73% 91%

LTV 40% 41% 36% 39%

Equivalent Gearng 71% B87% 79% 940

Equivalert LTV 40% 41% 38% 40%

Financial Statements Corporate Governance Business Review Overview
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30" November 2012

3 OTHER INCOME STATEMENT DISCLOSURES
(a) Adminstrative expenses
Administrative expenses have been amved at after charging

2012 2011
£m £m
Depreciation 05 05
Qperating lease costs 10 10
{b) Audrtor’s remuneration
The analysis of auditor's remuneration 1s as follows
2012 2011
£000 £000
Fees payable for the audit of the Company's annual accounts 118 115
The audt of subsidiary companies and jont ventures pursuant to legislation 137 132
Total audit fees 255 247
Audtt related assurance services 55 Bi
Other assurancs services 20 -
Tax compliance services 150 160
Tax advisory services 171 108
Property consulting 47 g2
Total non-audit fees 443 40
Total fees 693 BA8

Amcunts above include £67,000 (2011 £82,000) that was paid to Drivers Jonas Delottte, the property consuling business of Delortte
The business uses Dnvers Jonas Delottte (now Deloitte Real Estate} for property consulting work where they are cost effective and the
most appropnate firm for the work requred

The above amounts nclude all amounts charged in respect of jont venture undertakings
{c) Employees
The average number of full-ime employees (including executive directors) employed by the Group dunng the year was as follows

2012 201
Number Nurnber
Property 136 134
Lesure and other activities 63 59
Adrministration 4 4
240 234

The total payroll costs of these employess wera
012 2011
m m
Wages and salanes 125 109
Social secunty costs 1.6 15
Pension costs 0.8 a7
14.9 131

Details of the directors’ remuneration are giver in the Directors' Remuneration Report
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3 OTHER INCOME STATEMENT DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)
(d) Share-based payments
The Group has a Sava As You Eam share option scheme open to all employees Employees must reman in service for a penod of five

years from the date of grant before exeraising therr options  The option penod ends six months following the end of the vesting penod

The Group also has an executive share option scheme and performance share plan (PSP), full details of which are given in the Directors'
Remuneration Report

The followang tabsle lustrates the movements n share optons dunng the year As the PSP ncludles the grant of options at £nil exercise
pnce the weighted average prices below are calculated including and excluding the options under this plan

2012 2011
Weighted average price Waghted averige pnoe

Al Excluding Al Cxchucing

Number of optons PSP Number of opions PSP

options £ £ cphens ™ €

Cutstanding at start of year 8,623,043 1.57 196 5,459,561 166 201
Granted 3,021,762 1.25 177 2,882,784 132 179
Forfeited (197,768) (2 33) (2.33) (B56 834) (141) (192)
Lapsed {360,588) (049) (185 (12,908) (368 (368
Exercised {155,784) {1.66) - {49,560) (1 00) (1 OO}
Qutstanding at end of year 10,930,665 149 190 8623043 157 198
Exercisable at year end 2,672,736 2.01 2.20 a58.918 287 287

Share options are priced using a Black-Scholes valuation model The far values calculated and the assumptions used are as follows

Charge to
Income Risk-free Expected Dividend Share
Statement  interestrate volatkty yiald price
£m % % % £
30" November 2012 03 04-11 37.6-56.9 16 123-200
30" November 2011 02 04-11  234-561 24 123

For 2012 based on the earler of the 90 day averags to 30™ November 2011 o the closing share prce at ihe date of grant For 2011 based on the 90 day average to
30™ Novernber 2011
The farr value of the Batance Sheet lability In respect of share options outstanding at the year end was £2 4m (2011 £2 1m) and
included £0 4m (2011 £O 1my) in respect of options that had vested at the year end

In arrmng &t far value ¢t has been assumed that, when vested shares options are exercised n accordance with histoncal trends

Expected volatihty was determined by reference to the histoncal volatility of the Group's share pnce over a penod consistent with
the expected Ife of the options

The waighted average share pnce &t the date of exercise was £1 97 (2011 £1 37) The executive share aptions outstanding at the year
end had a range of exerciss prces between £1 14 and £3 75 (2011 £1 14 and £4 10) with PSP options exercisable at £ni (2011 £ri)
Qutstanding options had & weighted average maximum remaining contractual Ife of 9 years (2011 8 7 years)
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30™ November 2012

4 FINANCE COST AND FINANCE INCOME

2012 2011

£m m

Interest payable on borrowings (186) (193}
Amortisation of loan arrangement fees 12 (13
Armortrsation of discount on deferred payment arrangements (1.1 23)
Head rents treated as fhance leases 02 ©2
Movement in far value of interest rate denvatives - (18
Interest on pension scheme liabilities (Note 18) (1.2) n3
Total finance cost (22.3) (26 2)

The finance cest/income on interest rate denvatives denves from financial labities held at farr value through profit or loss Al other
finance costs denve from financial iabiities measured at amortised cost

2012 2011
£m £m
Interest recevable on cash deposits 11 07
Credt in respect of loan settlement fees 20 -
Credtt in respect of discount an deferred recenvables 0.2 03
Movement in far vaiue of interest rate denvatves 06 -
Expected retum on pension schema assets (Note 18) 13 15
Total finance Income 52 25
5 TAXATION
(a) Tax on profit on ordinary activities
2012 2011
£m £m
Tax charge/(credit) i the Income Statement
Corporation tax
Current year tax 34 g2
Adjustments i respect of previous years 19 33
53 31
Deferred tax
Reversal of temporary differences (0.4} ©2)
Impact of current year revaluations and indexaton 2.7 29
Utiksation of tax losses 0.9 51
Change in rate for provision of deferred tax (©5) -
Adjustments in respect of previous years (2.9) 02
02 80
Total tax charge in the Income Statement 5.1 4%
Tax relating to tems in the Statement of Comprehensive Income
Deferred tax

AcCtuanal losses on pension schemes = -

Tax credrt in the Statement of Total Recogrised Income and Expense - -
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5 TAXATION (CONTINUED)
{b) Reconciliation of effective tax rate

2012 2011

£m m
Profit before tax 474 504
Less Joint ventures and associates (22.6) (29)
Pre-tax profit atinbutable to the Group 248 47 5
Corporation tax at 24 7% (2011 26 7%) 61 127
Permanent dfferences N 08
Shori-term wming differences a7 -
Impact of current year revaluations and ndexation 22 (6 6)
Difference between chargeable gains and accounting profit 07 34
Change n rate used for provision of deferred tax {0.5) -
Utiisation of tax losses not previously recognised - on
Current year charge 61 80
Adjustments in respect of previous years (10} )}

5.1 49
Effectve rate of tax 21% 10%

The post tax results of jont ventures and associates are stated after a tax charge of £5 4m (2011 £1 3m) The effective tax rate for

the Group including jomt ventures and associates Is a charge of 19 9% (2011 12 0% credt)

The Finance Act 2012 was enacted on 17" July 2012 and included provisions which recluced the main rate of corporation ax to 24%
from 1 Apnl 2012 and 23% from 1% Apnl 2013 Current 1ax has therefore been provided at 24 67% and deferred tax at 23% Further
reductions to the main rate are proposed 1o reduce the rate to 21% by 17 Apnl 2014 This has not been enacted at the Batance Sheet

date and therefore, 18 not ncluded in these Financial Statements

The proposed reductions of the man rate of corporation tax o 21% by 1% Apnl 2014 are expected to be enacted substantvely in
Finance Act 2013 If the deferred tax assets and habiiies of the Group were all to reverse after 13 Apnl 2014 the effect of the changes

from 23% to 21% would be to reduce the net deferrad tax lability by £0 7m
(¢} Balance Sheet

2012 2011
Corporatian Deferred Corporaton Detrex]
tax tax tax tax
m £m jas om
Balance at start of the year 02 8.7 83 ov
Charge/{credit) to the Income Statement 53 (0.2) @1y 80
Net payment 22) - 6 0) -
Balance at end of the year 33 85 02 87

An analysis of the deferred tax provided by the Group 15 given below
2012 2001

Asset Liabifity Net Assct Liabiity Met
£m £m tm £m tm £m
Property revatuations - 95 95 - 73 73
Capital alowances - 36 36 - 51 51
Approprations to trading stock - 09 09 - 05 05
Unutilsed tax losses (01 - o1 - - -
Other tamporary differences (54) - (54 42 - @42
(5.5) 140 85 {42 129 87

At the Batance Sheet date, the Group has unused tax losses In relation to 2012 and prior years of £1 8m (2011 £1 6m), of which £0 1m
{2011 £nil) has been recognised as a deferred tax asset A deferred tax asset of £1 7m {2011 £1 6m)has not been recognised n
respact of current and pnor year tax losses as it s not considered sufficientty certain that there will be taxable profits avatable in the short

term against which these can be offset

Cverview
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30™ November 2012

5 TAXATION {CONTINUED)
{d) Factors that may affect future tax charges

Based on current capital Investment plans, the Group expects to continue to be able to dlam capital allowances in excess of
deprecation in future years

The benefits of any tax planning are not recognised by the Group until the outcome 1s reasonably certain Where tax matters are subject
to review by HMRC, management has applied jJudgement to determine the level of provision, if any, required

6 EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic and diluted eamings per share 1s set out below

2012 2011

Number of Numbor of

shares shares

Woeighted number of shares in ssue 200,145,177 200,110,380
Weighted number of dilutive shares 1,534,599 520,113

201,679,776 200,630,493

22 201

fm £m

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (basic and diuted) 42.7 435
M2 2011

pence pence

Basic eamings per share 213 217
Diluted eamings per share 21.2 217

Shares held by the Employes Benefit Trust are excluded from the above calculatons

As the Group 1s prncipaly a development business EPRA Earnings per share on a basic and diluted basis are not provided
These calculabions exclude development profits and would not provide a meaningful measure of the performance of the Group

7 DIVIDENDS

Divtdends paid dunng the year were in regpect of the final dividend for 2011 and intenm dmidend for 2012 The proposed final divdend
Is subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting and has not been included as a habiity in these Financiat Statements

2112 2011

p per share fm p per share £m
Paid _ -
Final dvdend in respect of previous year 220 4.4 200 40
Intenm dwidend in respect of current year 1.21 24 110 22
Totaf 3.41 68 310 52
Proposed
Current year final dvidend 242 48 220 44

The Employee Benefit Trust waes its entitierent to dmdends
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8 INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Freehold Leasehold
investment investment
properties properties Total
£m £m Em
Fair value
At 30" November 2010 507 3 3207 8280
Addihons ~ new properties 81 - 81
Other additions 291 62 353
Net transfers to nventones (Note 12) 74 {120 {194)
Reclassfication of assets on transfer 27 27 -
Disposals 2 8) 367 (39 5)
Gain on revaluaton 237 128 362
At 30" Novernber 2011 5607 2880 8487
Addiicns - new properties 350 - 350
Other additions 318 15 433
Net transfers to nventones (Note 12) 46 7) 41 (50 8)
rsposals (16 2) (96 0O (112 2)
Gain/joss) on revaluation 111 {47 64
At 30" November 2012 5157 194.7 770.4

Investment properties were valued at 30 Novernber 2012 by Jones Lang LaSalle LLP, Chartered Surveyors, in accordance with the
Apprasal and Valuation Manual of the Royal Instituton of Chartered Surveyors, on the basis of market value Jones Lang La&alle LLP

arg professionally quatified ndependent extemal valuers and have recent expeanence in the relevant location and category of the

properties being valued

Adlclitions ~ new properties include £31 6m (2011 £3 5m) acquired through busmess combinations

The histoncal cost of Investment properties at 30" Novernber 2012 was £6880 5m (2011 £744 1m)

As at 30" November 2012, £632 8m (2011 £756 9m) of Investment property was pledged as security for the Group's loan faclities

Included within leasehacld investment properties are £3 9m 2011 £3 9m) of assets held under finance leases

Business Review Overview
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30™ November 2012

9 OPERATING PROPERTY, FLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Operating
plant
Operating and
properbes equipment Tota!
fm £m &m
Cost
At 30™ November 2010 69 48 17
Additions - 03 03
Disposals - 02 02
At 30™ November 2011 69 49 118
Additons 01 01 02
At 30" November 2012 70 5.0 12,0
Depreciation
At 30™ November 2010 06 37 43
Charge for the year 01 04 05
Disposals - 1) 1)
At 30" November 2011 07 40 47
Charge for the year 01 04 05
At 30" November 2012 08 44 52
Net book value
At 30" Novernber 2010 63 i1 74
At 30" Novernber 2011 62 09 71
At 30" November 2012 6.2 0.6 68
Tenure of operating propertes
2012 2011
£m £m
Freehold 35 35
Leasshold 27 27

6.2 62
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10. JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES

The Group's share of the trading results for the year of its joint ventures and associates 1s

2m2 2011
VSM Other VEM Othex
Key Estates joint Koy Estatos Jourt
Property Uxbridge ventures Proporty Wbndoo vertures
Investments {Group) and Imvestments [Growp) and
Limited Limited associates Total Lirited Lirmetecd assocates Totad
m £ £m £m £m £m £m £m
Income statements
Revenue 18,9 01 0.8 198 121 - 73 194
Net rental ncome 7.3 1) 0.7 7.9 73 - 07 80
Development profits/losseas) 1.3 - 02 11 0z - - Q2
Gains on disposal of investment
properies 0.2 - - 02 - - - -
Investiment property revaluaton
{lossesygans {0.4) 27.2 - 28 04 - - 04
Administrative expenses {0.3) (0.1) 0.1} {05) on - - oY
Profit before interest and tax 81 270 04 35.5 78 - o7 85
Finance cost (4 8) {2.49) 03) (7 5) 34) - 09 a3
Profitfloss) before tax a3 246 0.1 280 44 - 02) 42
Taxation 0.3 (5.5) 0.2) 5.4 (12 - {0 1) {13
Profit/(oss) for the year 3.6 191 0.1) 226 32 - {03 29
Included in other joint ventures and associates above are losses from associated companies of £0 1m (2011 profits of £0 3m)
The Group's share of the Balance Sheet of its jaint ventures and associates is
2012 2011
VSM Other VSM Cther
Key Estates Joint Key Fotates Jjoant
Property Uxbridge ventures Proporly Uxbindge VOIS
Investments {Group) and Irvestments Group) and
Limited Limited associates Total Lirvted Limded assocates Toto
£m £m £m £m m & £m £rm
Balance Sheets
Non-current assets 116.8 58.9 38 1795 1204 - 237 1441
Current assets 13.6 2.9 4.8 213 107 - 61 168
Current labilihes (19.2) (8.2) (0.9) (26 3) (114 - (2186 (32 7
Non-current habiities (62.0} (36.5) 0.8 (99.3) (74 4 - 35 (77 9
Net assets 49.2 191 69 75.2 458 - 47 503
Equaty at start of vear 456 - 47 50,3 44 4 - 50 49 4
Transter from jont venture to
subsichary undertaking - - 2.3 23 - - - -
Profit/loss) for the year 36 191 (0.1) 226 32 - 03 29
Didends paict - - - - 20 - - (20
Equity at end of year 49.2 19.1 6.9 752 456 - 47 503

Included n other joint ventures and associates above are net assets of £2 9m (2011 £3 Om) in relation to associated companies

These net assets compnse total assets of £3 6m (2011 £4 0m) and total babiives of £0 7m {2011 £10m)

Business Review Ouerview

Corporate Govemnance

Financial Statements

Additional Information



124 St Modwen Propertias PLC
Annual Report and Accounts 2012

Notes to the Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30" November 2012

10 JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)

Joint venture companies and assocliates compnse

Name Status Interest Actrvity
Key Property nvestrments Limted Jont venture 50% Property investment and development,
VSM Estates Uxbridge (Group) Limited Joint venture 50% Propery investment and development
Barton Business Park Limited Jaint venture 50% Praperty development
Sky Park Davelopments LLP Joint venture 50% Property development
Wrexham Land Jont venture 50% Property development
Wrexham Power Jont venture 50% Property development
Coed Darcy Lmited Assoclate 49% Proparty investment and development
Baglan Bay Company Limited Associate 25% Property managerment

In the Busmness Review a senes ¢f commercial contracts with Persimmon 1s referred to as the 'Persimmon JV ' This Is not a statutory

entity and the results from these commercial contracts are not Included n the figures disclosed above Revenue and profit from the
Persimmon JV are recognised in Group development profit on fegat completion of housing unit sales to third party customers

Many of the jont vertures and associates contan change of control provisions, as Is common for such arrangements

Cn 31" May 2012 the Group increased its shareholding in Sowcrest Limited, Holaw (462) Limited and Chertsey Road Property Limited
to 100% As set out in Note 19, net goodwall of £1 3m arose on increasing the Group's stake in the entiies, which are now accounted

for as subsidianes

11 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2012 2011
fm £m
Non-current
Other debtors 156 84
Amounts due from joint ventures 60 -
216 84
Current
Trade recenvables 4.9 81
Prepayments and accrued mcome 71 52
Other debtors 182 141
Amaounts recoverable on contracts 81 89
Amounts due from joint ventures 8.2 149
465 512

IFRS 7 disclosures n respect of financial assets included above are provided in Note 16
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12 INVENTORIES

012 2011
€m tmn
Properties held for sale 96 160
Properties under construction 1431 1528
Land under option 225 223
1752 1911
The movement In Nventores dunng the two years ended 30" November 2012 1s as follows
£m
At 30" November 2010 1716
Addiions 46 7
Net transfers from investrmant property (Note 8) 194
Disposals (transferred to development cost of sales) (Note 1) {46 )
At 30" November 2011 1811
Addiicns 850
Net fransfers from nvestment property (Note 8) 508
Dispaosals (transferred to development cost of sales) (Note 1) (1517
At 30" November 2012 175.2

The directors consicdler all nventones to be curent in nature The operational cycle 1s such that a proportion of nventones will not be
realised within 12 months 1t s not possible to determine with accuracy when speciic nventory will be reaised as this will be subject
o a number of Issues Ncluding the strength of the property market

Included within disposals of rventaries are net realisabla value provisions made dunng the year of £3 8m (2011 £2 6m)

As at 30" November 2012 £41 0m (2011 £41 Om) of inventory was pledged as secunty for the Group's loan facines

13. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2012 2011
m m
Current

Trade payables 204 193
Amaounts dug 1o jont ventures 131 45
Other payables and accrued expenses 748 797
Provision for share options - o8
Other payables on deferred terms 278 78
Denwvative financial mstruments 195 201
1556 1322

Non-current
Other payables and accrued expenses - av7
Provision for share options - 10
Other payables on deferred terms 447 1400
Fnance lease liabdtes (head rents) 39 39
48.6 192 6

IFRS 7 disclosures i respect of financial labiliies ncluded above are prowided in Note 16

The payment terms of the other payables on deferred terms ara subject to contractual commitments In the normal course 6f events
the payments will be made n Ine with either the disposal of nvestment properties held on the Balance Sheet, or the commencement

of development Net cash outlows on the settlement of the deferred consideration will therefore be imited

Overview
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30* November 2012

14 BORROWINGS

2012 2011
£m £m
Current

Bank overdrafts 33 -

Non-current
Amounts repayable between one and two years 851 -
Amounts repayable between two and five years 2.6 3523
Amounts repayable after more than fve years 849 -
3716 3523
Total 3749 3523

Where borowings are secured, the indmvidual hank facilty has a fixed charge over a discrete portfolio of certain of the Group's
proparty assets
Maturity profile of committed borrowing facilrhes

The Group's debt 1s provided by floating rate bilateral revotving credit facilites (providing the flexibity to draw and repay loans as
requirech) and an unsecured 6 25% fixed rate retad bond The maturty profie of the Group's committed bomowng faciities 1s set
out below

2012 2011
Drawn Undrawn Total Drawn Undrawn Totat
£m £m £m m £m tm

Secured floating rate borrowings:
Less than one year* 33 17 50 - 50 50
One to two years 85.1 149 1000 - - -
Two to three years 1203 84,7 2050 165 1 333 1984
Three to four years 813 27 105.0 1059 68 1 1740
Four to five years - - - 813 237 1060
More than five years 4.9 0.1 50 - - -
294.9 125.1 420.0 3523 1301 4824

Unsecured fixed rate borrowings
More than five years 80.0 - 800 - - -
3749 1251 5000 3523 130 1 482 4

T1n addtion to the pancipal amounts ncluded above £0 9m {2011 €1 8m) of interest payebla was commrtted zt the vear end Thesa amounts all fall due within three
maonths of the yaar end

£0 8m (2011 £3 Bm) of the undrawn commutted facilities are ang-fenced for VSM Estates (Holdings) Umited
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14 BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)
Interest rate profile

The interest rate profile of the Group's borrowings after taking into account the effects of hedging 1s

2012 2011
£m Applicable Interest rate & Applcablo nterest rate
Floating rate bank debt 649  Margin + 3month LIBOR 923 Margin + 3 month LIBOR
Fixed rate hank debt Margin + 3 34% Margin + 3 28%
2300 weighted average swap rate 26800  weghied average swap rate
Fixed rate retal bond 800 6 25% Fixed rate - N/A
At 30" Novernber 2012 3749 3523

The average margin on the Group's bank debt1s 2 1% (2011 2 0%)
Interest rate swaps

The Group's denvative financial nstruments, which are classified as far value through profit or loss, consist of sterling denomnated
interest swaps from floating rate o fixed rate and range fom 2 01% 0 5 16% (2011 2 01% to 5 42%) In addimon the Group has a cap
at 7 5% an a further £0 1m (2011 £0 im) of floating rate debt Detalls of the matuniy profile of denvatve financial instrurments are grven
below and tha change in far value of these nstrumants as charged to the Income Statement 1s disclosed in Note 4

2012 2011
Earliest termination Latest termination Ezviost lonTwnaton Latost toamination

£m %" £m %* Cm °f £m %

Less than one vear 30.0 4 83% 100 4.65% 200 497% 100 5 42%
Cne 1o two years 60.0 360% 500 334% 300 466% 200 4 65%
Twao to three years 500 2.91% 500 291% 700 363% 600 345%
Three to four years 600 2.99% 600 2.99% 500 291% 500 291%
Four to five years 200 201% 200 20M% 600 299% 600 299%
Mare than five years 100 4.32% 400 4 76% 200 2019% 600 381%
2300 3.34% 230.0 3.34% 2600 3 258% 2600 329%

Wesghted average ntorest rate

Certan of the nterest rate swaps are extendable at the bank's option, the tables above therefore show the dates of normal termination
and extencled termmation The weighted average maturity of interest rate swaps to the earliest termination date 1s 2 B years
(2011 31 vears)

Overnew
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30™ November 2012

15 LEASING
Operating lease commitments where the Group 1s the lessee

The Group leases certain of its premisas, motor vehicles and office equipment under operating leases Future aggregate minimurm lease
rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows

2012 2051

£m £m

In one year or less o8 07
Between one and five years 29 34
In five years or more 01 05
38 46

Operating leases where the Group is the lessor

The Group leases out its investment properties under operating leases The future aggregate minimum rentals recenvable under non-
cancefable operating leases are as folows

2 2011

m £m

In one year or less 292 284
Between one and five years 871 712
In five years or more 167.6 1746
2839 2742

Contingent rents, calculated as a percentage of tumover for a imited number of tenants, of £0 4m (2011 £0 4m) were recognised
dunng the year

Obligations under finance leases
Finance lease liabiihes payable in respect of certain leasehold investrent properties are as follows

2012

Minimum

lease
payments Interast Principal
fm £m £m
Less than one year 02 0.2 -
Between one and five years 10 1.0 -
More than five years 66.1 622 3.9
67.3 634 38

2011

Mremum

loase
payments Interest Prrapal
£m £m £m
Less than one year o2 034 -
Between one and five years 09 08 -
More than five years 67 3 63 4 39
68 4 645 38

Finance leasss are for penods of up to 999 years from nception and a discount rate of 6 0% {2011 6 0%) has been used to derve the
far value of the prncipal amount outstanding Al lease obligations are denominated in stering
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16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Categones and classes of financial assets and liabilibes

2012 0
Financial assets £m m
toans and recevables
Cash and cash equivalents 8¢9 52
Trade and other recenvables 46.1 408
550 458
2012 2001
Financial habilities €m £m
Dervatve financial nstruments held at far value through profit or loss b 19.5 201
Amortised cost
Bank loans and overdrafts a 2049 3523
Retall bond a 800 -
Trade and other payables 680 1036
Other payables on deferred terms a 725 147 8
Finance lease abilities fhead rents) a 39 39
538.8 6277

Trade and other recenvables above compnse other debtors, trade recevables and amounts due frorn joint ventures as disclosed in
Note 11, for current and non-current amounts, after deduction of £6 8m (2011 €4 9m) of non-financial assets

Trade and other payables above comprise tracle payables, amounts due to joint ventures and other payables and accrued expenses
as disclosed n Note 13 for current and non-current ameounts, after deduction of £40 3m {2011 £47 6m) of non-financial labiities

a The drrectors consider that the camying amount recordad in the Financial Statements approximates ther far value

b Dervative financial nsinuments are carned at far value The far value 1s calculated using guoted market pnces relevant for the torm
and nstrument

Fair value hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial labilites that are measured subsequent to nibal recogriion at far valle, are required to be grouped into
Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the far value 1s observable

« Level 1 far value measurements are those dernved from quoted pnces (unadjusted) n active markets for klentical assets

e Level 2 far value measurements are those demved from inputs other than quoted pnces included wathin Level 1 that are cbservable
for the asset, etther direcily (i e as pnces) or ndrecily § e derved from pnces) and

» Level 3 far value measurements are those derved from valuation technigues that include inputs for the asset that are not based on
observable market data {unochservable inputs)

Derwative financial Instuments held ai fair value through profit ar loss are the only financial instruments held by the Group at far value
The net lability of €19 5m recogneed as at 30" November 2012 (2011 £20 1m) s categonsed as a Level 2 {ar value measurerment
Capital risk

The Group manages its capital to ensure that the entties in the Group will be able fo continue as a going concem while MaxImIsSIng
the return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance The capital structure of the Company consists
of debt (as disclosed in Mote 14) cash and cash equivalents and equity, compnsing issued capital, reserves and retained earmings
as disclosed in the Group Statement of Changes in Equity

Market nsk

Market nsk Is the potential adverse change in Group mncome or the Group net worth ansing from moverents in nterest rates or other
market pnces Interest rate nsk is the Group's pnncipal market nsk and 1s considered below

Interest rate nsk management The Group 15 exposedt 1o nterest rate nisk as 1t borrows funds at vanable nterest rates The Group uses
a combination of vanable rate borrowngs and interest rate swaps to manage the nsk

Interest rate sensnvty The following table detalls the Group's sensitmty, after tax, 1o a 1% change m interest rates based on year end
levels of debt

Business Review Overview
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30" November 2012

16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

202 2011

1% increase in interest rates &m m
Interest on borowings 21) 28
Effect of interest rate swaps 1.7 19
{0 4) o7

2012 2011

1% decrease In interest rates £m &m
Interest on borrowings 21 26
Effect of nterest rate swaps 1.n 19
04 07

Credit nsk
Credtt nsk 1s the nsk of financial loss where counterparties are not able to meet therr obligations as they fak due

The credit nsk on the Group's hquid funds and dervative financial nstruments 1s imited because the counterparties are banks wath
acceptable (generally A and above) credt ratings  Bank deposits are only placed with banks in accordance with Group policy that
speciiies minmum credit rating and maximum exposure Credit nsk on denvatives is closely monitored

Trade and other recenvables consist of amounts due from a large number of parties spread across gecgraphical areas The Group does
not have any significant concentrations of credit nsk as the tenant base is large and diverse with the largest indmdual tenant accounting
for £1 6m (2011 £1 5m) of gross rental Income

The camying amount of financial assets, as detaled above, represents the Group’s maximum exposure o credit nsk at the reporting date

Included withen trade and other recenvables 1s £0 4m (2011 £0 5m) which is provided against as it represents estmated irrecoverable
amounts This allowance has been detarmined by a review of all significant balances that are past due considenng the reason for non-
payment and the crediworthiness of the counterparty A reconciliation of the changes in this account dunng the year s prowided below

2012 2011
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts £m £m
At start of year 0.5 o7
Impanment losses recognised 04 05
Amounts wntten off as uncollectable ©.2) 02
Impaimant losses reversed {0 3) 05
Atend of year 04 05

Trade and other recevables include £1 0m (2011 £0 9m) which are past due as at 30" November 2012 for which no provision has
been made because the amounts are considered recoverable The following table prowvides an ageing analysis of these balances

2012 2011
Number of days past due but not impaired £m fm
1-30 days 0.3 04
31-60 days 03 02
60 days + 0.4 03

1.0 08¢
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16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
Liquidity nsk

Liquiciity ngk 1s the nsk that the Group does not have sufficient financial resources avalable 1o meet its oblgations as they fall due

The Group manages liquicity nsk by continuously monitonng forecast and actual cash flows, matching the maturity profiles of financial
assets and habiites and through the use of bilateral faciities, overdrafts and cash with a range of matunty dates to ensure conunuity

of funding

The economic climate continues to provide a difficult backdrop to the Group's operations As such the focus continues to be on
managing cash flows and forward commiiments, whilst continuing to marshal sites through the planning and remediaton process

and undertaking development on largely pre-let or pre-sold opportunties

The maturty profile of the anticipated future cash flows for bank loans and overdrafts 1s shown i Note 14 The matunty profile for

the Group's other non-denvative financial labiities, on an unciscounted basis, 1s as follows

Less than 1-3 3 months 1-5 More than
one month months to 1 year yeers five years Total
2012 £m £ £m £m £m fm
Trade and other payables (including finance
lease habilities) 373 19 32.5 39 634 1390
Other payables on deferred terms - 104 174 458 - 736
373 12.3 489 47 634 2126
Less than 13 3imonths -5 Maxe than
one manth months to 1 yoar YOOU S v yoars Total
2011 £m om on m £m m
Trade and other payables (ncluding finance
lease labilities) 267 31 223 a7 7 673 167 1
Other payables on deaferred terms 25 - 53 1423 - 150 1
202 31 276 1900 673 3172

The Group's approach to cash flow, financing and bank covenants s discussed further in the Financial Review section of the Business

Review

17 SHARE CAPITAL

Ordinary
10p shares
Number £m
Allotted and fully paid
Equity share capital
At stant and end of year 200,360,931 200

See Note 3d for detals of outstanding options to acquire ordinary shares
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30™ November 2012

18. PENSIONS

The Group operates a pension scheme with both defined benefit and defined contbution sections The defined benefit section s closed
to new members and future accrual The Income Staterment includes

e acharge of O 1m (2011 £nil) for the defined benafit section and
* achargs of £06m (2011 £0 5m) for the defined contrbution section

The last formal actuanal valuation of the scheme was at 5 Aprl 2011, when the market value of the net assets of the scheme was
£33 5m, a funding level of 104% based on the Trustees’ proposed assumptions for technical provisions (these are yet to be finalised}
The valuation was performed using the ‘Projected Unit Crechit Method' under 1AS 19 The main actuanal assumptions were

Investment rate of retum pre-retrement 63 % pa
post-retirement 48% pa
Increase in pensions 36%pa

The actuanal valuation of the defined benefit section, a final salary scheme, was updated to 30" November 2012 on an IAS basis by
a gualfied ndependent actuary The major assumptions used by the actuary were

am2 2011 2010

Rate of ncrease in deferrad pensions 20% 2 4% 28%
Rate of ncrease in pensions In payment

Pre 6™ Apnl 1997 benefits 27% 3 0% 3 0%

Post 5 Apnl 1997 benefits 27% 31% 35%

Discount rate 4.3% 4 9% 55%

inflation assumption 2.0% 24% 28%

Following the closure of the defined benefit section to future accrual, the assumption regarding the rate of Increase in salanes 1s no
longer applicable as retirement benefits wil be based on salanes at 31% August 2009 Berefits earned up to the point of the scherme
closure will be protected and will be increased In Iine with Inflation, subject to a maximum of 5% per annum  From 2010 the basis of the
inflation assurmption has been amended, n Ine with market practice, from the Retall Prce Index to the Consumer Price Index

The mortality rates adopted are from the S1 year of birth and medium cohort tables with an underpin to future mproverments of 1 5% to
reflect the fact that medium cchort improvements will reduce over tme  The resultant assumptions arg, for example, male members
wha are currently retred are expected to draw their pensions for 26 3 years and non-retired members for 28 7 years, basad on a normal
retirement age of 60

The Group made a contnbution of £0 2m to the defined benefit section of the scheme in 2012 and expects contnbutions to remain at
similar levels in future years

The far values of assets in the defined benefit section of the scheme and the expected rates of retum, based on market
expectations, werg

2012 2011 2010

% £m % tm % £m

Equities 45 1.0 51 95 57 103
Bonds 42 97 48 79 55 76
Property 45 64 51 82 57 85
Cash and other assats 32 1.0 40 15 472 08
28.1 271 27 2

Actuanal value of labilties {27 0) (04 B) (247
Unrecognised surplus (11 23) 25

Surplus n the scheme - - ;
Related deferred tax liabity - - -

Far value of pension asset net of deferred tax - - -

The cumutative amount of actuanal gans and losses (before unrecegmised surplus of £1 1m) recorded in the Group Statement of
Comprehensive Income s a loss of £0 1m (2011 £0 2m)




133 St Modwen Properties PLC
Annua! Report and Accounts 2012

18. PENSIONS (CONTINUED)
Analysis of the amount charged to operating profit

212 2011 2010

fm m m

Current service cost and total operating charge {02 {02 02

Analysis of the amount credited to finance costs and income

2012 2014 2010

£m o n

Expected retum on pension scheime assets 13 15 15

Interest on pension scheme kabiliies (12) (13 {14
0.1 0z 01

The actual retum on pension scheme assets was a gain of £2 4m {2011 £1 1m) The expected retum on pension scheme assets
was calculated assuming cash and gilts will make retums in ne with the yigld on the 20 year git index and that equities and properties
waill return 2% above this Comporate bonds have been assumed to return in ine with the yigld on the boxx over 15 year corporate
bond index

Analysis of the amount recognised in the Group Statement of Comprehensive Income

12 2011 2010
£m om fm
Difference between expected and actual retum on assets 11 04 09
Expenence gans and losses ansing on far value of scheme liabiihes {0 5) (18 07
Effects of changes in the demographic and financial assumptions undertyng
the far value of the schome habiibies (18) 18 20
Change in unrecogrised surplus 14 0z 23
Total actuanal loss (0.1) 02 ©1)
Analysis of the movement in the present value of the scheme liabilities
2012 2011 2010 2000 2008
£m m £m £m £m
Begmnning of year 248 247 269 236 290
Maovement in year
Current service cost 02 02 o2 02 04
Ermployse contnbLiions - - - 01 a1
Interest cost 1.2 13 14 14 16
Actuanal gains and Iosses 23 - 13y 37 B39
Benefits paid (1.5) (14) 25) (14 306
Curtalment gan - - - 0" -
End of vear 270 248 247 269 286
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30™ November 2012

18 PENSIONS (CONTINUED)

Analysis of the movement in the fair value of the scheme assets

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
£m £m £m £m m
Beginning of year 271 272 271 249 350
Movement in year
Expected return on scheme assets 13 15 15 14 20
Contrbutions by employer 02 02 02 03 04
Employee contnbutions - - - 01 01
Actuanal gains and losses i0 04 09 18 90
Benefits pad (1.5) {14) 25 (14) {38)
End of year 281 271 72 271 249
Surplus In schemne at the year end 1.1 23 25 02 13
Unrecognised surplus (11) 23 25) 02 13
Net sumplus - - - - -
History of expenence gains and losses
2012 2011 210 2009 2008
tm £m tm m £m
Difference between expected and actual retum on
scheme assets
Amount 1 (03] 09 18 90
Percentage of scheme assets 39% (1 5%} 33% 6 6% (35 7%)
Expenence gains and losses on scheme habiities
Amount {0.5) (18) 07) 37 (38)
Parcentage of far value of scheme liabilties 19% 73% 28% (13 8%) 16 1%
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19 ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARY

On 31" May 2012, the Company acquired the power to govem the financial and operating policies of its joint venture entitres Sowcrest
Limited {Sowcrast), Chertsey Road Property Limited (Chertsey) and Statedale Limited together with its 100% subsidiary Holaw (462)
Limited {together Holaw) These Inked! transactons were facitated by entenng into a sale and purchase agreement to simultaneousty
acquwe the remaining 50% equity interest N each company for nil consideration

As requiredt by IFRS 3 (2008) Business Combinations, these deemed acquisitions of control have resulted in the joint veniure interests
beng rermeasured 1o their far values at the acquisiion date and the net goodwill ansing, which ts not deemed to be recoverable has
been written off to \he Income Staterment The acquisitions provide the Group wath full conitrol of Sowecrest and Holaw enabling it to

develop the second phase at Wembley Central as well as prowiding & with additional rental Income from the investment property held by
those entiies

farr values are reported as provisional for 12 months to allow the incorporation of subseguent amendments

The recognised amounts of identifiable assets acquired and llabilties assumed are set out in the table below

Sowcrost Chorisoy Haolaw Tetal
tm un £m tm
Net assets acqured
Investiment property 2386 - 80 318
Work in progress 72 - - 72
Trade and other recevables 02 - 04 06
Cash at bank - - 04 04
Trade and other payables (169 02 (11 (182
Bank borrowings (202 - (50) 252
Total identifiable net assets B 1) o2 27 (36)
Net goodwill 25 01 3 13
Total consideration (36 oB)) 14 2 3)
Satisfied by
Fair value of joint venture interest previously owned (3 6 o 14 23

The goodwill 1s nat considered 1o be recoverable and has been wntten off to the Income Statement

if the acquistions had been completed on the first day of the financial year, they would have increased group revenueg by £1m and the
Group's profit before tax by £0 2m

20 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

At 30" Novernber 2012 the Group had contracted capital expenditure of €11 Om (2011 £199m) In addibon the Group's share of the
contracted capital expendiure of its juint venture undertakings was £5 6m {2011 £0 1m) All capital commitments relate 1o nvestment
properties

21 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Ihe Group has a jont and several uniinited latility with VINCI PLC and the Ministry of Defence under guarantess n respect of the
financal performance of VSM Estates (Holdings) Limited (VSM) This is a guarantee in the ordinary course of business and would reguire
the guarantors to step nto VSM's place n the event of a default on Project MoDEL Completion of the project 1s not considered onerous
as the forecast revenues exceed the anticipated costs and it 1s not expected that thers would be any net outflow n this regard

The Group together with Salhia Real Estate K S C (Salhia) has provided a parent company guarantee n respect of the £135m bank
faciity provided to Key Property Investments Limited The guarantee provded by the Group 1s capped at 50% of the total commitment
uncler the agreement from time to time., Imiting the Group guarantee to £687 5m as at 30™ November 2012

The Group, togather with VINGI UK PLC has provided a joint and several parent company guarantee inrespect of the £50m bank facility
provided to VEM Estates Uxbndge Limited a subsidiary of VSM Estates Uxbndge (Group) Limited

Business Review Overnew
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Notes to the Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30" November 2012

21 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

The Group has taken advantage of the exemption from audit under Section 4794 of the Companies Act 2006 As a result, for the year
ended 30" November 2012, the following subsichanes are entitled to examption from audit

St Modwen Developments (Chorley) Limited Company Number 05727011
St Modwen Developments {Colneg) Limited Company Number 05726325
St Modwen Developments {Connah's Quay} Limited Company Number 05726352
St Modwen Developments (Daresbury) Limrted Company Number 06163550
St Modwen Developments (Hull) Limited Company Number 05593517
St Modwen Developments {Longbndge) Limited Company Number 02885028
St Modwen Developments {Long Marston) Limited Company Number 05294589
St Modwen Bevelopments (Queens Market) Limited Company Number 05289380
St Modwen Developments (Quinton) Limited Company Number 1479159
St Modwen Developments (St Helens) Limited Company Number 05726666
St Modwen Developments MWythanshawe) Limited Company Number 05584279
St Modwen Developments (Wythenshawe 2) Limited Company Number 05851760
St Modwen Invesiments Umited Company Nurnber 00528657
Shaw Park Develcpments Limted Company Number 04625000

22. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions between the Group and its non-wholly owned subsicianes, jont ventures and associates are all undertaken on an arms
length basis and are detaled as follows

Key Property Investments Limited (KP1)

Duning the year the Group provided management and construction services to KP! for which it received fees totaling £0 7m
{2011 £0 2m) The balance due to the Group at year end was £4 3m (2011 £0 3m) No wnterest is charged on this balance

VSM Estates Uxbndge (Group) Limited (VSM Uxbndge) |

During the year the Group set up VSM Uxbndge as a new jont venture with VINCI PLC to hold the former RAF Uxbrdge ste VSM \
entities holding the former RAF Uxbndge sites were transferred to this jont venture together with the related llabalities to settle the
deferred consideration due to the MoD

VSM Uxbndge 1s funded by loan notes and short terrn funding provided by the Group and VINCI PLC together wath bank debt
The balance due to the Group at the year end was £8 6m, of which £6m is loan notes on which interestis chargeable Interest
charged in the year ended 30" November 2012 was £0 7m

Sowcrest Limited (Sowcrest), Holaw (462) Limited (Holaw) and Chertsey Road Properties Limited (CRP)

On 31% May 2012, the Group acqurred the power to govem the financial and operating policies of these jont ventures, bnnging
Sowcrest, Holaw and CRP into the Group as subsidianas from this date

Barton Business Park Limited (Barton)

Dunng the year the Group repard £nil to Barton (2011 repaid £0 1m) The balance dus to Barton at the year end was £3 8m
{2011 £3 8m) No mierest is charged on this balance

Skypark Developments LLP (Skypark)

The balance due to the Group from Skypark at the year end was £0 5m (2011 £0 5m), of which £0 5m {2011 £0 5m) relates to loan
notes issued to the Group No interest 1S charged on this balance

Wrexham Power Limited (Wrexham Power)

Dunng the year the Group prowided funding to Wrexham Power of £0 2m (2011 £ni} The balance due to the Group at the year end
was £0 2m {2011 £n} No interest 1s charged on this balance

5t. Modwen Pension Scheme

The Group occupses offices owned by the pension scheme with a value of £0 4m (2011 £0 5m) with an annual rental payable of £0 1m
(2011 £0 1m) The balance due to the Group at year end was £0 1m (2011 £0 1m)
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22 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

Non-wholly owned subsidianes

The Company provides administrative and management senvices and provides a central purchase ledger system to subsichary
companies In addition, the Campany also operates a central treasury function which lends to and borrows from subsidiary undertakings
as appropnate Management fees and interest charged/{credited) dunng the vear and net balances due {to)/from subsidianes in which
the Company has an nterest of less than 90%% were as follows

Management fees Interest Balance

2012 2011 2012 o031 2012 2011

£m m fm £m £m $rm

Stoke-on-Trent Regeneration Limitect - - (0.1) onH 3.7 40
Stoke-on-Trent Regeneration (Investments) Limited - - - - 08 o4
Uttaxeter Estates Limited - - - - (04 03
Widnes Regeneration Limited - - - - 24 24
Trentham Leisure Limited - - 14 17 19.7 204
Norton & Proffitt Developments Limited - - - - ©4 2
VSM Estates (Holdings) Limited 0.2 03 0.8 - 7.9 (1135
02 03 21 i6 11 62

All amounts due to the Group are unsecured and will be settied in cash All amounts above are stated before prowisions for douktful
debts of £l (2011 £nil) Ne guarantees have been given or receved from related parties

Transactions in which directors have an interest

Branston Properties Limited (Branston)

In 2010 the Group entered Into an opticn to acquire the antire 1ssued share capital of Branston a company in which the family of Simon
Clarke has a financial interest, at market value The price paid for the option was £0 1m and exercige of this 1s contingent on certan
planning milestones beng achiaved

Property acquistion — Lickey Road, Longbndge

During 2012 the daughter of David Garman {Semor Independent Director) acquured a new-build residential unit at Lickey Road,
Longbridge from the Group The property was acquired on an arms length basis for £0 2m

Key management personnel

The drectors are considered to be the Group's key management parsonne! and therr remuneration 1s disclosed in the Directors'
FRemuneration Report

23. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Since the year end the Group has set up VSM (NCGM) Limited, a jont venture with VINCI UK PLC  This Company has signed a contract
with the Covent Garden Market Authority to be the development partner for the New Covent Garden Market site in Central London The
landimark muli-phased project will entall the rationalkisation and master planning of the antire 57 acre sie situated next 1o Vauxhalt Cross

Nine Eims This contract was not in place at the year end and remans conditional As such no adjustments have been made to reflact
this in the Financial Staterments
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Company Balance Sheet

as at 30" November 2012

2012 2011
Nates £m £rm
Fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets E G5 o7
Investrents held as fixed assets F 650 4 602 6
650 9 8033
Current assets
Debtors {including amounts falling due after more than one year of £221 Om (2011 £205 7m) G 4378 4100
Cash at bank and in hand 29 34
Current liabilibies
Creditors amounts faling due wathun one year H {293 0) {284 8)
Net current assets 147.7 1286
Total assets less current iabiliies 7986 7319
Creditors amounts faling due after more than one year H (271.1) (242 5)
Net assets 5275 489 4
Caprtal and reserves
Caled up share capital K 200 20
Share premium account L 102.8 1028
Captal reciermption reserve L c3 03
Revaluation reserve L 380.6 3292
Profit and loss account L 219 376
Share incentive reserve L 24 -
Own shares L {05 (@ 5)
Equrty shareholders’ funds 5275 4894

These Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 4" February 2013 and were signed on its behalf by Bill Cliver

and Michael D)

Bill Oliver Michael Cunn
Chief Executve  Group Finance Director
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Notes to the Company Accounts

for the year ended 30™ November 2012

(A) ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The accounts and notes have been prepared in accordance with apphcable UK GAAP on a going concern basis, as discussed in
the Business Review

The pnncipal accountng polcies are summansed below and have been applied consistently in the current and preceding year
Complhance with SSAP19 "Accountng for Investiment Properties’ requires departure from the Companies Act 2006 relating to
depreciaton and an explanation of the departure 1s given below

Accounting convention

The Financial Statements have been preparad under the histoncal cost convention except for the revaluation of certain properiies,
dervative financial nstruments and the defined benefit section of the Company's pension scheme

Revenue recognition

Revenue 1s recognised to the extent that the Company obtains the nght to consideration in exchange for its performance Revenue
15 measurect at the far value of the consideration recenved, excluding discounts and VAT

Rental income

Rental ncome ansing from nvestment properties s accounted for on a straight-ine basis over the lease lerm
Interest recevable

Interest recenvable 15 recognised on an accruals basis

Tangible fixed assets

Tangble fixad assets, other than investment properties, are stated at cost less accumutated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses Such cost ncludes costs directly attnbutable to making the asset capable of operating as ntended

Depreciation 1s provided on all plant, machinery and equipment at rates caloutated 10 write off the cost less estimated residual value,
based on pnces prevaling at the Balance Sheet date, of each asset evenly over its expected useful Ife as follows

Plant, machinery and equipment ~ over 2 to 5 years
Depreciation 1s not provided on investiment properties which are subject to annual revaluations
Long leasehold investment properties

In accordance with SSAP19, investment properties are revalued annually and the aggregate surplus or temporary defict 1s transferred
to the revaluation reserve Permanent dimmutions are recognised through the Profit and Loss Account No depreciation 1s provided in
respect of nvestment properties

The Companies Act 2006 requires all properties to be depraciated However, this requirement conflicts with the generally accepted
accounting principie set oul in SSAP19 The directors consider that because these properties are not held for consumption but for their
nwvestment potential to depreciate them would not gve a true and far view and that it & necessary to adopt SSAP19 In order to give

a true and far view If this departure from the Act had not been made, the profit for the financiat year would have been reduced by
depreciation However, the amount of depreciation cannot reasonably be quantified because depreciation 1s only cne of many factors
reflected in the annuat valuation and the amount which might otherwise have been shown cannot be separately identified or quantified

Investment in subsidiary, joint venture and associated companies

The Investments n subsidiary, jont venture and associated companies are mcluded i the Company's Balance Sheet at the Company's
share of net assel value The valuztion recognises the cost of acquistion and changes in the book values of the underying net assets
The surplus or deficit ansing on revaluation 1 reflected In the Company's resenves

Current taxation

Current tax assets and labiliies are measured at the amount expected 1o be recoverad from, or paid to, the taxation authores,
based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date

The tax currently payable 1s based on the taxable result for the year The taxable result differs from the rasult as reported in the Income
Staternent because It excludes items of Income or expense that are taxable or deductible n other years and 1t further excludes tems
that are never taxable or deductible

Business Review Overview
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Notes to the Company Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30" November 2012

(&) ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Deferred taxation

Deterred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have onginated but not reversed at the Balance Sheet date where
transactions or events have occurred at that date that will result n an obligation to pay less or to receive more tax, with the
following exceptions

« provsion is made for tax on gains anaing from the revaluation (and similar far value adjustments) of fixed assets and gains on disposal
of fixed assets that have been rolled over nto replacement assets only to the extent that at the Balance Sheet date, there 1s a binding
agreement to dispose of the assets concermed However, no provision is made where, on the basis of all avalable emdence at the
Balance Sheet date, 1t 1s mora Ikely than not that the taxable gan will be rolled over Into replacement assets and charged to tax only
where the replacement assets are sold, and

s deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that the directors consider that it 1s more ikely than not that there will be suitable
taxable profits from which the future reversal of the underying dming differences can be deducted

Deferred tax 1s measured on an undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are expected {0 apply in the penods In which timing differences
reverse based on tax rates and laws enacted or substantvely enacted at the Balance Sheet date

Interest
Interest paid 1s charged to the Profit and Loss Account on an accruals basis

Finance costs of debt are allocated over the term of the debt at a constant rate on the carrying amount

Share-based payments

Pnor to 1% December 2011, when employee share options were exercised, the employee had the choice whether to have the liability
settled by way of cash or the retention of shares  As it had been the Company's expenence to satisfy the maonty of ts share options In
cash, the Group accounted for its share-based payments as cash-settled The cost of cash-seftled transactions was rmeasured at farr
value using an appropnate opton pncing model and amortised through the Income Statement over the vesting penod  The liability was
remeasured at each Balance Sheet date Rewisions to the fair value of the accrued hability after the end of the vesting penod were
recorded in the Income Statement of the year in which they occurred

On 1% Decernber 2011, it was resolved that the settlement practice should be changed and that the Company would expect to satisly
tts share oplions using shares Acceordingly, the Group has amended its accounting policy to account for its share-based payments as
equity-settled Equity-settied share-based payments are measured at far value at the date of grant using an appropnate option pncing
model For those share options that had previously been accounted for as cash-settled, the far value at the date of transtion became
the far value at the date of grant for the equity-settled share-based options The far value at the date of grant 15 expensed on a straight-
Ine basis over the vesting penod based on the Group's estimate of shares that will eventually vest

Pensions

The Company operates a pension scherne with both defined benefit and defined contnbution sections The defined benefit section
i1s closed to new members and, from 1% September 2009, to future accrual

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit section 1s determined using the projected unit credit method, which attnbutes
entitlement to benefits to the current penod (to determine current service cost) and to the cument and pror penods (to determing the
present value of the defined benefit obligation) and 1s based on actuanal advice Past service costs are recogrised in the Profit and Loss
Account mmediately if the benefits have vested

The interest element of the defined benefit cost represents the change In present value of scheme cblgations The expected retum
on plan assets I1s based on an assessmeant made at the begirning of the year of long-term market retums on scheme assets, adjusted
for the effect on the far vatue of plan assets of contnbutions receved and benefits pard dunng the year The ddference between the
expected retum on plan assets and the mterest cost is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account as other finance income or expense

Actuanal gans and losses are recognised in full in the Statement of Total Recogrised Gains and Losses in the year in which they occur
The defined benefit pension asset or labilty in the Balance Sheet compnses the present valug of the defined benefit obligation tess any
past service cost not yet recogrused and less the far value of plan assets out of which the obligations are to be settled directly

Contnbutions to defined contnbution schemes are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account In the perod in which they become
payable

Denvative financial instruments and hedging

The Company uses denvatve financial Nstruments such as ntersst rate swaps to hedge its nsks assocated with interest rate
fluctuatens Such instruments ara Intally recogrised at far value on the date on which a contract 1s entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at far value The Company has detenmined that the denvatve financial instruments in use do not qualdy for hedge
accounting and, consequently, any gains or losses ansing from changes in the farr value of demvative financial Instruments are taken

to the Profit and Loss Account

Full detals of the Company's denvative financial instruments are given in Note 16 to the Group Financid Statements
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{A) ACCOUNTING PCLICIES (CONTINUED)

Own shares
St Modwen Properties PLC sharas held by the Company are classified in equity and are recogrised at cost
Interest beanng loans and borrowings

All loans and borowings are intially recognised at far value less directly attrbutable transaction costs After inital recognition loans and
borrowings are measured at amortised cost

Gans and losses anging on the repurchase, settlement or otherwise cancalation of labilities are recognised respecuvely In financa
ncome and expense

Operating leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the Profit and Loss Account on a straght-ing basis over the lease term
Cash Flow Statement

The Company has taken advantage of the exemption permitted by FRS1 not to present a Cash Flow Statement

(B) RESULT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The Company has taken acvantage of Section 408 of the Comparnies Act 2006 and has not inciuded ts own Profit and Loss Account
in these Financial Staterments The Company's loss for the year ended 307 Novernber 2012 was £0 Om (2011 £18 Om)

{C) OPERATING EXPENSES

i Audrt fees
2012 201
£'000 £ 000
Fees pad to Deloitte LLP n raspect of
Fees payable for the audit of the Company's annual accounts 137 132
Total audit fess 137 132
Audlt related assurance sarvices 50 51
Other assurance services 20 -
Tax comphance services 50 60
Tax advisory senvices 19 3
Total non-audtt fees 139 114
Total fees 276 246

(1) Employees
The average number of full-tirme employees (ncluding executive drrectors) employed by the Company dunng the year were as follows

2012 2041

Number Nurmber

Property 136 134
Laisure and other actvities 38 36
Admiristration 4 41
215 211

2012 201

£m &m

Wages and salanes 114 101
Social secunty costs 15 14
Pension costs 0.7 o7

13.6 122
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Notes to the Company Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30" Novermnber 2012

(D) DIVIDENDS

Dmdends paid dunng the year were a final dvidend for 2011 and an intenm dvidend for 2012 The proposed final dacend 1s subject

to approval at the Annual General Meeting and has not been nciuded as a lability in these Financial Staterments

2012 2011
p per share &m p por share €im
Paid
Final dasdend in respect of previcus year 2.20 44 200 40
Intenm dividend in respeact of curent year 1.21 24 110 22
Total 3.41 6.8 310 62
Proposed
Current year final dwdend 2.42 4.8 220 44
The Employee Benefit Trust wanes its entitlement to dvdends
(E). TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Long Plant,
leasehold machinery
investment and
properties equipment Total
&m £m £m
Cost or valuation
At 30" November 2011 and 30" November 2012 0.3 25 28
Depreciation
At 30™ November 2011 - 21 21
Charge for the year - 02 02
At 30" November 2012 - 23 23
Net book value
At 30" November 2011 03 04 07
At 30" November 2012 03 0.2 0.5

Investment properties were valued at 30" Novernber 2012 by Jones Lang LaSalle LLP, Chartered Surveyors, in accordance with the
Apprasal and Valuation Manual of the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors, on the basis of market value Jonss Lang LaSalle LLP

are professionally qualfied independent extemal valuers and have recent expenence In the relevant location and category of the
properties being valued

Long leasehold nvestment properties are currently let under operating leases for the purpose of generating rental Income
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(F) INVESTMENTS HELD AS FIXED ASSETS

Investment  Investment
in substdary in Joint
companies ventures Tota!
fm £m fm
Valuation
At 30" November 2011 547 6 550 6802 6
Additions 40 20 19
Disposals 5 5) - (B 5)
Revaluation of nvestments 189 325 514
At 30" November 2012 565.0 854 650.4
At 30™ Novernbier 2011 2838 265 3103
Cost at 30" November 2012 2783 265 3048
Subsidiary companies
At 30" November 2012 the principal subsichanes, all of which were held directly by the Company, were as follows
Proportion of ordinary Nature of
Country of incorporation shares heid principal business
Chaugcer Estates Umited! England & Wales 100% Property investment
Leisure Living Limited England & Wales 100% Letsure operator
Redman Heenan Properhes Limited England & Wales 100% Property investment
St Modwen Developrents Limited England & Wales 100% Property development
St Modwen Ventures Limited Engtand & Wales 100% Property Investment
St Modwen Properues Sar Luxernbourg 100% Property investment
Sowcrest Limied England & Wales 100% Property development
Hotaw (462) Limited England & Wales 100% Property investment
Stoke-On-Trent Rageneration Limited England & Wales 819% Property development
Uttoxeter Estates Limited England & Wales 81% Property development
Trentham Letsure Limited England & Wales 80% Leisure operator
Norton & Proffitt Developments Limisted England & Wales 75% Property developrment
VEM Estates (Holdings) Limited England & Wales 50% Property development
Joint ventures
At 30" November 2012 the princigal jont vantures were
Percertape Nature of
sharehokding business
Key Property Investments Limred 50% Property nvesiment and development
VEM Estates Uxbndge (Group) Lmited 50% Property invesiment and development
Barton Business Park Limsted 50% Property development
Skypark Davelopment Partnership LLP 50% Property development

Many of the joint ventures contan change of control provisions s 1§ common for such arangements

Financial Statements Corporate Govermance Business Review Overnew

Addihonal Inforrnation
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Notes to the Company Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30™ November 2012

(G) DEBTORS

2012 2011
£m £m
Amounts falling due after more than one year
Amounts faling due from subsidiaries 2150 2057
Amounts due from jont venture and associated companies 60 -
2210 2057
2012 2011
£m m
Amounts falling due within one year
Trade debtors 0.3 04
Amounts due from subsicianes 1965 1714
Amounts due from jomt venture and associated companies 6.8 120
Cther debtors 12 14
Prepayments and accrued income 3.8 31
Corporation tax 29 101
Deferred tax asset (see Note J) 53 59
2168 204 3
{H). CREDITORS
2012 2011
£m £m
Amounts faling due within one year:
Bank overdrafts 5.4 -
Trade creditors 12 14
Amounts due to subsidianes 2521 24863
Amounts due to joint venture and associated comparies 39 45
Other tax and socal secunty 08 04
Cther craditors 08 13
Accruals and deferred income 10.3 108
Dernvatve financial nstruments 18.5 201
2930 2848
2012 2041
£Em £€m
Amounts falling due after more than one year:
Bank loans 191.1 2414
Other loans 800 -
Accruals and deferred Income - 114
2711 2425

All bank borrowings are secured by a fixed charge over the property assets of the Company and its subsiianes
Other loans compnse an unsecured B 25% fixed rate retai bond maturing in Novermber 2019
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() BORROWINGS

The matunty profie of the bank borrowings all of which are wholly repayable wathin five years, 15 as follows

2012 2041
£m &n
_ess than one year 54 —
One 1o two years 100.0 -
Two to five years 91,1 241 4
More than five vears 800 -
Total 2765 241 4
(J) DEFERRED TAXATION
The amounts of deferved taxation prowded and unprovided n the accounts are
Provided Unprovided
2012 2011 2012 2011
£m £m £&m £m
Other timing differences (5.3) 59) - 08
53) 59 - 08
Reconciliation of movernent on deferred tax asset included in debtors
£m
Balance as at 30" Novermnber 2011 (59
Profit and Loss Account 08
Balance as at 30" November 2012 {5.3)
Reconcihation of deferred tax irability included in pension scheme asset
£m
Balance as at 30" November 2011 -
Profit and Loss Account -
Statement of Total Recognised Gamns and Losses -
Balance as at 30" November 2012 =
(K). SHARE CAPITAL
Ordinary
10p shares
Number £m
Allotted and fully paid.
Equuty share capital
Al start and end of year 200,360,931 200

See Nota 3d of the Group Financial Statements for detals of outstancing options to acquire rainary shares
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Notes to the Company Accounts (continued)

for the year ended 30" November 2012

() RESERVES

Share Capital Profit Share

premium redemption Ravaluation &loss  Incentive Oown

account reserve reserve account reserve shares

£m £m £m £m £m

At 30" Novermnber 2011 1028 03 3202 376 - ©5)
Surplus on revaluation of nvestments - - 514 - - -
Retained loss for the year (Note B) - - - @0 - -
Transfer share-based payments prowision to share incentve reserve - - - - 21 -
Share-based payment charge - - - - 03 -
Dmdends paid (Note D) - - - &8) - -
Actuanal loss on pension scheme (Note M) - - - c1 - -
Moverment on deferred tax relating to pension asset (Note J) - - - -~ - -
At 30" November 2012 1028 03 3806 219 24 (0 5)

Own shares represents the cost of 215,754 (2011 215,754) shares held by the Employee Benefit Trust The open market value of the
shares held at 30" Novermber 2012 was £469,912 (2011 £225,463) In addtion the Employee Benefit Trust has £0 1m (2010 £0 1m)
of cash and £3 5m {2011 £6 4m) due from the Company that can only be used for the benefit of employess

(M). PENSIONS

The Company's pension schemes are the prncipal pension schemes of the Group and details are sat out n Note 18 of the Group
Financial Statements The diectors are satisfied that this note, which contans the required 1AS 19 "Employee Benefits" disciosures
for the Group, also covers the reguirements of FRS17 "Retrement Benefits" for the Company

(N) OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS
Operating lease commitments where the Company is the lessee
Annual commitments under non-cancefable operating leases are as follows

2012 2011
Land and Land and
buildings Other buildings Cther
£m €m £m £m
Operating leases which expire
In one vear or less - 01 - -
Between one and five years 0.1 04 - Qg
In more than five years 0.5 02 05 -
0.6 07 05 06

{O) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company has a jont and several unimited iability with VINCI PLC and the Ministry of Defence under guarantees in respect of the
financial performance of YSM Estates (Holdings) Limted (VSM) This 1s a guarantee n the ordinary course of business and would require
the guarantors to step Intc VSM's place n the event of a default on Project MoDEL Complstion of the project 1s not considered onerous
as the forecast revenues exceed the anticpated costs and 1t 15 not expected that there would be any net outfiow in this regard

As disclosed in Note 21 o the Group Financial Statements the Company has taken advantage of the exemption avallable under Sechon
479A of the Companies Act 2012 n respect of the requirement for audit of certan 100% subsidianes Further, the Company guarantees
the performance of its subsidianes i the course of therr usual commercial actvities

The Group, together with Salhia Real Estate K § C (Salhia) has provided a parent company guarantee in respect of the £135m bank
faciity provided to Key Property Investments Limited The guarantee provided by the Group 1s capped at 50 per cent of the total
commitment under the agreement frorm time, imibing the Group guarantee to £67 5m as at 30" November 2012

The Group, together with VINC! UK PLC has provided a jant and several parent company guarantee in respect of the £50m bank facility
provided to VSM Estates Uxbndge Limited, a subsidiary of VSM Estates Uxbndge (Group) Lmited

(P) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Details of related party transactians are provided In Mote 22 to the Group Financial Staternents
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Independent Company Auditor’s Report

to the members of St Modwen Properties PLC in respect of the parent company Financial Statements

We have audited the parent company Financial Statements of St Modwen Propertes PLC for the year ended 30" Novernber 2012
which compnse the Company Balance Sheet and the refated Notes A to P The finangial reporting framework that has besn applied
N therr preparation 15 applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Fractice)

This report 1s made solely to the Company's members, as a body, In accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006
Our audit work has been underiaken so that we might state to the Company s members those matters we are required to state to
thern m an auditor s report and for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted by law we do not accept or assume responsibility
1o anyone other than the Company and the Compary’s members as a body, for our audit work, for thisreport or for the opinions

we have formed

Respective respansibiiihes of directors and audrtor

As explaned more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Staternent, the: diactors are responsitie for the preparation of the parent
company Financal Statements and for being satisfied that they give a trug and far view  Qur responsibily 1S to audit and express
an opinion on the parent company Financial Statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing
(UK and Irefend) Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audnt of the Financial Statements

An audit nvolves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Finanaal Statements sufficient to give reasonable
assurance that the Financal Staterments are free from matenal misstaterent, whether caused by fraud or error This Inciudes an
assessment of whether the accounting policies are appropnate to the parent company s circumstances and have Deen consistently
appled and adequately disclosed the reasonableness of significant accountng estimates made by the drectors, and the overall
presentaton of the Financial Statements In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial Information in the Annual Report to
identrfy matenal nconsistencies with the audited Financied Staternents If wa become aware of any apparent matenal misstatements
or Inconsistencies we consider the mplications for our report

Opinion on Financial Statements

In our opinion the parent company Financial Staterments

* gve a true and far view of the state of the Company s affars as at 30" Novermber 2012,

» have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, and
+ have been prepared n accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006

Opimon on other matters prescnbed by the Companies Act 2006

In our gpinion
+ the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited has been propery prepared in accordance with the Companias Act
2006 and

¢ the information given in the Directors’ Report for the financal year for which the Fnancial Statements are prepared 1s consistent with
tha parent company Financial Statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing to repart in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires Ls to report to you f,

N OUr GpEnion

= adequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or retums adequate for our audit have not been recened
from branches not visted by us, or

= the parent company Finarkial Statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited ars not in agreement
with the accounting records and returns or

e certan disclosures of directors remuneration specified by law are not made or

* we have not receved all the ivforration and explanatons we require for our audit

Other matter

We have reporied separately on the Group Financial Statements of St Modwen Properties PLC for the vear ended
30" November 2012

Jonathan Dodworth (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Delotie LLP

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor
Brmingham United Kingdom 4™ February 2013

Financial Statements Corporate Governance Business Review Overview

Additional Information



148 St Modwen Properties PLC
Annual Repart and Accounts 2012

Five Year Record

2008 2009 M0 201 am2
£m £m fm £m &n
Rental ncome” 332 335 337 355 362
Property profits/(losses)” ' 209 76 219 238 29.0
Revaluation gans/{losses)” (75 9) (122 3) 230 339 28.0
Profit/loss) before all tax*™ {80 1) {1202 382 57 528
Earnings/{loss) per share {pence) @73t 597 186 217 213
Dmidends paid per share (pence) 390 - 100 310 3.4
Drndend cover (tmes) 110 - 186 70 6.2
Net assets per share (pence)™” 251 4 2001 2186 2376 256.4
Increase/{decrease) on pnor year (12%%) (20%) 9% 9% 8%
Net assets employed
Investment properties 8143 7629 8280 8487 7704
Investments 642 413 43 4 503 75.2
Inventones 2281 1927 1716 191 1 175.2
Other net fabilities (282 9) 277 1) (297 3) (267 0 (141 1)
Net borowings ¢215) (318 8) 314 9) (347 1) (366.0)
Minority interests (9 5) &7 ©6) (11 6) {11.1)
Equrty attributable to owners of the Company 3927 392 3 4272 464 4 502 6
Financed by
Share capttal 12 1 200 200 200 20.0
Reserves 3807 3727 4078 444 9 4831
Own shares {0 1) 04 086 {05 {05
3927 3923 4272 464 4 502.6

Including share of joint venturos

Inclucing pre tax profit of jont venturas
2008 rastated for comparability purposes on tha assumption that tha 2009 Firm Placng and Placing and Open Offer had ocoured on 1% December 2007
1 Stated before net realisable value provisions

Tt Inciuding net reakisable value provisions

The figures above are all presented under IFRSs
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Glossary of Terms

Annualised net rents — gross rents as at a reporting date plus, where rent reviews are outstanding, any ncreases 1o estmated rental
valuie (as determined by the Group's external valuers), less any ground rents payable under head leases

Active management — the component of property revaluations delwvered as & direct result of management actions and intiatves ¢ g
ebtaining planning consent, achieving remeachation miestones and improving lease terms

BREEAM - Bulding Research Establishment Enviranmental Assessment Method 1s an industry-wide system of standards io assess
sustamnabie developments and measure the environmental impact of buildings

Building Regulations — the procedural regulations that set out what kind of work needs Building Regulations approval and how that

approval should be obtaned, together with the technical requirements that set the standards that should be achieved by the bulding
work

Compulsory purchase order (CPO) — the compulsory acquistion of land by a planning authonty undertaken in the public nterest
and with pre-defined imescales and compensation arrangements

CSR — Corporate Social Responsibiity

EPRA — the Curcpean Public Real Estate Assoaiation, a body that has put forward recommendations for best practice for financial
reporting by real estate companies

EPRA net asset value (EPRA NAV) — the balance sheet net assets, excluding far value adjustments for debt and related denvatives
together with deferred taxation on revaluations and capital allowances

EPRA net asset value per share — EPRA net asset value divicded by the diluted number of shares at the period end

Estimated net rental income — the passing cash rent less ground rent at the balance sheet date, estmated non-recoverable
owngaings and vaid costs including service charges insurance costs and void rates

Estimated rental value (ERV) — the Group s external valuers opinion as to the open market rent which, on tha date of valuation
could reasonably be expected to be obtaned on a new letting or rent review of the property

Equivalent yield — a weghted average of the imbal yield and reversionary yield and represents the retum a praperty will produce
based on the uming of the incame recened

Gearing — ihe leval of the Group's bank borrawing {excludng finance leases) expressed as a percentage of net assats
Gross Development Value (GDV) — the sale value of property affer construgtion

IFRIC - International Financial Reporting Interpretations Cormmiitee

IFRSs — International Financial Reporting Standards

Inttial yield — the annualised net rent expressed as a percentage of the valuation

IPD — Investment Property Databank Ltd , a company that produces an independent benchmark of property returns

Land bank — the bank of property compnsing all of the land under the Group's control, whether wholly owned or through jomt
ventures or development agreements

LIBOR — the Londlon Interbank Offered Rate 1s the average nterest rate that leading banks in London charge when lending to ather
banks

Loan-to-value ratio (LTV) — the ratio of Group net debt to the Group property portiolio {excluding jont ventures and associates)

Market value — an opnion of the bast pnce at which the sade of an interest In the property would complete unconciionally for cash
consideration on the date of valuation (as determined by the Group's externat valuers) In accordance with usual practice, the Group’s

external valuers repor! valuations net, atter the deduction of the prospective purchaser s costs, Including stamp duty, agent and legal
fees

NED — non-executive director

Net asset value (NAV) per share — equity attnbutable to owners of the Parent dvided by the number of orcinary shares in 1ssue at
the penod end

Net debt — total borrowings less cash and cash equivalents
Net rental Income — the rental ncorre recevable in the pencd after payment of ground rents and net property outgongs

Net initial yield — a calculation by the Group's external valuers as the yield that would be receved by a purchaser based on the
estimated nei rental income expressed as a percentage of the acqusition cost beng the market value plus assumed actual
purchasers’ costs at the reporting date The calculation 1s in kng with EPRA guidance

Qvarview

Business Review

Financial Statements. Corporate Govemance
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Glossary of Terms (continued)

Occupancy rates — the ERV atinbuwitable to vacant units as a proportion of total ERV (including the Group's share of joint ventures
and assocrates)

Operating income — the total of net rental incoime, other ncome and property profits

Operating costs/business running costs — administrative expenses plus net finance costs (excluding the rmark-to-market of
denvative financial nstruments and other non-cash itemss) for the Group (including its share of joint ventures and associates})

Persimmon Joint venture — a contractual arrangement with Parsimmon to develop residential units on agreed sites within the
St Modwen land bank

Pre-sold projects — those projects where we are constructing buldings that have been spetified by, and designed for, or adapted
by. a specific clent under a specific construction contract On such projects, profit 1s recogrised using the stage completion mathod

Project MoDEL — a project run for the Ministry of Defence (MolJ} tiy the miristry’s Defence Infrastructure Organisaton and VSM
Estates, a joint verture established betwesn VINCI PLC and St Modwen Properties The project involves the consolidation andt sale of
surplus Ministry of Defence properties around Greater London and the redevelopment of RAF Northolt

Property portfolio — the property components of nvestrment properties and inventones of the Group (ncluding its share of jont
ventures and associates)

Property profits — development profit (hefore the deduction of net realisable value provisions) plus gans on disposals of Investments/
nvestmant properhies for the Group including its share of joint ventures and associates

Rental lease length — the weighted average lease tenm to the first tenant break
Rent roll — the gross rent plus rent reviews that have bean agreed as at the reporting date
RICS — Roval Insttution of Chartered Surveyors

Section 106 agreements — legally binding agreements reached with local planning authorties under $106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 They address the mpact of proposed developments on the local cormmunity and cfien nvolve a financial
contrbution by the developar

See-through gearing — the ratio of see-through ret debt to net assets

See-through loan-te-value ratio — the ratio of see-through net debt to the property portiolo

See-through net debt — net debt of the Group together with its share of the net debt of joint ventures and associaies
SIC — Standards and Interpretations Commitiee

Trading profit — operating ncome less operating costs

TSR — total shareholder return reprasents the growth n value of a shareholding over a spacified penad, assuming that dvidends are
reinvested to purchase additional urits of stock

Voids — the ERV of vacant properties sxpressed as a percentage of the otal ERV of the portfolio, excluding development properties

Weighted average debt maturty - each tranche of Group debt s multpled by the remaining penod to s matunty and the result 1s
dvicled by total Group debt in 1ssue at the pened end

Weighted average interest rate — the Group loan nterest and dervative costs per annum at the penod end, dmaded by total Group
debt in issue at the penod end
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice 15 hereby given that the 72 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of St Mocwen Properies PLC (the Company) will be held at the
Marketing Sutte, Innovation Centre, 1 Devon Way, Longbndge Technology Park, Birmingham B31 2TS on Wadnesday 27" March 2013
at 12 00 noon to consider and, 1f thought i, to pass the followang resolutions Resolutions 1 to 14 inclusive will be proposed as ordinary
resolubions and resolutions 15, 16 and 17 will be proposed as special resolutions

ORDINARY BUSINESS
i That the report of the directors and the accounts for the year ended 30 November 2012 be recenved
2  That the Directors’ Remuneration Report for the year ended 30™ November 2012 be approved

3 Thatafing dvdend of 2 42p per ordinary share for the year ended 30™ Novernber 2012 ba declared and payable to shareholders
on the register of members at the close of business on 4" Apnl 2013

That Kay Chaldecott be elected as a director
That Steve Burke be re-elected as a director

o O

That Simon Clarke be re-elected as a director

~i

That Michaet Dunn be re-glected as a diector
8  That Lesley James be re-elected as a drector
9 That Bill Oliver be re-elected as a director

10 That John Salmon be re-elected as a director
11 That Bill Shannon be re-elected as a dwector

12  That Deloitte LLP be reapponted as auditor of the Company to hold office until the conclusion of the next general meeting at
which accounts are laid before the Company

13 That the drectars be authonsed! to determine the remuneration of the Cornpany s auditor

SPECIAL BUSINESS

14 That, m substtution for all existing authonties and without prejudice o previous allotments or offers or agreement to allot macdle
pursuant 1o such authontes, the directors be generally and uncondihionally authonsed n accordance with section 551 of the
Companies Act 20086 to exercise all the powers of the Company to

{a} allot shares in the Company or grant nghts to subscnbe for or to convert any securty into shares in the Company up 1o an
aggregate nominal amount of 6,678,688 (the Section 551 amount}, and

() allot equity secunties (within the meaning of section 560 of the Companies Act 2006) up to a further aggregate nominal amount of
£6,678 698 In connection with an offer by way of a nghts 1ssue to

{} ordinary shareholders in proporticn (as nearly as may be practicable) 1o ther exising hoidings and

i} holders of other equity secunties as required by the nights of those secunties or subject fo such nghts as the direciors
otherwise consider necessary,

subject to such exclusions or other arrangements as the directors may deem necessary or expedent to deal with treasury shares,
fractional entitlements or legal or practical problems undar the laws of, or the requirements of any requlatory body or any stock
exchange In any country or temtory

such authonties to expire at the condlusion of the AGM of the Company to be held after the date of the passing of this resolution or 26
Jung 2014, whichever 15 the earier, but in each case, so that the Company may make offers and enter Nto agreements bafore the
expiry of such authonty which would or might require shares to be aliotted or nghts 1o subscnbe for or to convert any securty nto
shares to be granted after such expiry and the directors may allot shares or grant such nghts under any such offer or agreement as if
the authonty had not expired

Special resolution

15 That, n substitution for all existng powers and subject to the passing of resolution 14, the dhrectors be generally empowered
pursuant to section 570 of the Companies Act 2006 to allot equity secunties fwthin the mearung of section 560 of the Companies
Act 20086) for cash pursuant to the authonty granted by resolution 14 anc/or where the allotment consututes an allotment of equity
secunties by virtue of section 580(3) of the Comparnies Act 2006, in each cass free of the restnction in section 561 of the
Comparves Act 2006 such power to be Iimited to

@ the allotment of equity secunties pursuiant to the authonty granted by paragraph (a) of resolution 14 and/or an allotment which
constitutes an allotment of equity securnties by virtue of section 560(3) of the Comparnies Act 2006 (in each case othervase than in
the circumstances set out in paragraph (b) of this resolution) up to a nominal amount of £1,001,805 {the Section 561 amount), and

Caorporate Governance Business Review Overview
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (continued)

)

the aflotment of equity secunties in connection with an offer of equity securties (but in the case of an allotment pursuant to the
authonty granted by paragraph (b) of resolution 14, such power shall be Imited to the allotment of equity secunties in connection
with an offer by way of a nghts issue onty)

) toordinary sharsholders in proportion (as nearly as may be practicable) to ther exsting holdings, and

{it to holders of other equity securites as required by the nghts of those secunties or subject to such nghts as the directors
otherwise consiier necessary

subjact 1o such exclugions or other arangements as the directors may deem necessary or expedent to deal with treasury sharas,
fractional entitlements or legal or practical problams under the laws of ar the requirements of any regulatory body or any stock
exchange n, any country or terntory,

such power 10 expire at the conclusion of the AGM of the Company to be held after the date of the passing of this resolution or 26"
June 2014, whichever 1s the earher, but so that the Company may make offers and enter into agreements before the power expires
which wallld or might require equity secunties (o be allotted after such power expires and the directars may allot equity secunties under
any such offer or agreement as ff the power had not expired

Special resolution

16

(@
()
()

That the Company be generally and unconditionally authonsed for the purposes of section 701 of the Companies Act 2006 to
make market purchases (as defined N sechion 693 of the 2006 Act) of ordinary shares of 10p each in s capital (Ordinary Sharcs)
on such terms and in such manner as the directors may from hime to time determine provided that

the maximum aggregate number of Ordinary Shares hereby authonsed 1o be purchased 1s 20,036 093
the minimum price which may be pad for an Ordinary Share 1s 10p (exclusve of expenses),
the maximum prce which may be paid for an Orcinary Share 1s the highest of {in each case exclusve of expenses)

f an amount equal to 105% of the average market value of an Ordinary Share for the five business days immediately preceding
the day on which the QOrdinary Share 1s contracted to be purchased, and

i) the higher of the pnce of the last ndependent trade and the highest curent independent bid for any number of Ordinary
Shares on the London Stock Exchange, and

this authonty shall, unless previously renewed, expire at the conclusion of the AGM of the Company to ba held after the date of the
passing of this resolution ar 26 June 2014, whichever 1s the earlier, except n relation to the purchase of any Ordinary Shares the
contract for which was concluded before the date of expiry of the authonty and which wotdd or might be contemplated wholty or
partly after that date

Special resolution

17

That a general meeting other than an AGM may be calied on not less than 14 clear days' notice

By order of the Board

Tanya Stote
Company Secretary
217 February 2013

St Modwen Properties PLC
Registered Number 349201

Registered Office

Sr Stanley Clarke House
7 Ridgeway

Quinion Busmess Park
Birmungham

B32 1AF
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EXPLANATORY NOTES TO PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS

Resolution 1 - Report and accounts

Resolution 1 1s an ordinary resclution to receve the accounts and the report of the directors for the year ended 30™ November 2012
Copies will be avalable at the AGM

Resolution 2 - Directors’' Remuneration Report

Resclution 2 1s an ordinary resclution to approve the Directors Remuneration Report for the year ended 30™ November 2012 Section
39 of the Companies Act 2008 requires that quoted cormpanies put before shareholders in general meeting a resolution 1O approve
the Directors” Remuneration Report As the vote Is adwisory, it does not affect the actual remuneration pad to any ndmdual director
The report, which summanses the Company’s policy on directors remuneration, 1s set out on pages 81 to 94

Resolution 3 - Declaration of final dwidend

Resolution 3 15 an ordinary reschution by which shareholders are asked to declare a nnal dvidend The directors recommend a final
dnadend of 2 42p per ordinary share in respect of the year ended 30" November 2012 If approved, this will be paid on 4® Apni 2013 to
sharsholders on the register at the close of business on 8" March 2013

Resolutions 4 to 11 - Election and re-election of directors
Resolutions 4 to 11 are ordinary resolutions which deal with the election and re-election of the directors

Followng her appontment to the Board on 22 October 2012 and In accordance with the Company s Articles of Association,
Kay Chaldecatt will retre and offer herself for election at the 2013 AGM Kathenne innes Ker and David Garman will retire from
the Board &t the end of the AGM Al other directors will retire and offer themsehves for re-election In accordance with the UK
Corporate Governance Codie

Biographical details of all directors are set out on pages 64 and 65

The performance of the Board as a whole, as well as the contnbution made by ndwdual directors, has been reviewed during the
course of the year After considenng this evaluation the Chairman has confirmed that the performance of every executve anet non-
executve directar confinues to be effecuve, that they continue fo demonstrate commitiment to therr respective roles and that their
respectve skills complement one ancther 1o enhance the overall operation of the Board

Resolutions 12 and 13 - Audrtor appointment and remuneration

At last year's AGM shareholders reappointed Delotte LLP as auditor of the Company to hold office until the conclusion of the 2013
AGM Deloitte have indicated that they are willing to continue as the Company’s auditors and the Aucht Committes has reviewed the
effectiveness of the audtt process and recommands therr reappointmen: Tharefore resolutions 12 and 13 are orchary resolutions to
reappoint Defortte LLP as auditor until the conclusion of the next general meeting at which accounts are lad before the Company and
to authorse the directors to determine tharr remuneraiton

Resolution 14 - Authority to allot shares
The authonty conferred on the directors at last vear s AGM to allot shares in the Company expires at the conclusion of the 2013 AGM
Resclution 1415 an ordinary resolution to renew this authorty

The Association of Bnish Insurers (AB) gusdelines on directors' authonty to allot shares state that ABI membars will permit, and ireat as
routine, resollmons seeking authonty to allot new shares representing up to one-third of a company's 1ssued share capital In acicition
they will treat as routine a request for authonty 1o allot shares representing an addional one-third of a company's issued share capital
prowded that #t 1s only used to allot shares pursuant to a fully pre-emptwve nghts 1ssue

Paragraph {a) of resolution 14 wil, f passed, authonse the directors to gliot shares up to a maxmum aggregate norminat amount of
£6.678 698 which represents one-third of the Company's ssued ordinary share capital as at 117 February 2013 (being the latest
practicable date prior to the publication of the notce of AGM) Paragraph (b) of resolution 14 proposes that, n accordance with AB!
guidance an addiional authonty be conferred on the directors to allot shares in connection with a nghts 1ssue up to a further maxmum
aggregate nominal amount of £6,678.698

The authorties scught in paragraphs () and (b) of resolution 14 are in substitution for all exsting authorties granted n the Company's
Articles of Association or otherwise, and are withaut prejudice to previous allotments or agreements or offers 1o allot made under such
exshng authonties The authonties wall each expire at the earlier of the conglusion of the next AGM of the Company and 26 June 2014

The directors have no present Intention of sxercising these authomtes other than to fulfil the Compary's obligations under its share
Incentive schemes approved previously by shareholders, but beleve that it 15 in the best interests of the Company to have the
authonties available to respond to market developments and fo enable allotments (o take place without the need for a general meeting
should they deterrmine that it 1s appropnate to do so

Overviaw
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (continued)

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO PROPOSED RESOLUTIONS (CONTINUED)

Resolution 15 - Disapplication of pre-emption nghts
If the: daectors wish to allot new shares and other equity secuntias company law requires that these shares are offared first to shareholders
In proportion to therr exising holdings

Rasolstion 15 15 a special resolution which seeks to rengw the authonty conferred on the directors at last year's AGM to issue equity
secuntizs of the Company for cash without applicabion of the pre-emption nghts as provided by section 561 of the Companies
Act 2006

Paragraph (&) of resclution 15 will, f passed, authonse the directors to allot new shares pursuant to the authonty given In paragraph

{8) of resolution 14 for cash (i) In connaction with a pre-emptive offer or nghts issue or (i) othenwvise up to a maximum aggregate nominal
value of £1,001,805, equivalent to 5% of the Company s ssued ordinary share capnal as at 11" February 2013 (beng the latest
practicable date pnor 1o the publication of the notice of AGM) in each case without the shares first baing offered 1o existing shareholders
I proportion to ther existing holdings

In hght of the ABI guidance described in the explanation of resolution 14 above paragraph {b) of resolution 15 will, If passed, authonse
the directors 10 alfot nesv shares pursuant to the authonty given by paragraph () of resolution 14 for cash in connection with a nghts
Issue without the shares first being offered to exsting shareholders in proportion to ther existing holdings

The authonties sought in paragraphs (a) and (b) of resofution 15 are in substitution for all exising authorties granted in the Company's
Articles of Association or otherwise, and are wathout prejudice to previcus allotments or agreements or offers to allot made under such
existing authonties The authonties will each expire at the earlier of the concluston of the next AGM of the Company and 26" June 2014

In accordance with the Pre-Emption Group's Statement of Principles dated July 2008, the directors confirm ther intention not to ssue
more than 7 5% of the Company’s 1ssued ordinary share capital for cash other than to exsting shareholders in any roling three-year
penod without pnor consultation with shareholders

Resolution 16 ~ Authority to purchase shares

Resolution 15 15 a special resolution to renew the authonty granted to the directors at last year's AGM to make market purchases

of ts own ordinary shares through the market as penmitted by the Companies Act 2008 and wathin instiutional shareholder gudeines
No shares were purchased dunng the year and the Company does not currently hold arty shares in treasury

if passed, the resolution gives authonty for the Cornpany to purchase up to 20,036 093 of Its ordinary shares which represents 10%
of the Cormnpany s issued ordinary share capital as at 11™ February 2013 (beng the latest prachicable date prior 1o the publication of the
notice of AGM) The resclution specifiss the nunimum and maximum prices which may be pad for any ordinary shares purchased
under this authonty The authonty will expire at the earlier of the conclusion of the next AGM of the Company and 26™ June 2014

The directors have no present intention for the Cormpany to exercise the authonty granted by this resolution to purchase ts own shares
They would do so only after taking account of the overall financial position of the Company and in circumstances where to do so would
be regarded by the Board as being h the best nterests of shareholders generally and result n an increase n earnings per ordinary
share The Company may either cancel any shares it purchases under this authonty or transier thern nto treasury (and subsequenthy
sell or transfer thern out of treasury or cancel them)

As at 11" February 2013 (being the latest practicable date prior to the publication of the notice of AGM), the Company had options
outstanding over 10,600,424 ordinary shares, representing 5 29% of the iIssued share capital on that date If the Company was to
purchase the meaxrmum number of shares permitted pursuant to this resolution the options outstanding at 11% February 2013 would
represent 6 61% of the 1ssued share capital

Resolution 17 - Notice period of general meetings
Resolution 17 15 a special resclution to renew an authonty granted at last year's AGM to allow the Company to hold general mestings
{other than AGMs) on not less than 14 clear days' notice

Changes made to the Companies Act 2006 by The Companies (Shareholders’ Rights) Regulations 2009 ncreased the notice penod
required for general meetings of the Company to 21 clear days unless shareholders approve a shorter notice penod, which cannot be
less than 14 clear days This approval will be efiective until the Company's nest AGM when It s Intended that a smilar resolution will be
proposed

The shorter notice penod would not be used as a matter of routine for such meetings, but only where the flexibiity 1s mented by the
business of the meeting and 1s thought to be to the advantage of sharehokiers as a whole AGMs will continue o be held on at least
21 clear days' notice
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SHAREHOLDER NOTES

1. Entilement to attend and vote

To be entitled to attend and vote at the AGM {and for the purpose of determining the number of votes they may cast) shareholders
must be entered on the Company’s register of members at 6 00pm on Monday 25" March 2013 (or in the event of any adjournment
at 6 00pm on the date which 1s two days before the date of the adiourned meeting) Changes 10 the register of members after the
relevant deadine shall be disregarded in detemmining the nghts of any person to attend and vote at the meeting i respect of the
number of shares registered in ther name at that tme

2 Appointment of proxies - general

A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened by the notice of AGM 1s entitled to appoint a proxy ¢ exercise all or
any of his or her nghts to attend and to spsak and vole on his or her behalf at the meeting A shareholder may appont more than one
proxy in relation 1o the meeting provided that each proxy 1s apponted to exercise the nghts attached 1o a different share or shares held
by that shareholder A proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company but must attend the meeting in person

For the appomtrment to be effective, a proxy form (or slectromic appointment of proxy, sea Note 4) must be receved by the Company s
regystrar not less than 48 hours before the tme of the meeting, 1 & not later than 12 00 noon on Monday 25" March 2013 The
appontment of a proxy will not prevent a shareholder from subsequently attending the meeting and voung in person if he or she s
entitled to do so and 0 wishas

3 Appointment of proxies — proxy form

A proxy form which may be used to make such appointment and give proxy instructions has been sent to shareholders [f you do not
have a proxy fonm and beleve that you shoudd have one, or f you require additional forms to appoint more than ong proxy, please
contact the Company's registrars, Equiniti, on 087 1 384 2198 (zalls to this number are charged at 8p per minute from a BT landine
Call charges may vary if using other telephone providers Qverseas callers should dial +44 121 415 7047 Lines are open from 8 30am
o & 3Cpm Monday to Frcday) Alternatively photocopy the proxy form which has baen sent to you Al forms must be signed and
should be retumed together in the same envelope

The notes to the proxy form explain how to direct your proxy to vote on each resolution or withhold ther vote Pleasa note that the vote
withheld option on the praxy form s provided to enable you to abstan on any particular resolution ¢ 15 not a vote in law and will not be
counrted in the calculation of votes for or against the resolution i you sign the proxy form and returm it without any specific dirsctions

yolr proxy will vote or abstain from voting at his or her discretion If vou wish to appont a proxy other than the Chairman of the meeting,

please nsert the nams of your chosen proxy holder n the space provided on the proxy form [f the proxy 1s being appointed in relation
10 less than your full voting enttlement  please enter n the box next to the proxy holder's name the number of shares i relation to
which they are authonsed to act as your proxy If left blank your proxy will be deamed to be authonsed in respect of yaur full voting
entitlernent (or if the proxy form has been 1ssued n respect of a designated account for a sharehoider the full voting entitierment for that
designated account)

In the case of jont holders, the vote of the senior joint holder who tenders a vote, whether i person or by proxy n respect of the
holding wil be accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the ather joint holders For this purpose senioaty s detenmined by the order m
which the names appear in the Company’s register of members in respect of the jont holding In the case of a comporation, the proxy
forrm must be executed under its common seal or under the hand of a duly authonsed officer or attomey In the case of an mdividugl,
the proxy form must be signed by the appointing shareholder Any alteratons made to the proxy form should be intalied

4 Appointment of proxies electromcally

Shareholders who would prefer to register the appontment of ther proxy electronically via the internet can do so through Equiniy’s
websits at www sharevote co uk using therr personal Voting [D, Task ID and Shareholder Refersnce Number {which are pinted on the
proxy form) Alternatively, shareholders who have alreadly registered with Equinit’s online portfolio service, Shareview, can appoint their
proxy electroncally by logging on fo therr portfolio at www shareview co uk and clicking on the link to vote under ther St Modwen
Properties PL.C holding detals  Full detalls and instructions on these electronic proxy facilities are given on the raspective websites A
proxy appomntment made electronically will not be vald if sent to any address other than those provided or If received after 12 00 noon
on Manday 25" March 2013

Overview

Business Review

Corporate Govermnance

Financial Statements

Addiional Information



156 St Modwen Properties PLC
Annual Report and Accounts 2012

Notice of Annual General Meeting (continued)

SHAREHOLDER NOTES {continued)

§ Appointment of proxies through CREST

CREST members who wish to appant a proxy or proxes for the AGM and any adipurnment(s) thereof through the CREST electronic
proxy appointment service may do sa by using the procedures described in the CREST Manual CREST Personal Members or other
CREST sponsored members and those CREST members who have appomnted a voting serace provider(s) should refer to ther
CREST spansor ar voting senice provider(s) who will be able to take the approprate action on therr behalf

In arder for a proxy appontment or nstruction made using the CREST sarvice to be valid, the approprate CREST message {a CREST
Proxy Instruction} must be properly authenticated in accordance with Euroclear UK & Ireland Lirmited's (EUI) specifications and must
contain tha information required for such instructions  as descrbed N the CREST Manual favalable at wwaw euroclear com/CREST) The
message, regardiess of whether it relates to the appointrment of a proxy or an amendment t the nstructon given to a previously
appointed proxy must, in order to ba valid, be transmitted so as to be recaived by Equinitl iD RA18) by the latest tme for recept of
proxy appointments specified above For this purpose, the tme of receipt will be taken to be the tima (as determined by the tme stamp
applied to the message by the CREST Applicatens Host) from which Eguinit 15 able to reineve the message by enquiry to CREST in
the manner prescribed by CREST After this time any change of instructions to proxies appointed through CREST should be
communicated to the appointee through othsr means

CREST members and wherg apphicable, ther CREST sponsors or voting service providers should note that EUL does not make
avallable special procedures in CREST for any particular messages Normal system tmings and imdatons will therefore apply in relation
to the mput of CREST Praxy Instructions It s the responsibility of the CREST member concerned to take (or, f the CREST member 1s a
CREST Personal Member or sponsorad member or has appotited a voting service provder(s) to procure that his CREST sponsor or
vohing service provider(s) take(s)) such action as shall be necessary to ensure that a message 1s transmittied by means of the CREST
systern by any particular tme In this connection, CREST members and, where applicable, ther CREST sponsors or voting senice
providers are referred, In particular o those sections of the CREST Manual congerning prachical lmitations of the CREST system and
trmings

The Company may treat as invalid a CREST Proxy Instruction n the crcumstances set out n Regulation 35(5)(a) of the Uncertficated
Securties Regulaticns 2001

6. Changing and revoking proxy instructions

To change vour proxy mstruchon smply submit a new proxy appominent using the methods set cut above The deadiine for recept of
proxy appomiments {see Note 2) also applies in refation to amendad nstructions Whare two or more vaid separate appointments of
proxy are receved in respect of the same share and for the same meeting, those recaived fast by Equint wili take precedence

In orcler to revoke a proxy nstruction, a shareholder will need to inform the Company by sending a signed hard copy notice clearly
stating his/her Intention to revoke a proxy appontment to Eguinh Limited Aspect House, Spencer Road, Lancing BNSG 8DA In the
case of a corporate shareholder, the revacation nolice must be executed under s common seal or signed on its behall by an officer of
the Company ar an attorney for the Company Any power of attormey or any other authonty under which the revacation notice is signed
{or a duly cortfiod copy of such powar of attorney) must be included with the revocation notice The revacation must be rocoved no
later than 12 00 nocn on Monday 25" March 2013 i a shargholder atternpts 10 revoke his or her proxy appontment but the revocation
1s recerved after the time specified then the onginal proxy appointment will remain valid Termination of proxy appointments made
through CREST must be made n accordance with the procedures descnbed in the CREST Manual

7 Corporate representatives

A comporate shareholder can appoint cne or more corporate representatives who may exercise on its behalf all of ts powers as a
sharsholcler provided that they do not do so In relation to the same shares Repraesentatives of shareholders that are corporations will
have to produce evidence of ther proper appointment when attending the AGM  Please contact Eguint for further guidance

8 Nominated persons

Any person to whom this notice 18 sent who 15 not a shareholder but 1s a person nominated by a shareholdsr under section 146 of the
Companies Act 2006 io enjoy Iformation rights (a Nominated Person} may under an agreement with the shargholder who nominated
him/her, have a nght to be appontad or have someone else apponted, as a proxy far the AGM If 2 Nominated Person has no such
nght or doss not wish to exercise If, he/she may under any such agreement, have a nght to give voting instructions to the shareholder

The statement of the nghits of shareholders in relation to the appontment of proxies set out N Notes 2 1o 7 does not apply to
Nommnated Perscns The nghts descrbed i those notes can only be exercised by shareholders of the Company if you are a
Nominated Person it 1s important to remember that your main contact In terms of your Investment remans the registered sharsholder or
the custodian or broker who administers the investment on your behalf
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9 Shareholder participation

Any shareholder attending the AGM has the nght to ask questions relating 10 the busness of the meeting and the Company has an
obiligation to answer such questions unless {i) to do so would interfere unduly with the preparation for the meeting or nvolve the
disclosure of confidential Information {i) the answer has already been given on a wabsite In the fonm of an answer to a guestion, o (i it
15 undesirable In the intarests of the Company or the good order of the meehing that the question be answered

10 Availability of information on website

A copy of this notice of AGM and other nformation required by section 311A of the Companies Act 2008, can be found on the
Company s website at www stmodwen co uk

11 Website publication of audit concerns

Shareholders satisfying the threshold requirerments in section 527 of the Companies Act 2006 can reqgure the Company to publish a
statement on its wehsite setting out any matter that such shareholder proposes to raise at the meeting relaing to (@) the acdit of the
Company s accounts (inchuding the auditor's report and the conduct of the audit} that are to be laxd befora the AGM or (b) any
areumstances connected wath an auditor of the Company ceasing to hold office since the last AGM  The Company carnot reguire the
shareholders requesting the publication to pay its expensas m complying with the request Any statement placed on the webste must
also be sent to the Company’s auditor no later than the time it makes its statement avatable on the website The busness which may
be dealt with at the meeting inclucles any statement that the Company has been required to publish on its website uncler section 527 of

the Companies Act 2006
12 Total voting rights

As at 11* February 2013 (peing ihe latest practicable date pror to the publication of the notice of AGM), the Company's issued share
capital consisted of 200,360 931 shares carrying one vote each Therefore the total voting nghts in the Company as at 11™ February
2013 was 200 360,831

13. Documents available for inspection

The fallowing documents are avalable for Inspection at the registered office of the Company dunng nomal business hours and will be
at the place ¢t the AGM from 11 45am untl the end of the meeting

{i) copies of the directors' service contracts with the Comparny
(i} copies of the non-executive dreciors’ lefters of appointment, and
{i) @ copy of the Company s Articles of Association

14. Communication with the Company
You may not use any electronic address provded in this notice of AGM or any related documents (including the proxy fonm) to
commuricate with the Company for any purposes other than those expressly stated
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Information for Shareholders

FINANCIAL CALENDAR

Orcdinary shares quoted ex-dvidend 6" March 2013
2011/12 final dvidend record date 8" March 2013
AGM 27" March 2013
2011/12 final dwvidend payment date 4™ Apnl 2013
Announcement of 2013 half year results 2 July 2013
Announcement of 2013 final results February 2014
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The AGM will be held on Wednesday 27" March 2013 at the Markebng Suite, Innovation Centre, 1 Devon Way Longbndge
Technology Park Brmingham B31 2TS, commencing at 12 00 noon The notice of meeting, together with an explanation of the
resolutions to be considered at the maeting s set out on pages 151 to 157

WEBSITE

Information about St Modwen including this and pror years’ Annual Reports, half year reports, results announcements and
presentations, tagether with the latest share price information, s avalable on our webste at www stmodwean co ukinvestor_information

SHAREHOLDING ENQUIRIES AND INFORMATION
All general enguines concerning holdings ot shares In St Modwen should be addressed ta our registrar

Equont

Aspect House

Spencer Road

Lancing

West Sussex

BNS99 6DA

Telephone 0871 384 2198° (144 (01121 415 7047 from outside the UK)

A range of sharehoider information 1s avallable ontme at Equiniti's website www shareview co uk Here you can also view information
about your shareholding and obtan forms that you may need to manage your shareholding such as a change of address form or a
stock transter form

DIVIDEND MANDATE

If you are a shareholder who has a UK bank or biniding socety account, you can arrange 1o have dvidends paid direct via a bank/
building society mandate There s no fee for this serice and a tax voucher confinming detals of the dvidend payment will be sent to
your registered address Please contact Equiri on 0871 384 2198 or go to www shareview co uk for further information

OVERSEAS DIVIDEND PAYMENT SERVICE

i you are resident outside the UK, Equiniti (by arrangement with Citibank Europe PLC) can provide divdend payments that are
automatically converted into your local currency and paid direct to your bank account For mare information on this overseas payment
service plaase contact Equinih on +44 (01121 415 7047 or download an application form at www shareview co uk

SHARE DEALING SERVICE

tfyou are a UK resident, you can buy and sell shares n St Modwen through Shareview Dealing, a telephone and internet based senice
provded by Equinitl Financial Servces Ltd For further details please visit www shareview co uk/degling or call Ecuiniiz on 08456
037037 Equinih Financial Services Lid 1s authonsed and regulated by the Finzncial Services Autharty Other brokers and banks or
building socisties also offer share dealing facities

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS

As an alternative to recemng documents 1n hard copy, shareholders can elect to be notfied by emall as scon as documents such as
our Annuial Report are published This notificabon includes detalls of where you can view or download the documents on our website
Sharehclders who wish to register for ema notification can do 5o via Equints website at www shareview co uk
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SHAREHOLDER SECURITY

Shareholders are adwised to be very wary of unsolicited mai or telephone calls offenng free investment advice, offers to buy shares ata
discount or sell shares at a premiurn, or offers of free company reports Such contact 1s typically from overseas based ‘brokers’ who
target UK shareholders through operations comimonty known as ‘boiller rcoms’ These ‘brokers’ can be very persistent and extremety
persuasive and often have websites 1o support ther actvities

if you receive any unsolicited investrment advice

¢ obtan the name of the person calling and the organisaticn they represent and make a note of any other nformation they give you,
e g telephone number, address, website address

¢ check that the caller 15 property authonsed by the Financial Services Authority (FSA} by visiting www fsa gov ulk/register/ If you deat
with an unauthonsed firm you will not be eligile to receve payment under the Fnancial Services Compensation Scheme,

» call the orgarisation back to venfy ther clantfy using the telephone number Iisted for them on the FSA register,
* report any suspicions to the FSA either by calling 0845 606 1234 or wsiting www fsa gov uk/pages/consumenniormation, and

+ f the calls persist hang up

SHAREHOLDER ANALYSIS
Holchings of ordinary shares at 30" Novernber 2012
Sharchoitlers  Sharchokiers Shares Shares
No % No %
By shareholder
Individuals 3409 8370 12,961,145 & a7
Directors and connected persons 33 081 42 746,575 2134
Insurance companies, neminees and pension funds 542 1331 142,025,600 7088
Other Imited companses and corporate bodies 82 218 2627611 131
Sharehiohder,  Shareholders Shares Sheves
No %, No %
By shareholding
Up to 500 1,052 2583 253882 013
501 to 1,000 733 1800 565322 028
1,001 to 5 000 1435 3523 3,344,083 167
5001 to 10 000 349 857 2 559,525 128
10,001 to 50,000 303 741 6,517,899 325
50 001 to 100,000 153 125 3,665,271 183
100,001 to 500,000 84 206 19,764,691 986
500,001 to 1,000,000 26 084 19,770,173 987
1,000,001 and above 40 098 143920085 7183

Galls ta this nymbar are charged At 8p per rminuta from a Bl landline Call charges may vary if using other telephone providers |ines are open 8 30am o 5 J0pm
Mooaay 1o Friday
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Forward Looking Statements

This Annual Report and Accounts has been prepared for the members of St Modwan Properlies
PLC and should not be relied upon by any other party or for any other purpose

The Annual Report and Accounts sontains certan forward looking statements which, by thewr
nature involva nsk and uncertainty because they relate to future events and ¢ircumstances Actual
cutcomes and results may differ matenally from any cutcomas or resulls exprassed or imphed by
such forward looking statements Any forward logking statements made by or on behalf of the
Company are made in good faith based on the information avalable at the time the statement is
made no reprasentation or warranty is given in relation to tham including as to therr completeness
or accuracy or the basis on which thay were prepared The Company does not undertake to update
forward looking statements ta reflect any changes in its expectations with regard thereto or any
changes i events condiions or circumsiances on which any such statement 18 based
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